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CORPORATE INFORMATION

o wE R

DIRECTORS
Executive Directors:

Mr. Sang Kanggiao (Chairman)

(appointed on 27 October 2016)
Mr. Cui Peng (appointed on 27 October 2016)
Mr. Xu Wenze (appointed on 27 October 2016)
Mr. Cheung Ka Ho (resigned on 27 October 2016)

Mr. Cheung Ka Kei (resigned on 27 October 2016)

Mr. Kan Yiu Pong (resigned on 27 October 2016)

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. Lam Ka Tak (appointed on 27 October 2016)

Mr. Xu Zhihao (appointed on 27 October 2016)

Ms. Liu Yan (appointed on 27 October 2016)

Mr. Chung Kong Mo P (resigned on 27 October 2016)

Ms. Wong Tsip Yue, Pauline (resigned on 27 October 2016)

Mr. Wong Sui Chi (resigned on 27 October 2016)

ZENEEER BRI AR

BE

HITEE:

BEBRE(TE)
(RZB—AF+A-++AREE)

kL
(R—B—AE+A-++AREM)

B S
(R=T—AE+A-++AREM)

RRF L
(RZB—AFE+A-++BEE)

BYFBTEE:

MEEEE
(R—E—XETA-t+tBEZMT)
BEELEE
(R=ZZE—RE+A-++tHEZT)
218 27 +
(R=ZZ—RE+A-+LAEZT)
N AW e
(RZZ—XE+A=-++tAHD)
THEiFt
(RZZ—RF+AZ+EAHT)
=R A
(RZE2—R"ETAZT+LHET)



Corporate Information 2 & & ¥}

AUDIT COMMITTEE EREE®
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Ms. Liu Yan (Chairman) (appointed on 27 October 2016) 2% 2+ (£
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE REZEES
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(RZ2—RESNAZTREZME)

Ms. Au Man Wai Annie (resigned on 20 June 2016) [EX=¢-2NV

(R=ZEB—RFEXA-TBEHE)
COMPLIANCE OFFICER EREME

Mr. Kan Yiu Pong (resigned on 27 October 2016) R L&
(R-ZZE—RF+A-+HEHBE)

4  ZFoNEER O CBEEMBERARAE



AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES
Mr. Cui Peng (appointed on 27 October 2016)

Mr. Yu Kin Man Duncan (appointed on 19 December 2016)

Mr. Yu Ka Gung (appointed on 20 June 2016 and
resigned on 19 December 2016)

Mr. Kan Yiu Pong

(resigned on 27 October 2016)
Ms. Au Man Wai Annie

(resigned on 20 June 2016)

REGISTERED OFFICE

Offshore Incorporations (Cayman) Limited
Floor 4, Willow House, Cricket Square

PO. Box 2804

Grand Cayman KY1-1112

Cayman Islands

HEAD OFFICE AND PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

IN HONG KONG

Suite 1307, Cityplaza Four
12 Taikoo Wan Road
Taikoo Shing, Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER OFFICE IN

THE CAYMAN ISLANDS

Appleby Trust (Cayman) Ltd.
Clifton House, 75 Fort Street
PO. Box 1350, Grand Cayman
KY1-1108
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BRANCH SHARE REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER OFFICE
IN HONG KONG

Union Registrars Limited

Suites 3301-04, 33/F

Two Chinachem Exchange Square
338 King's Road

North Point

Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

Hang Seng Bank
Bank of China

AUDITOR
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Certified Public Accountants
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SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

AW & B2

Year ended 31 December

BEt-A=t—-HLEE

RESULTS S 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
ZE-XE | Z2-1F —EQmF 2= —T—-F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THx FET FEx FEr FET
Revenue gy 363,215 401,071 398,068 361,771 304,164
(Loss)/profit before income tax BRETEHA (B18) /%7 (51,859) (5773) 27,788 15,360 29356
Income tax (expense)/credit M (FAx)/E% (1,987) (205) (5,036) (5223) (5773)
(Loss)/profit for the year KEE (B8B),/ %7 (53,846) (5978) 2,752 10,137 23,583
As at 31 December
R+=BA=+-8
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEREE 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
ZE-XxE | Zf-1F —E-QmF —E2-=Ff —T-—-F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET FER FEL FEL
Current assets MEBEE 334,748 60,887 66,468 81656 68464
Non-current assets ERBEE 105,493 118,541 127435 97,741 50,349
Total assets BEE 440,241 179428 193903 179397 118813
Current liabilities MEBE 393,536 79,969 89,724 94986 70921
Non-current liabilities EREaE 14,019 12874 11616 13673 11,303
Total liabilities BaE 407,555 92,843 101,340 108659 82224
Net assets BEFT 32,686 86,585 92,563 70738 36,589
Equity attributable to KRRHEEA
owners of the Company eI R 32,686 86,585 92,563 70697 35207
Non-controlling interests FERER - - - 41 1362
32,686 86,585 92563 70738 36,589
The results and summary of assets and liabilities for the years ended 31 HZE-ZT——F+_-_A=+—BILFENE

December 2012 which were extracted from the Company’s prospectus dated
28 November 2013 (the “Prospectus”) have been prepared on a combined
basis to indicate the results of the Group as if the group structure, at the
time when the Company's shares were listed on the Growth Enterprise
Market of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, had been in existence
throughout those years.

BUARBERBEREIHEEARRAH
RIE—ZF+—AZ+N\BZHBRER
([ARER])  ARAGEERE WA
REBENNEERA X ZMBRARRIER
L RERABRREFE—EFE.
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CHAIRMAN’S

STATEMENT
T HE

£ B F & Chairman
£ F Sang Kanggqiao

TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

On behalf of the board (“Board") of directors ("Directors”) of U Banquet Group
Holding Limited (the “Company”), I am pleased to present the annual results
of the Company and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the “Group”) for
the year ended 31 December 2016.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group has been operating ten restaurants under two brands, namely
“U Banquet” (including "U Banquet - The StarView") and “Hot Pot Cuisine”
during the year under review. In the year 2016, the Group had encountered
a difficult operating environment. The implementation of the “One-trip-per-
week” policy by the PRC Government since 2015 has reduced the number of
visitors from Mainland China to Hong Kong and hence affected the Group's
restaurant operation performance. Moreover, the economic downturn in
2016 reduced consumers’ will to consume and thus reduced the number of
customers. As a result, the loss attributable to the owners of the Company
increased significantly for the year ended 31 December 2016.

TZEANEER BEEERERARA

BURR

RABREREBEREEZERBERAR (AR
AhEs((ExF)e (B2 )MAR2
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Chairman’s Statement 3 J& #t
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Apart from the traditional, single service-focused Chinese restaurants in
Hong Kong, our Group specialises in the provision of one-stop Chinese
wedding banquet services. The Group focuses on promoting itself as a
Chinese wedding banquet specialist which provides full-service dining
services. We strive to become a premier Chinese restaurant chain operator
offering full-service wedding planning capabilities. Since 2012, our “U
Banquet” brand has been awarded the Hong Kong Top Services Brand by
the Hong Kong Brand Development Council and The Chinese Manufacturers'
Association of Hong Kong. It marked the fifth consecutive years that we have
been awarded and the accolade clearly and widely demonstrated the quality
as well as the success of the Group.

BRREET2ERE—RBHHUEE
REBEMRERE WA PREZ RS-
TERE A FHEEARTEEEKREND
AEEER -RMHENBEBRRZER
BIEERE NN — RPN ERERELE
B-BE-T-—FE HMANEE] mEE
BEmEBRRBENEETERDH A SRR
[BEBRGEE] R - ERBRMBEERF
ERUKRE ROV BAKENERBE R
SRR °
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Chairman’s Statement 3 J& #t

In view of the ongoing high demand for banquet and dining services, the
Group successfully implemented its store-opening strategy in a cautious but
proactive manner. The Group had opened a new restaurant in September
2016 which located in The One, Tsim Sha Tsui, namely “U Banquet - The
StarView". We expect this new restaurant to become another major income
stream for the Group in the coming years.

As part of the Board’s continuing evolution, Mr. Cheung Ka Ho, Mr. Cheung
Ka Kei, and Mr. Kan Yiu Pong stepped down as executive Directors on 27
October 2016, replaced by Mr. Sang Kanggiao, Mr. Cui Peng and Mr. Xu
Wenze. Mr. Chung Kong Mo Jp, Ms. Wong Tsip Yue, Pauline and Mr. Wong Sui
Chi resigned as independent non-executive Directors, replaced by Mr. Lam Ka
Tak, Mr. Xu Zhihao and Ms. Liu Yan.

On behalf of the Board, | would like to thank all of them for their guidance
and contributions to the Group during their dedicated service and wise
counsel on the Board.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group recorded a turnover of
HK$363,215,000, representing a decrease of 9.4% from HKS$401,071,000
as compared to last year. Loss attributable to the owners of the Company
amounted to HK$53,846,000 while loss attributable to the owners of the
Company amounted to HK$5,978,000 for the year 2015. Basic loss per share
was HK12 cents (2015: HKT cents).

PROSPECTS

Looking ahead, the management remains optimistic about the operating
environment in Hong Kong in the year ahead. Despite in the face of stern
challenges caused by recent economic downturn, decrease of visitors from
mainland China and rising operating costs, the management is confident
that opportunities still exist and the Group believes that it can continue to
succeed and utilize its competitive advantages to enhance shareholders’
value.

TZEANEER BEEERERARA

ERTSEHEERERRBOFLFEL
T RSB EREBRIOETERER
B —FE—RFNLA REBRKDBThe
Onefif—RE R [BE.- 25 0FEE - R
(RREEUEZRANIT: Ei S 263 SIDW RS S
B EERAKIR -

EFGRARBEETNER BR_F—X
FTA-TER RREFEL  RREEER
ERALERTINTES HRESRE
EBEERFF OSBRI - EBRAEL
Fapt - TR L RERR S AR TR
FRTEE BMEREL HEERER
Bl AT

FABRREFEHRUBERARFIARD
HE RHEREBER/EFSFLNAULR
BREHNEEER SAKERHKESE
BRAR -

R4
HE-_T—XRFEF+-_A=+—HIFE &
£ B $% 15 & ¥ 583632150008 7T A EH
401,071,000 T8 4°94% ° AR B A AR
[E518 /553,846000/8 7L T —F — A F RS A
N EVEE AE(G E5 1859780008 7T - BRYEAR
EEA1BIN (ZZ—FF 18 0) -
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R - B E T BB ER
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ZRITBRREE-



Chairman’s Statement 3 J& #t

Moving forward, the funds raised from the capital markets bode well for the
Group in enhancing its brand awareness, corporate size and competitiveness.
The Group will search for suitable sites at reasonable rentals by adopting
its existing site selection strategy to expand its restaurant network and will
continue to fully leverage on its own competitiveness to grow.

The Group will continue to deploy different marketing strategies, and to
add creative features to existing and new restaurants. Meanwhile, we will
implement effective cost control measures to minimize the operating costs
on rental, raw materials and labour accordingly. The Group will also conduct
various feasibility studies to identify new business opportunities in terms of
both cuisine and location.

APPRECIATION

Finally, | wish to take this opportunity to thank our shareholders, customers
and business partners for their ongoing support and trust. Also, | would like
to express my appreciation to my fellow Directors and the staff of the Group
for their solid contribution and unwavering dedication to the Group. Based
on our success, we remain optimistic about the prospects of the Group's
future business development. We intend to execute our well-established
business strategies to enhance the Group's value and to bring a desirable
return to our shareholders.

Sang Kanggiao
Chairman

Hong Kong, 23 March 2017
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION

AND ANALYSIS
SR g

CHANGE OF CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS

On 9 September 2016, Mr. Sang Kanggiao ("Mr. Sang”) and the Company
jointly announced that Mr. Sang, Mr. Xu Wenze and Mr. Cui Peng
(“Purchasers”) entered into a share purchase agreement (the “Agreement”)
with Mr. Cheung Ka Ho and U Banquet (Cheung’s) Holdings Company
Limited ("Vendors") to purchase an aggregate of 289,288,750 shares of the
Company, representing approximately 62.21% of the then total issued shares
of the Company, for a total cash consideration of HK$373,275,060 (equivalent
to HK$1.29032 per share). Completion of the Share Purchase Agreement took
place on 15 September 2016 which Mr. Sang owned 184,288,750 Shares,
representing approximately 39.63% of the then total issued shares of the
Company.

In October 2016, pursuant to Rule 26.1 of the Takeovers Code, Mr. Sang
was required to make a mandatory unconditional cash offer (the “Offer”) to
acquire all the issued shares of the Company at an offer price of HK$1.29032
per offer share.

The Offer was closed on 27 October 2016, whereby Mr. Sang received a total
of 4,463,250 offer shares, representing approximately 0.96% of the then entire
issued share capital of the Company. Together with the shares previously
purchased from Vendors, Mr. Sang had acquired a total of 188,752,000 shares,
representing approximately 40.59% of the then entire issued share capital of
the Company.

BUSINESS AND OPERATIONAL REVIEW

The Group is principally engaged in operation of full-services Chinese
restaurants including the provision of dining and wedding banquet services,
provision of wedding services and distribution of goods consisting of fresh
vegetables, fruits, seafood and frozen meat. The Group also has franchised the
use of "U Banquet” to a Chinese restaurant in Hong Kong.

Restaurants Operation

For the financial year ended 31 December 2016, the Group operated a total
of ten restaurants, nine of which were under “U Banquet (%) " brand
(including “U Banquet - The StarView") and one of which was under “Hot Pot
Cuisine Ofl#542) " brand.

ZENEER BRI AR

ERRREE
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Management Discussion and Analysis & & i} i & 2 Hr

We position ourselves entirely different from traditional, single service—
focused Chinese restaurants in Hong Kong. For our dining services, we aim at
attracting customers with preferences for fresh and tasty Cantonese dishes
and quality service in hygienic and modernly designed restaurant venues
suitable for family and friends, gatherings and corporate functions. For
wedding banquet services, the target customers are with specific standards
and expectations for venue design and decoration, banquet dishes and
wedding services and we help them simplify and smoothen their wedding
planning and preparation process by offering one-stop wedding solutions
and the choices of creatively-designed venues as alternatives to traditional
Chinese restaurants.

In September 2016, the Group successfully opened a new restaurant,
namely U Banquet (The One) under “U Banquet - The StarView" brand. The
newly opened restaurant would expand our Group restaurant network and
geographical footprint which further strengthen our position in the Chinese
full-service restaurant industry in Hong Kong.

The management resolved to improve the operating efficiency and control
expenditures of the Group. The Group reviewed the work allocation of
the staff from time to time to enhance labour efficiency. The Group also
entered into long term tenancy agreements to maintain the operating lease
payments at a reasonable level. We had successfully extended our tenancy
agreement for the restaurant located in North Point during the year of 2016.

We believe that high product quality, service reliability and management of
operations are key success factors in business growth and sustainability. We
have a reliable management team to oversee daily restaurant operations and
wedding banquet services, to maintain quality control standards, to monitor
workforce performance and to implement expansion strategies. Our senior
management and the management at restaurant-level consist of members
with solid experience in the Chinese restaurant and wedding service industry
and they are familiar with different aspects of operations of these industries.

Provision of Wedding Services

We operated a wedding shop at Tsim Sha Tsui which to provide services
shooting of wedding photos, rental and sale of wedding gowns and
decoration and rental of wedding halls under the trade name of “U
Weddings". We distinguish ourselves from our competitors by our ability to
provide (as a specialized one-stop wedding service provider) our customers
with high quality wedding banquet and wedding services.

Distribution of Goods

Our distribution of goods business consists of sourcing fresh vegetables,
fruits, seafood and frozen meat to local restaurants and food ingredient
suppliers. During the year, we continued to seek potential customers to
broaden our source of revenue.

BANEMLTE2 TNAREB T EERE IR
Br) R OB - pLEPI RREIRTE M 5 - Tl
B HERS| RmFERERRRRE RS GBS
REMARZEGRARESHNERSMER
MBI OBEXNEERBNES -SEER
Bms HAWBEFEEF RHEARA RE
# - EEREBECRBAFIEERALENT
Fom#fis st —nRERERTRER
B Em T VBRI BRI B RFHS T B
SHRIERRENEFHBRESHEIRG-

RIZ-—RFAA RXEER[EE.-EE]
mhEE TR —RBR/EE (The One)
EVFTEE < STE R B IEA N R BEERK Kb IE
o E—FRARMEEEZERBKHRA
BRI -

EIRE S EIRF ANE B B R I
Yo AREBETHBREE TH TIEDE iR
FEIME - WIN AEETFITREAEE
W NELEBEREREERREERNK
FoRMR-ZB—NFEXIABMNRILAZ
BIE FEREELN -

BAPRS SERER REATEERLE
ERREBERERNHEERNTIZN
DRZ-HZMEAENEEEEEE TN
BEZRERBERY  ERFERENRE.
EERRE TR IZRERREK - B
BREEERSBEENERBN G EE R
ERRBITERFLEERR UAERET
EEBEENSET®E-

RAMBERE

FFIARZEZTE [UWeddings | AR IR EE
—RIEHPBEER, HEBEYERKE
i ARFAEEERERIEELYE - B
BBRAEFREELEEERELRE A
B2 — b =B AR L P i A R PIAO R
FHFPHAML -

7 HE M
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Management Discussion and Analysis & & i} 5 73 Hr

Franchise of Restaurants Operation

During the year, we had one franchised restaurant operated in Kowloon
Bay under the trade name “U Banquet”. We had successfully extended
the franchise agreement up to July 2017 with the existing franchisee. The
Directors will review and evaluate the performance of the existing franchise
business from time to time, and will consider any potential franchisee if and
when opportunities arise in the future.

The table below sets forth the revenue breakdown of the Group’s for the two
years ended 31 December 2016:

BRESTRERE
FAHPABERRE B2 RORELE
— AR EEE - M IR A KR
REABRIREDBRERZ_T—tF L
H B2/ IR M AREARFREE
TSN - WA ORI B IR B BT
BERArEEE-

TREJAEERBE —T—RF+_-H
=t —BIEMEFE 2 KRR

For the year ended
31 December

BEt+t-—A=t+—BLEE

2016 2015
—B—AEF —E—HF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHETT

Revenue Wz
— from Chinese restaurants operations — ke BEEES 355,020 389,742
— from provision of wedding services — R BRI AR5 1,785 4,062
— from distribution of goods —REDHEE M 3,987 4033
— franchise income — AR A 2,423 3,234
363,215 401,071

Revenue of the Group decreased by approximately 9.4% from approximately
HK$401.1 million in 2015 to approximately HK$363.2 million in 2016. It is
mainly due to the decrease in the revenue from the Chinese restaurant
operation as a result of the deterioration in Hong Kong’s retail industry
in 2016 and decrease in number of visitors from Mainland China. The
total number of wedding banquet customers and dining customers of
comparable restaurants has declined by approximately 13.6% as compared to
the same period in 2015. As a result, the revenue from the Chinese restaurant
operation for those comparable restaurants has declined by approximately
of HK$46.8 million as compared with the same period in 2015. Revenue
from provision of wedding services drop significantly as two wedding
shops located in Kowloon Bay was closed at late 2015. We had successfully
extend the franchise agreement up to July 2017 with the existing franchisee,
however, having considered the recent Hong Kong economic environment
and negotiation with the franchisee, the monthly franchise fee received from
the Group decreased from HK$125,000 to HK$60,000 for 12 months and
the franchisee will also pay the Group 5% of the monthly gross turnover of
the franchised business as management fee. Hence, the franchise fee and
management fee received from the Group decreased from approximately
HK$3,234,000 in 2015 to approximately HK$2,423,000 in 2016.

TZEANEER BEEERERARA
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PRARERFESR _E—RERERLH
136% ° At AT R AP B B ER
T—RFREPR 446 8E BB T - AR N
BEEAMKBYER_SE—REREE K
BRHEERBHUEPAE TR FAEEE
IR B R &S AR E @R
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REEIRE AT CEABRE ~5E
HEUCER A1 21 A 45 3148 2 B B & A125,0007%
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Operating Performance by Restaurant

The table below sets forth the seat turnover rate, average spending per
customer and average daily revenue generated by each of the Group's

restaurants for the two years ended 31 December 2016:

Year ended 31 December

BEZEERR
TRUSIAEESEERBEST AT
+Z A=+ AL MEFEEL 2 EREE
% SR TINE RS AN

Year ended 31 December Year ended 31 December

BET-A=t-H BEt-B=1-H BE+-A=t-H
LEE LEE LEE
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
ZB-nE -I-1f —E-RF —E-0% “E-RE -T-1F
Seat turnover rate (Note 1) Average spending per customer Average daily revenue
EREBEER (K1) BREFTYHE THEAKE
Wedding Wedding
Dining banquet Dining banquet
customer customer customer customer
REEF BEEF REEFP H2EP
Times Times HK$ HK$ HKS HKS HKS$ HKS
f& B8 B B AT B B BT
U Banquet (Mong Kok) (1) 22 (A R
and U Banquet 22 (HA)Q
(Mong Kok) (2) 292 327 102 611 9 549 201,820 224035
U Banquet (Tsim Sha Tsui) 22 (KPE) 3.61 425 90 610 8 558 84,537 101375
U Banquet (Kwun Tong) 22 (BE) 408 436 98 605 97 53 126,086 141,890
U Banquet (Causeway Bay) 27 (H#e) 242 318 104 608 100 577 122,43 143,292
U Banquet (North Point) 22 (4LA) 267 34 85 582 80 604 125152 139497
U Banquet (Wong Tai Sin) B2 (FA) R
and Hot Pot Cuisine REEER N
Restaurant 3.44 414 74 583 68 543 181,907 208632
U Banquet (Sino Plaza) 22 (EHES) 3.29 390 112 607 101 583 95,176 109,065
U Banquet (The One) £ (The One) N/A N/A N/A N/A
0.82 TR 342 792 TR TR 99,234 TR
Note: M 3E -
1. The seat turnover rate was calculated by dividing the total number of diners 1. EEFERVIREBBEENRES A

(including wedding banquet diners) by the total number of seats available
for regular dining service in the relevant restaurant then divided by the total

number of operation days for the relevant year.

(BEEEREAZ) BRIAERARERS
R EFABARBARRFENE
FRABGE-
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Analysis for the Two Years Ended 31 December 2016

The average spending per customer for wedding banquets of all of the
Group's comparable restaurants increased from approximately HK$562
in 2015 to approximately HKS608 in 2016, representing an increase of
8.2% while the average spending per customer for dining increased from
approximately HK$84 in 2015 to approximately HK$90 in 2016, representing
an increase of approximately 7.1%. However, revenue from all Chinese
restaurant operations decreased by approximately 8.9% from approximately
HK$389.7 million for the year ended 31 December 2015 to approximately
HK$355.0 million for the year ended 31 December 2016. It was mainly due
to the decrease in the number of wedding banquets held for comparable
restaurants as well as the decrease in the number of diners for the provision
of dining services despite the increase of average spending per customer for
wedding banquet and dining.

Save for the newly opened U Banquet (The One), the seat turnover rate
of all other restaurants decreased for the year ended 31 December 2016
as compared to that in 2015 as the total number of wedding banquet
customers and dining customers has declined for all comparable restaurants.
The Directors believed that the decrease in the seat turnover rate was a
result of a) the implementation of the “One-trip-per-week” policy by the PRC
Government since 2015 has reduced the number of Mainland China visitors
to Hong Kong; and b) the deterioration in Hong Kong's retail industry in 2016.

The seat turnover rate of U Banquet (The One) was comparably low than
other restaurants while the average spending per customer for both wedding
banquet and dining were higher than other restaurants. It is primarily due
to high ratio of wedding banquet revenue generated from U Banquet (The
One) which approximately 48.8% as compared to the average rate of 21.1%
for the rest of restaurants averagely generate approximately 21.1% revenue
from wedding banquet in 2016. The Directors believed that U Banquet (The
One) located in the prime area of Tsim Sha Tsui with artistic and sophisticated
decorations including a balcony viewing the full glory of Victoria Harbour,
attracting more potential wedding banquet customers.

ZEANEER O BEEEERARA
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Impairment Loss on Goodwill

As at 31 December 2016, before impairment testing, the goodwill of
approximately HK$18,576,000 was allocated to four Chinese restaurants
acquired upon reorganisation of the Group. Having considered the
unfavourable sales performance of these four Chinese restaurants
which were loss making during the year, management of the Group has
consequently determined to fully impair the goodwill allocated to the
four Chinese restaurants business which amounting to approximately
HK$18,576,000 (2015: Nil) for the year ended 31 December 2016.

Cost of Revenue

The cost of revenue comprised cost of materials consumed, cost of
distribution of goods and cost of provision of wedding services. Cost of
revenue for the year ended 31 December 2016 amounted to approximately
HK$89,679,000 (2015: HK$102,400,000), representing a decrease of
approximately 12.4% as compared to last year. The decrease in cost of
revenue was in line with the decrease of revenue for the year 2016. The cost
of revenue remained stable of approximately 24.7% of the Group's revenue
for the year ended 31 December 2016 (2015: 25.5%).

Employee Benefit Expenses

Employee benefit expenses for the year ended 31 December 2016 amounted
to approximately HK$110,948,000 (2015: HK$112,111,000), representing a
decrease of approximately 1.0% as compared to last year. With management
change during the year of 2016, total Director's remuneration decreased
from approximately HK$8,594,000 in 2015 to approximately HK$5,362,000 in
2016. The Group would regularly review the work allocation of the staff to
improve and maintain a high standard of service.

Operating Lease Payments

Operating lease payments for the year ended 31 December 2016 amounted
to approximately HK$74,649,000, representing an increase of approximately
8.1% as compared to last year. The increase was mainly due to a new
restaurant opened during the year of 2016 for incurred approximately
HK$7,182,000.

Utilities Expenses

Utilities expenses for the year ended 31 December 2016 amounted to
approximately HK$33,402,000 representing a decrease of approximately 1.4%
as compared to last year. Eliminating the effect of newly opened restaurant
during the year, the utilities expenses for those comparable restaurants
decreased approximately 4.2% from HK$33,211,000 in 2015 to HK$31,826,000
in 2016.
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Other Expenses

Other expenses mainly represent expenses incurred for the Group's
operation, consisting of consultancy service fee, service fees to temporary
workers, kitchen consumables, laundry, cleaning, repair and maintenance,
advertising and promotion, legal and professional, etc. For the year ended 31
December 2016, other expenses amounted to approximately HK$73,212,000,
representing a decrease of approximately 0.2% as compared to last year.
Eliminating the effect of other expenses for newly opened restaurants during
the year, total other expenses decreased by approximately HK$4,587,000,
which was in line with the decrease in revenue for the year of 2016.

Loss Before Tax and Loss Attributable to Owners of the Company

During the year under review, the performance of restaurant operation for
dining services did not reach the expectation from the Group’s management.

[t is primarily due to the decrease in the revenue from the Chinese restaurant
operation as a result of the deterioration in Hong Kong's retail industry
in 2016. The total number of wedding banquet customers and dining
customers of comparable restaurants has declined by approximately 13.6%
as compared to the same period in 2015. As a result, the revenue from the
Chinese restaurant operation for those comparable restaurants has declined
by approximately of HK$46.8 million as compared with the same period in
2015.

The new restaurant located in The One, which was opened in September
2016, were yet to be profitable and incurred an operating loss approximately
HK$8.2 million during the period.

With an increase in the operating cost which includes operating lease
payment, other expenses and the impairment loss of goodwill, the Group
incurred a loss before tax and a loss attributable to owners of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2016 of approximately HK$51,859,000 and
HK$53,846,000 respectively, while the loss before tax and loss attributable
to owners of the Company amounted to approximately HK$5,773,000 and
HK$5,978,000 in last year.
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Liquidity, Financial Resources and Capital Resources
Capital Structure

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard its ability to
continue as a going concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and
to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the
amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders,
issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group monitors its capital on the
basis of the gearing ratio. The Group's strategy, which was unchanged during
the year ended 31 December 2016, was to lower the gearing ratio to an
acceptable level.

Cash Position and Pledged Bank Deposit

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s cash and cash equivalents were
approximately HK$298,604,000, representing an increase of 901.4% as
compared to approximately HK$29,820,000 as at 31 December 2015. The
Group's Controlling shareholder and Director, Mr. Sang has granted an
unsecured loan facility up to HK$300 million with an interest rate of 4.5% per
annum for a term of two years. The Company intends to use the loan facility
to meet the Group’s day-to-day operating expenses and working capital
needs and for investment opportunities which may arise from time to time in
the future. As at 31 December 2016, the Group owed to Mr. Sang an amount
of approximately HK$280,387,000 and most of the funding was deposited in
bank. Subsequent to the balance sheet date on 24 February 2017, the Group
had fully repaid the loan to Mr. Sang.

There were no pledged bank deposits as at 31 December 2016 (2015: Nil).

Bank Borrowing and Charges on the Group’s Assets

The bank borrowings outstanding as at 31 December 2016 amounted to
approximately HK$46,124,000, representing an increase of approximately
90.2% as compared to 31 December 2015. The bank borrowings are secured
by certain investment properties and buildings held by the Group.
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As at 31 December 2016, the Group had total banking facilities of
approximately HK$58,125,000, of which approximately HK$46,124,000 was
drawn down as bank borrowings mentioned above and approximately
HK$11,816,000 was utilised for issuance of letters of guarantee in favour of
landlords for rental and utility deposits. The Group's banking facilities are
subject to annual review for renewal, and the upcoming renewal date is
in April 2017. As at 31 December 2016, the Group failed to comply with
one of the covenant requirements of one of the Group's banking facilities
amounting to HK$17,500,000, of which HKS$9,000,000 was drawn down
as bank borrowings and HK$8,500,000 was utilised for issuance of letters
of guarantee. Such a breach of the covenant requirement may cause the
relevant banking facilities of HK$17,500,000 to be cancelled or suspended.
In March 2017, the Group obtained a one-off wavier from compliance of
the relevant breached covenant requirement from the relevant bank for the
year ended 31 December 2016 in relation to the Group's banking facilities of
HK$17,500,000.

Trade Receivables

As at 31 December 2016, the Group's trade receivables were approximately
HK$1,993,000, representing an increase of approximately 3.9% as compared
to the last year. The trade receivables mainly comprised of trade receivable
from the distribution of goods. The trade receivables remained stable for two
year ended 31 December 2016.

Gearing Ratio

The gearing ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total capital. Net
debt is calculated as total borrowings (including current and non-current
borrowings as shown in the consolidated balance sheet) plus loans from
a shareholder less cash and cash equivalents. Total capital is calculated as
‘equity’ as shown in the consolidated balance sheet plus net debt. As at 31
December 2016, the Group's gearing ratio was 46.4%. As at 31 December
2015, the Group was at net cash position, hence the gearing ratio is not
applicable.
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Foreign Exchange Exposure

Since most of the revenue and expenditure are made in Hong Kong dollars,
the Group is not exposed to significant foreign exchange exposure.

Significant Investment Held, Material Acquisition or Disposal of
Subsidiaries and Affiliated Companies, and Plans for Material
Investments or Capital Assets

There were no significant investments held, material acquisition or disposals
of subsidiaries and affiliated companies during the year ended 31 December
2016. Save for the business plan as disclosed in this report, there is no plan for
material investment or capital assets as at 31 December 2016.

Charges on Assets

Detail of charges on assets on the Group's as at 31 December 2016 are set
out in Notes 16, 17 and 27 to the consolidated financial statements.

Contingent Liabilities

As at 31 December 2016, the Group did not have any material contingent
liabilities.

Employees and Remuneration Policies

The Group had 527 (2015: 552) employees as at 31 December 2016. The
Group's remuneration practices are in line with the prevailing market
practice and are determined on the basis of performance, qualification and
experience of individual employee.

The emoluments of the Directors are determined by the Remuneration
Committee, with reference to their respective contribution of time, effort and
expertise on the Company's matters.

Dividends

The Directors do not recommend payment of final dividend in respect of the
year ended 31 December 2016 (2015: Nil).
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Event After the Reporting Period

On 7 December 2016, Jt REF @B B R A A (Beijing Huishitong
Technology Company Limited*) (the “Purchaser”), an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company entered into an acquisition agreement (the
"Acquisition Agreement"), pursuant to which the Purchaser conditionally
agreed to purchase and Jt R AEEMEZR R AR AT (Beijing Rixing
Property Development Company Limited*), a company incorporated in
the PRC with limited liability (the "Vendor”) conditionally agreed to sell the
Target Property at the Consideration of RMB101,090,000 (approximately
HK$113,019,000), which shall be payable by the Purchaser to the Vendor
in cash, (the "Acquisition Announcement”), which constituted a major and
connected transaction. RMB5,000,000 had been paid to the Vendor in cash as
deposit (the “Deposit”) upon signing of the Acquisition Agreement.

Pursuant to the Acquisition Agreement, if any conditions precedent to the
Completion has not been fulfilled by the long-stop date on 28 February 2017
(the "Long-Stop Date") or such other date as the Vendor and the Purchaser
may agree in writing, then the Purchaser shall not be bound to proceed with
the Acquisition, and save as to the Deposit which shall be returned to the
Purchaser (without interest), all rights and liabilities of the Vendor and the
Purchaser shall cease and neither the Vendor nor the Purchaser shall have any
claim against the other.

On 28 February 2017, the Company announced that as the conditions
precedent to the Acquisition Agreement have not been fulfilled by the
Long-Stop Date and no extension of time was agreed by the Vendor and
the Purchaser, the Acquisition Agreement has lapsed in accordance with
the terms thereof. The Deposit will be returned to the Purchaser (without
interest).

On 4 January 2017, the Company entered into a placing agreement with
a placing agent for the placing of up to an aggregate of 93,000,000 new
shares to the placees at the placing price of HK$1.61 per placing share (the
“Placing”).

Following completion of the Placing on 23 January 2017, net proceeds
of approximately HK$146.74 million (the “Net Proceeds”) has been raised.
As disclosed in the placing announcement dated 23 January 2017, the
Company originally intended to allocate the Net Proceeds as to: (a)
approximately HK$107.38 million for payment of second installment
of the proposed property acquisition as referred to in the Acquisition
Announcement (the “Proceeds for Proposed Property Acquisition”); and (b)
the balance of approximately HK$39.36 million for the repayment of part of
shareholder’s loan and the general working capital of the Group.
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Management Discussion and Analysis % & &} i & 2 Hr

Upon the lapse of the Acquisition Agreement, the Company intends to
allocate the Net Proceeds for Proposed Property Acquisition in the amount
of approximately HK$107.38 million towards acquisition of other potential
properties in Hong Kong and/or China which is expected to generate a
stable and constant stream of rental income to the Group. In addition, the
Company will also continue to explore potential business opportunities in
other sectors including but not limited to high and new technology sector
which may bring higher return and additional source of revenue to the
Group (together, the “Change in Use of Proceeds”). The Company shall issue
further announcement(s) to update the Shareholders on the application of
the Change in Use of Proceeds as soon as the aforementioned targets are
identified as and when appropriate.

Save for the Change in Use of Proceeds as disclosed above, the Company
intends to allocate the remaining Net Proceeds as originally intended.

Prospects

The operating environment in Hong Kong is expected to remain challenging
for the foreseeable future. Nonetheless, the management is confident that
the Group can succeed and enhance the shareholders’ value.

The Group had opened a new restaurant located in The One, Tsim Sha
Tsui, namely, U Banquet (The One) with new brand “U Banquet - The
StarView". The management believed that U Banquet (The One) would
bring a luxurious dining experience for both wedding banquet and dining
customers and expected to become another major income stream for the
Group and enlarge the Group’s market share within the industry.

The Group will continue to deploy different marketing strategies, adding
creative features to the existing and new restaurants, meanwhile,
implementing effective cost control measures and minimizing the operating
costs on rental, raw materials and labour accordingly.

Looking forward, the Group will continue to utilize its available resources to
engage in its current business. The Group will continue to develop its core
business. Apart from this, the Group will also explore business opportunities
to strengthen its revenue base such as acquisition of potential properties
in Hong Kong and/or China which is expected to generate a stable and
constant stream of rental income to the Group. In addition, the Company will
also continue to explore potential business opportunities in other sectors
including but not limited to high and new technology sector which may
bring higher return and additional source of revenue to the Group as well as
maximise its return of the shareholders and value of the Company.
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Awards and Certificates REREE
In 2016, the Group has garnered the following awards and certifications: RZE—RF RNEEESUTZIESIER
m®

Company/restaurant/brand

Awards/Certification

Awarding Organization

Vel V) ®E/BE HRERE
U Banquet (Causeway Bay) Best Chinese Restaurant Wedding ESDlife
BZ (R#E) Banquet - Hong Kong lsland East EES

U Banquet (The One)
22 (The One)

U Banquet Group
BE5E

U Banquet
g2y

28  TEBONAEEH B AR

HELEHRE —HA
EEBREE —EBRRE

The most popular & stylish Wedding Venue of

the city — U Banquet - The StarView
SHEBH YR
BEGH-EE.EE

Superb Wedding Banquet
(Restaurant Group)
Best Hotel Wedding Service
ERER (REABER)
REEEIEE RS

2016 The Best of the Best Culinary Awards
- Gold with Distinction Award &

Most Liked Chef in Egg Category
016XRZHZAE
~ERLESE kBN (£4)
2016 The Best of the Best Culinary Awards
- Gold with Distinction Award &

Gold Award in Pork Category
016XRZHEAE
—ZafXBe e R (FERA)

2016 The Best of the Best Culinary Awards
- Gold Award in Crab Category
016XRZHEARE

- (8H)

Wedding Award
IERMAAE

The Hong Kong Tourism Board
BEERBERR
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Company/restaurant/brand Awards/Certification

Awarding Organization

MEHE

NEEE R ®E/BE
U Banquet (HK) Caring Company
22(F8) BREMEE

U Banquet (Causeway Bay)/
U Banquet (Tsim Sha Tsui)/
U Banquet (Kwun Tong)/
U Banquet (Mong Kok)(1) and
U Banquet (Mong Kok)(2)/
(
(
(

EatSmart Restaurant

Al RE

U Banquet (Wong Tai Sin)/
U Banquet (North Point)/
U Banquet (Sino Plaza)

U Banquet (The One)
BZ (@E)/

Bg (&YH)/

2= (%ﬁfé)/

2F (HEA) (1

(FEA) ( /
(BRI
(dem),/
(ERES)
(The One)

IS IS W N E nE o
Wal Nob o Mo ok

The Hong Kong Council of
Social Services

BEHERGHES

Department of Health
BHEE
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Management Discussion and Analysis 5 3@} i & 43 B

Comparison of Business Plan with Actual Business Progress

The following is a comparison of the Group's business plan as set out in the
Company's prospectus dated 28 November 2013 (the “Prospectus”) with
actual business progress for the year ended 31 December 2016.

Business plan up to 31 December 2016
as set out in the Prospectus
BIRBRERFEZE_F—KRF
TZA=t—BHELTE

EBRTHREREBERLR
ATABIIRAARBNA-T—ZF+—
A=+ NBZzRBER ((BRER)) RN
AEBEBHERBE-T—AF+ A
ST ALEFENEREBEROLE-

Actual business progress up to
31 December 2016
EE-E-A"Ft=A=+-H
NERXBER

Opening more restaurants

FREZERZ

Refurbishing our existing
restaurants

BRREEE

Open one restaurant under the brand
of "U Banquet” in each of 2014 and 2015
and expected to be located in Kowloon.
RoF-MER-F-REEME X
(B2 | m@BE BuamunhiE-.

Refurbished U Banquet (Mong Kok)
with the aim to provide customers
with stylish and trendy dining experience
and to provide special surprises to
the guests of wedding banquets.
BB (EA) U
AR EERR MR ARS
MERe RRERER TAEEER
TRERINEE -

ZEANEER O BEEEERARA

The Group has not entered into any lease
agreement for a new restaurant during the
year 2014 and 2015 as the Group could not
reach a reasonable lease arrangement with
any landlord. Eventually, a new restaurant
has been opened in 2016 at Tsim Sha Tsui.

R-E-NFER-Z-1%F AKEEK
RREEMETENABEERH MK
RERLETE B L EREERE - &L
BN T RNEFERDHEMAE -

The refurbishing work of U Banquet
(Mongkok) has been completed
in May 2014.

B2 (EA)MBHNIES
R-ZT-—MFRAREMK-
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Business plan up to 31 December 2016
as set out in the Prospectus
HIRBREBRPEE-Z—~<F
T=A=+—BMEKTE

Actual business progress up to
31 December 2016
EE-E-A"¥+tZA=+-H
MEREKER

Strengthening our To promote the Group's restaurants and
marketing efforts brands through different types of media
mETEERENE BBTRAPANKESE
REEWNER K mE
Continuing to strengthen our Continue to improve the Group's
quality control standards quality control system such as providing

continuous training to the staff

BEMRESENEE BERCASENESENZRR
@IJ QHEEI}EL\ ﬁlvﬁ (=] ﬁJ |

Use of Proceeds from the Listing

The business plan and planned use of proceeds from the Listing as disclosed
in the prospectus were based on the best estimation of future market
conditions made by the Group at the time of preparing the prospectus, while
the proceeds were applied in accordance with the actual development of
the market.

The Group has arranged regular advertising
campaigns to promote the Group's
business and its brands

AEEERHEHNES S UHEER
SENEBREmE

The Group's continuously participates in
the mystery customer scheme organized
by HKQAA and also Mansfield Consulting
Limited in 2016

AREREELBTERERERER
W EPEEIN RZE—REFTE2
HEEFEEBARARAFNGE
HarizatEl

LT REAR

FRAR SRR AT B 00 5 5t BI R £ DTS 508
s BI TR AN E AR R 126
AR RTRATE 2 S & T (R - MATIS
FECRETSOERRREA -
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Management Discussion and Analysis & & i} 5 73 Hr

From the date of the Listing to 31 December 2016, the net proceeds fromthe B EMRAMBE-_T— X E+-A=+—1"
Listing had been applied as follows: ETBFIBEFEEFERNAT

Use of proceeds

as stated in Actual use of
the prospectus proceeds from
from the date the date
of the Listing of the Listing
to 31 December to 31 December
2016 2016
BLmAE#HZE BLEWAHMZE
ZB-ARF —B-AREF
+=A=+—-H> +ZA=+-—-8-
BRERMAR FIBRIEM
FRiERIEAR BERAR
(Note)
(BfF&EED)
HKS million HKSmillion
AEET AEATT
Opening more restaurants R E %R 17 17
Refurbishing our existing restaurants B RARE 78 7.8
Strengthening our marketing efforts namBHRENE 1.7 1.7
Continuing to strengthen our HEMRE S HIFAE 08 0.8
quality control standards
Total CEl 273 273

Note 1: This represents the amount of the planned use of proceeds as stated in the — Hi&1 : WIEBRER A EIFETUER RN
prospectus being adjusted based on the amount of actual net proceeds in the (R BREIRAAFIAER 75 2 M b il 3t B B

78 £

same manner and proportion as shown in the prospectus. FRiS I FRERUEEITHE) -

TZEANEER O BEEEERARA



BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

N O P

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Sang Kanggqiao (5 &) , aged 41, is a Hong Kong resident. Mr. Sang
obtained a bachelor's degree in electrical engineering from Beijing Institute
of Technology. Mr. Sang has over 15 years of experience in the securities
investment industry in Hong Kong and the PRC.

Mr. Xu Wenze (57 302) , aged 53, obtained a master's degree in business
administration from Tsinghua School of Economics and Management. Mr. Xu
has been the president of Guorun Construction Group Limited since 1996
and the general manager of Beijing Rixing Property Development Limited
since 2004. From 2014 to present, Mr. Xu has been employed as the president
of Guorun Holdings Group Limited. He is also the chairman and director of
Asia Pacific Aviation Leasing Group from 2016.

Mr. Cui Peng (£B) , aged 43, obtained a bachelor's degree in money
and banking from Beijing Business School in 1997. Mr. Cui was employed
as the assistant general manager of Sinotrans & CSC Holdings Co., Ltd's
finance department from 1997 to 2012. From 2012 to 2014, Mr. Cui was
the managing director of capital operations of ABCl China Investment
Corporation Limited. Mr. Cui has over 19 years of experience in the securities
investment industry in PRC and over 10 years of experience in Hong Kong's
securities industry.

U BANOUET GROUP HOLDING LIMITED Annual Report 2016
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management #5 K =8B BB R REFE

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. XU Zhihao (&%) , aged 45, graduated with a bachelor's degree
in laws from Guangzhou Jinan University in 1994 and obtained a master of
laws from the graduate school of China University of Political Science and
Law in 2004. Mr. XU Zhihao was employed by a real estate company prior
to working at Huabang (Guangdong) Century law firm. From 2001 to 2003,
Mr. XU Zhihao worked in Guang Dong Rong Guan law firm. Mr. XU Zhihao
is currently a senior partner in Jincheng Tongda & Neal (Shenzhen) and
has extensive experience in the operation of banks and non-bank financial
institutions, including trusts, securities and financing leasing institutions. Mr.
XU Zhihao is skilled in various real estate financing, including trust support
and equity financing.

Mr. LAM Ka Tak (# ), aged 35, graduated from Hong Kong
Polytechnic University with a bachelor's degree in accounting in 2003 and
obtained a master of business administration from the Hong Kong University
in 2013. Mr. LAM Ka Tak was employed by RSM Nelson Wheeler (currently
known as RSM Hong Kong) before working as an audit manager at KPMG.
Mr. LAM Ka Tak currently serves as the chief financial officer of Beijing
Enterprises Medical and Health Industry Group Limited (Stock Code: 2389), a
company listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange. Mr. LAM Ka Tak is
also employed as an executive director by Beijing Sports and Entertainment
Industry Group Limited (Stock Code: 1803), a company listed on the Main
Board of the Stock Exchange. Mr. LAM Ka Tak has over 13 years of experience
in accounting and financial matters.

Ms. LIU Yan (2%i) , aged 46, graduated with a bachelor's degree in
economics from Central University of Finance and Economics in 1992.
Ms. LIU Yan passed all three levels of the Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA)
Program. From 1992 to 1994, Ms LIU Yan was employed as an analyst at
Brilliance Group Holdings Limited. From 1994 to 2001, Ms. LIU Yan worked
at PricewaterhouseCoopers as an audit manager. In 2005, Ms. LIU Yan joined
Barclays Bank (New York) global risk division as an investment manager. She
worked as a vice president of Angelo, Gordon & Co from 2007 to 2010. From
2010 to 2015, Ms. LIU Yan was a managing director of Fund Management
Department and Strategic Investment Department in China Everbright
Limited (Hong Kong). Currently, Ms. LIU Yan is an independent non-executive
director of Tai United Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 718), a company listed
on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management #5 K =8B BB R REFE

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Yu Ka Gung (RE ) , aged 30, was appointed as the Company
Secretary of the Company on 20 June 2016 and is responsible for the
company secretarial functions of the Company. Mr. Yu held a bachelor degree
of Business Administration in Napier University and had over six years of
experience in accounting and auditing. He is a member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants since 2016.

Mr. Yu Kin Man Duncan (R 30) , aged 44, was appointed as the
Company Secretary and Financial Controller of the Company on 19
December 2016. Mr. Yu holds a master degree in Professional Accounting
and Corporate Governance in The City University of Hong Kong. Mr. Yu has
over twenty years of experience in accounting, financial management and
corporate finance. He is a fellow of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants, a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Chartered
Secretaries.

U BANOUET GROUP HOLDING LIMITED Annual Report 2016
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

e Ak e

The board of directors of the Company (“Board”) presents its annual report
and the audited consolidated financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2016.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Details of business review are set out in the section of "Management
Discussion and Analysis” on pages 15 to 32.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company and the Group are
principally engaged in the operation of a chain of Chinese restaurants and
provision of wedding services and distribution of goods consisting of fresh
vegetables, fruits, seafood and frozen meat in Hong Kong.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group is principally engaged in the operation of a chain of Chinese
restaurants in Hong Kong. Information reported to the chief operating
decision maker for the purpose of resources allocation and performance
assessment focuses on the operation results of the Group as a whole as the
Group's resources are integrated. Accordingly, the Group has identified one
operating segment — operation of Chinese restaurants in Hong Kong, and
segment disclosures are not presented.

The Group's revenue is mainly derived from customers in Hong Kong. The
principal assets of the Group were also located in Hong Kong. Accordingly, no
analysis by geographical segment is provided.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016 are set out
in the consolidated financial statements on pages 90 to 192 of this annual
report.

The directors of the Company (“Director(s)”) do not recommend payment of
any dividend in respect of the year ended 31 December 2016.

INTEREST CAPITALISED

No interest was capitalised by the Group during the year.
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Report of the Directors # $ & # it

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2016, the Company's reserves available for distribution to
shareholders comprising share premium account plus accumulated losses,
amounted to approximately HK$23,343,000.

DONATIONS

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year
amounted to HK$21,000.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company's articles
of association or the laws of Cayman Islands which would oblige the
Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company (“Director(s)") during the year and up to the
date of this report were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Sang Kanggiao

(appointed on 27 October 2016)

(Chairman)
Mr. Cui Peng

(appointed on 27 October 2016)
Mr. Xu Wenze

(appointed on 27 October 2016)
Mr. Cheung Ka Ho

(resigned on 27 October 2016)
Mr. Cheung Ka Kei

(resigned on 27 October 2016)
Mr. Kan Yiu Pong

(resigned on 27 October 2016)
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Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Lam Ka Tak

(appointed on 27 October 2016)
Mr. Xu Zhihao

(appointed on 27 October 2016)
Ms. Liu Yan

(appointed on 27 October 2016)
Mr. Chung Kong Mo Jp

(resigned on 27 October 2016)
Ms. Wong Tsip Yue, Pauline

(resigned on 27 October 2016)
Mr. Wong Sui Chi

(resigned on 27 October 2016)

The terms of office of each Director are subject to retirement by rotation in
accordance with articles of association of the Company.

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S BIOGRAPHIES

Biographical details of the Directors of the Company and the senior
management of the Group are set out on pages 33 to 35 of the annual
report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting has a service contract with the Company which is not determinable
by the Company within one year without payment of compensation, other
than statutory compensation.

TERMS OF OFFICE FOR THE INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

All the Independent Non-executive Directors were appointed for a specific
terms subject to the relevant provisions of the articles of association or any
other applicable laws whereby the Directors shall vacate or retire from their
office.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

At 31 December 2016, Mr. Sang Kanggiao, Mr. Cui Peng and Mr. Xu Wenze,
Directors, had the following interests in the shares and underlying shares of
the Company and its associated corporations, within the meaning of Part XV
of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO") as recorded in the register
required to be kept under section 352 of SFO:
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Long positions in shares of the Company REATRGHPNEFE

Number of

shares and

underlying Percentage of
Name of Directors Name of Companies Capacity shares shareholding

8958

EEp NEEW 14 HEROBE MOREBESL
Mr. Sang Kanggiao the Company Beneficial owner 293,752,000 52.64%
EEBRE ZAN/N| EREAA
Mr. Cui Peng the Company Beneficial owner 293,752,000 52.64%
EEEE NN EnEEA
Mr. Xu Wenze the Company Beneficial owner 293,752,000 52.64%
FFXOESTE EAN/NG ERFEAA

During the year ended 31 December 2016, there were no debt securities
issued by the Group at any time. Save as disclosed herein, as at 31 December
2016, none of the Directors or chief executive of the Company or their
associates had any interests and short positions in any shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company or any associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which were required to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”)
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or
short positions which each of them has taken or deemed to have taken
under the provisions of the SFO); or which were required, pursuant to section
352 of the SFO, to be entered into the register referred to therein; or which
were required, pursuant to Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules, to be notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' AND OTHER PERSONS’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2016, so far as is known to the Directors, none of the
persons, not being Directors or chief executive of the Company had, or
were deemed to have, interests or short position in the shares or underlying
shares which would fall to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions
of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO; or who is expected, directly or
indirectly, to be interested in 5% or more of the nominal value of any class of
share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at general meetings
of any member of the Group, or substantial shareholders as recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN A COMPETING BUSINESS

During the year and up to the date of this report, the Directors are not
aware of any business or interest of the Directors, the management of the
Company and their respective associates (as defined under the Listing Rules)
that compete or may compete with the business of the Group and any other
conflict of interest which any such person has or may have with the Group.

The Company has previously entered into a Non-competition Deed with U
Banquet (Cheungd’s), Mr. Cheung Ka Ho and Mr. Cheung Ka Kei (collectively
the “Controlling Shareholders”) and their associates (as defined under the
Listing Rules).

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the compliance
by each of U Banquet (Cheung's), Mr. Cheung Ka Ho and Mr. Cheung Ka Kei
during the period from 1 January 2016 to 15 September 2016 (the date of
ceasing to be controlling shareholders of the Company). The independent
non-executive Directors have confirmed that, as far as they can ascertain,
there is no breach by any of U Banquet (Cheung's), Mr. Cheung Ka Ho and Mr.
Cheung Ka Kei of the Non-competition Deed given by them.
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Following the disposal of their entire shareholding interests in the Company
on 15 September 2016, U Banquet (Cheung’s), Mr. Cheung Ka Ho and Mr.
Cheung Ka Kei are no longer subject to the non-competition restrictions
pursuant to the Non-competition Deed.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as those interests disclosed under the paragraph entitled “Connected
Transactions’, there is no contract of significance to which the Company or
any of its subsidiaries and the Controlling Shareholders of the Company or
any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which the Directors had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at
any time during the year.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party
to any arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisitions of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other
body corporate.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Details of related party transactions of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2016 are set out in Note 33 to the consolidated financial
statements. Save for the repayment to Directors, all other related party
transactions constitute continuing connected transactions under Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules. The Company confirmed that it has complied with
the disclosure requirements in accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND CONTINUING CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS

The following connected transaction of the Group will constitute continuing
connected transactions (as defined under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules) of
the Company upon the Listing:

1.  The Cleaning and Sanitary Materials Supply Agreement

On 30 October 2013, Choi Fook Holdings as purchaser and Tai Cheong
Hong as supplier entered into a Cleaning and Sanitary Materials Supply
Agreement, pursuant to which Tai Cheong Hong agreed to supply
cleaning and sanitary materials to the Group for a period of three
years from 30 October 2013 to 29 October 2016 (both days inclusive).
The cleaning and sanitary materials are supplied to the Company for
consumption in the restaurant business. The Cleaning and Sanitary
Materials Supply Agreement does not specify the minimum amount
of purchase at which the Group has to purchase the products from Tai
Cheong Hong each year.

Pursuant to the Cleaning and Sanitary Materials Supply Agreement,
Tai Cheong Hong agreed to sell cleaning and sanitary materials to
the Company for the use and consumption of the Group during its
term at prices and on other terms and conditions no less favourable
than those offered by Tai Cheong Hong at or about the same time to
any other independent third parties of comparable quantities of the
products in comparable market circumstances. Tai Cheong Hong is
entitled to charge interest on the outstanding amount of any sums
owing by the Company at the rate of 5% from time to time from the
date of payment become due until actual payment in full. Tai Cheong
Hong should replace any products which are not in a condition
reasonably satisfactory to us on delivery to the Company. Payment will
be made by the Company within 30 days of Tai Cheong Hong issuing
an invoice in respect thereof, but in any event no later than 30 days
after delivery. Detailed information of the principal terms is set out in
the prospectus of the Company dated 28 November 2013
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Tai Cheong Hong is a sole proprietorship set up in Hong Kong which
is run by Mr. Cheung Ka Kei, being one of the former controlling
shareholders and executive Director.

According to Chapter 14A of Listing Rules, the Cleaning and Sanitary
Materials Supply Agreement constitutes a continuing connected
transaction of the Company. Pursuant to Rule 14A49 of the Listing
Rules, details of the Cleaning and Sanitary Materials Supply Agreement
are included in this annual report.

The annual cap for the supply of cleaning and sanitary materials under
the Cleaning and Sanitary Materials Supply Agreement will be HK$1.74
million, HK$2.09 million and HK$2.09 million for each of the three years
ending 31 December 2014, 2015 and 2016, respectively.

Following the Completion of the Cleaning and Sanitary Materials
Supply Agreement, the Group will no longer purchase cleaning and
sanitary materials from Tai Cheong Hong for consumption of the
Group in connection with its restaurant business. Accordingly, on 14
September 2016, the Group terminated the Cleaning and Sanitary
Materials Supply Agreement with Tai Cheong Hong. The Board believes
that the termination of the continuing connected transactions will
not cause any material adverse impact to the Group's business and
operational activities.

Pursuant to Rule 14A55 of the Listing Rules, the independent non-
executive Directors have reviewed the continuing connected
transactions for the year ended 31 December 2016 and confirmed that
the continuing connected transactions were entered into:

(1) inthe ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(2)  on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to
the Group than terms available from independent third parties;
and

(3) in accordance with the relevant agreements governing them
on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole.
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The Company has also engaged the auditor of the Company to report
on the continuing connected transactions pursuant to Rule 14A.56 of
the Listing Rules and the Board has received a letter from the auditor of
the Company with the following conclusions:

(1) nothing has come to the auditor's attention that causes them
to believe that the continuing connected transactions have not
been approved by the Board;

(2)  nothing has come to the auditor’s attention that causes them
to believe that the continuing connected transactions were
not entered into, in all material respects, in accordance with the
relevant agreements governing such transactions; and

(3)  nothing has come to the auditor's attention that causes them
to believe that the continuing connected transactions have
exceeded the annual cap as set by the Board.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

Details of the emoluments of the Directors of the Company and the
five highest paid individuals of the Group are set out in Note 11 to the
consolidated financial statements.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had 527 employees. The Directors and
senior management receive compensation in the form of salaries, benefits in
kind and discretionary bonuses with reference to salaries paid by comparable
companies, time commitment and the performance of the Group. The
Company also reimburses them for expenses which are necessarily and
reasonably incurred for the provision of services to the Group or executing
their functions in relation to the operations of the Group. The Company
regularly review and determine the remuneration and compensation
package of the Directors and senior management, by reference to, among
other things, market level of salaries paid by comparable companies, the
respective responsibilities of the Directors and the performance of the Group.
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or
existed during the year.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The five largest customers in aggregate and the single largest customer
of the Group accounted for approximately HK$4,895,000 or 1.3% and
HK$2,590,000 or 0.7% of the Group's total revenue for the year ended 31
December 2016 respectively. The information in respect of the Group's
purchases attributable to the major suppliers during the year is as follows:
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The largest supplier AR ER 29.9%
Five largest suppliers in aggregate AR ER AL 53.0%

None of the Directors, their associates or any shareholders, which to the
knowledge of the Directors owned more than 5% of the Company’s issued
share capital, had a beneficial interest in any of the Group’s five largest
supplier and customers.

BANK LOANS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Details of borrowings of the Group during the year are set out in Notes 27
and 33 to the consolidated financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, redeemed or sold
any of the listed securities of the company during the year.
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors as at the latest practicable date prior
to issue of this report, the Company has maintained the sufficient public float
under the Listing Rules.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The share option scheme of the Company (“Scheme”) was adopted pursuant
to a resolution passed by the Company’s shareholders on 19 November 2013
(“Adoption Date”) for the primary purpose of providing eligible participants
an opportunity to have a personal stake in the Company and to motivate,
attract and retain the eligible participants whose contributions are important
to the long-term growth and profitability of the Group. Eligible participants of
the Scheme include any employees, any Executives, Non-executive Directors
(including Independent Non-executive Directors), advisors, consultants of the
Company or any of its subsidiaries.

The maximum number of shares which may be issued under the Scheme
and any other schemes of the Company (excluding options lapsed pursuant
to the Scheme and any other schemes of the Company) must not exceed
55,800,000 shares, representing 10% of the issued shares of the Company at
the date of the annual report.

The total number of shares issued and to be issued to each eligible
participant under the Scheme in any 12-month period must not exceed 1%
of the issued shares of the Company unless approved in advance by the
shareholders of the Company in general meeting.
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Any option to be granted under the Scheme to a Director, Chief Executive
or substantial shareholder of the Company or to any of their respective
associates must be approved by all Independent Non-Executive Directors
of the Company (excluding Independent Non-Executive Director who is the
grantee). In addition, any option to be granted to a substantial shareholder
or an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company or to any of their
respective associates which will result in the shares issued and to be issued in
excess of 0.1% of the issued shares or with an aggregate value (based on the
closing price of the shares at the date of the grant) in excess of HK$5,000,000
within any 12-month period is subject to approval by the shareholders of the
Company in general meeting.

The offer of a grant of options under the Scheme may be accepted within 28
days from the date of the offer and by payment of HK$1.00 as consideration
for the grant of an option. An option may be exercised in accordance with
the terms of the Scheme at any time during a period as to be determined
and notified by the Directors to each grantee, but shall end in any event not
later than 10 years from the date of the grant of option.

The Scheme will be valid and effective for a period of ten years commencing
on the listing date of the Company.

The exercise price is determined by the Directors and shall be at least the
highest of: (i) the closing price of the Company’'s shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange's daily quotations sheet on the date of the offer of grant of
an option, which must be a trading day; (ii) the average closing price of the
Company'’s shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations for the
five trading days immediately preceding the date of the offer of grant of an
option; and (iii) the nominal value of the Company’s shares.

No options have been granted under the Scheme since its adoption.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISIONS

At no time during the financial year and up to the date of this Directors’
Report, there was or is, any permitted indemnity provision being in force for
the benefit of any of the directors of the Company (whether made by the
Company or otherwise) or an associated company (if made by the Company).
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AUDITOR

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2016 have been
audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers and a resolution for the re-appointment
as auditor of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

PUBLICATION OF INFORMATION ON WEBSITES

This annual report is available for viewing on the website of Stock
Exchange at www.hkex.com.hk and on the website of the Company at
www.u-banquetgroup.com.

By order of the Board

Sang Kangqiao
Chairman

23 March 2017
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

e SERIE

The Company is committed to ensure a high standard of corporate
governance in the interests of the shareholders and devotes considerable
effort to maintain high level of business ethics and corporate governance
practices.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company has complied with the Corporate Governance Code (the
"CG Code") as set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”)
throughout the year. The Company has applied the principles of, and
complied with, the applicable code provisions of the CG Code during the
year ended 31 December 2016, except for certain deviations as specified with
considered reasons for such deviations as explained below. The Board of the
Company will keep reviewing and updating such practices from time to time
to ensure compliance with legal and commercial standards.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

The Board of the Company (the “Board”) is primarily responsible for
formulating strategies, monitoring performance and managing risks of the
Group. At the same time, it also has the duty to enhance the effectiveness
of the corporate governance practices of the Group. Under the Board,
there are 3 board committees, namely the Audit Committee, Remuneration
Committee and Nomination Committee. All these committees perform their
distinct roles in accordance with their respective terms of reference (available
on the Company’s website) and assist the Board in supervising certain
functions of the senior management.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Group had adopted Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules (the “Model Code”)
as its own code of conduct regarding Directors’ securities transactions on
terms no less exacting than the required standard of dealings.

Having made specific enquiries to all the Directors and all the Directors of the
Company had confirmed compliance with the required standard of dealings
and the code of conduct for directors’ securities transactions during the year
ended 31 December 2016.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

At present, the Board of the Company comprises six directors (“Directors”) as
follows:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Sang Kanggiao
(appointed on 27 October 2016)
(Chairman)
Mr. Cui Peng
(appointed on 27 October 2016)
Mr. Xu Wenze
(appointed on 27 October 2016)

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Lam Ka Tak

(appointed on 27 October 2016)
Mr. Xu Zhihao

(appointed on 27 October 2016)
Ms. Liu Yan

(appointed on 27 October 2016)

Biographical details of the Directors are set out in the section of “Biographical
Details of Directors and Senior Management” on pages 33 to 35.

The Board has the responsibility for leadership and control of the Company.
They are collectively responsible for promoting the success of the Group
by directing and supervising the Group's affairs. The Board is accountable
to the shareholders for the strategic development of the Group with the
goal of maximizing long-term shareholder value, while balancing broader
stakeholder interests.
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The attendance record of each Director at Board meetings, Audit Committee

REZEZ
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meetings, Remuneration Committee meeting, Nomination Committee EEFHFEFCER TZEZEEEH.
meeting and general meeting during the year ended 31 December 2016 is ¥ MZE@gH REZEFEHIREX
set out in the following table: G2 REERINAT
Audit Remuneration Nomination
Board Committee Committee Committee General
Meetings Meetings Meeting Meeting Meeting
(attendance/ (attendance/ (attendance/ (attendance/ (attendance/
total no. of total no. of total no. of total no. of total no. of
Name of Directors meeting held) meeting held) meeting held) meeting held) meeting held)
Ezgey ENZEge FHzEeeE RezEesd REXE
(LEEERY/ (LESERE/ (LEeHERE/ (LEEE/RE/ (LEEHERY/
Espz Ee8AY) EO9E8H) B9348) E7eRAR) Efe34%)
Executive Directors EEpE
Mr. Sang Kanggiao REBRE n NATER NATRER NATER N/A R
(appointed on 27 October 2016) (RZF—REF
TAZTREZE)
Mr. Cui Peng EfEsE 1 NATER NATER NATER NATEER
(appointed on 27 October 2016) (RZZ-7%F
TAZTLREZE)
Mr. Xu Wenze FELE ”n NA T8 ”n 11 "
(appointed on 27 October 2016) (RZF—RF
TRAZTtREZA)
Mr. Cheung Ka Ho REREE 33 NA TR "N n 1
(resigned on 27 October 2016) (R=Z—7%F
TAZTEREE)
Mr. Cheung Ka Kei RRELE 33 NATER NATNER NA TR ”n
(resigned on 27 October 2016) (RZZ—R%F
TAZTERBE)
Mr. Kan Yiu Pong BRALE 33 NATER NA TR NATER n
(resigned on 27 October 2016) (RZZ-R%F
TAZTEREE)
Independent Non-executive Directors BUHHTEE
Mr. Lam Ka Tak HEREE " NATER NANER NA R VAR ER
(appointed on 27 October 2016) (R=E—~F
+A= +{H%§E)
Mr. Xu Zhihao BEERE /1 NATER NATER NATER NATER
(appointed on 27 October 2016) (RZE—1F
TAZ T REZE)
Ms. Liu Yan et 1 NATER NARER NAER VAR ER
(appointed on 27 October 2016) (RZE—RE
TAZTtREZMA)
Mr. Chung Kong Mo.p EER LTt ”n 2”2 NATER n 1/
(resigned on 27 October 2016) (RZ2—71F
TAZTHEREE)
Mr. Wong Tsip Yue, Pauline FRff Rt n 0 n 1 ”n
(resigned on 27 October 2016) (RZ2—1F
TAZTHREE)
Mr. Wong Sui Chi Bkt 1 0 10 NATER 1/
(resigned on 27 October 2016) (R=E—RF

TAZHLEEE)
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Code Provision A.1.3 stipulates that at least 14 days’ notice should be given
for a regular Board meeting. For other Board and committee meetings,
reasonable notices are generally given. Board papers together with all
appropriate, complete and reliable information are sent to all directors
at least 3 days before each Board meeting or audit committee meeting
to keep the Directors apprised of the latest developments and financial
position of the Company and to enable them to make informed decisions.
All Directors are provided with details of agenda items for decisions making
with reasonable notice and welcome to include matters in the agenda
of the Board Meeting. Directors have access to the advice and services of
the Company Secretary who is responsible for ensuring that the Board
procedures are complied with and advising the Board on compliance
matters.

Minutes of Board meetings and Board committees meetings are kept by
Company Secretary and are opened for inspection as requested by Directors.
During the year, the Board was given sufficient time to review and approve
the minutes of Board meetings and meetings of Board committees meetings.
Directors are also provided with access to independent professional advice,
where necessary, in carrying out their obligations as Directors of the
Company, at the expense of the Company.

If potential conflict of interest involving a substantial shareholder or a
Director arises which the Board has determined to be material, the matter
will be dealt with by a physical board meeting rather than a written
resolution. Directors who are considered to have conflict of interests or
material interests in the proposed transactions or issues to be discussed
would not be counted in the quorum of meeting and would abstain from
voting. The Directors attend meetings in persons or through other means of
electronic communication in accordance with the articles of association of
the Company.

All Directors assume the responsibilities owed to the shareholders of the

Company for the well-being and success of the Company. They are aware of
their duties to act in good faith and in the best interests of the Company.
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The Board is responsible for maintaining proper accounting records so as to
enable the Directors to monitor the Company's overall financial position. The
Board updates shareholders on the operations and financial position of the
Group through half yearly and annual results announcements as well as the
publication of timely announcements of other matters as prescribed by the
relevant rules and regulations.

The Company has three Independent Non-executive Directors, at least one
of whom has appropriate financial management expertise, in compliance
with the Listing Rules. Each of the Independent Non-executive Director has
made an annual confirmation of his/her independence pursuant to Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules. The Company is of the view that all Independent Non-
executive Directors meet the Independence Guidelines set out in Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules and are independent in accordance with the terms of the
guidelines.

According to the Company's articles of association, newly appointed
Directors shall hold office until the next following general meeting and shall
be eligible for re-election at that meeting. Every Director, including those
appointed for a specific term, should be subject to retirement by rotation at
least once every three years.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Under Code Provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of the chairman and
chief executive officer should be separated and should not be performed by
the same individual.

During the year under review, the Company has not separated the roles of
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company. Subsequent to the
resignation of Mr. Cheung Ka Ho as the Chairman and the Chief Executive
Officer of the Board on 27 October 2016. Mr. Sang Kanggiao was appointed
as the Chairman of the Company and was responsible for overseeing the
operations of the Group. In the Company, decisions are made collectively by
the Executive Directors and occasionally are discussed with the management.
The Board believes that it enable Company to make decisions, operate and
implement follow up actions quickly.
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One of the important roles of the Chairman is to provide leadership for
the Board to ensure that the Board always acts in the best interest of the
Group. The Chairman shall ensure that the Board works effectively and fully
discharges its responsibilities, and that all key issues are discussed by the
Board in a timely manner. The Chairman has taken into account, where
appropriate, any matters proposed by the Directors for inclusion in the
agenda. The Chairman has delegated the responsibility of drawing up the
agenda for each board meeting to the Company Secretary. With the support
of the Company Secretary, the Chairman seeks to ensure that all Directors
are properly briefed on issues arising at Board meetings and have received
adequate and reliable information in a timely manner.

APPOINTMENT, RE-ELECTION AND REMOVAL

Under Code Provision A4.1, all the Non-Executive Directors should be
appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election. Each of the Independent
Non-executive Directors has entered into a service contract with the
Company for three years but subject to termination in certain circumstance
as stimulated in the relevant service contracts. At each annual general
meeting, one third of the Directors for the time being (of if their number is
not a multiple of three, then the number nearest to but not less than one
third) will retire from office by rotation provided that every Director shall be
subject to retirement at an annual general meeting at least once every three
years. Any Director appointed to fill a casual vacancy shall hold office until the
first general meeting of members after his appointment and be eligible for
re-election at such meeting and any Director appointed as an addition to the
existing board shall hold office only until the next following annual general
meeting of the Company and shall then be eligible for re-election.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

The Board is responsible for performing corporate governance duties and has
adopted written terms of reference on its corporate governance functions.

The duties of the Board in respect of the corporate governance functions
include:

(0 developing and reviewing the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance;

(i) reviewing and monitoring the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management;

ZENEEER BRI AR

ITRZET—HEEREREZESE U
BREFE - BEUAERZREMNGZTE-
IFRERREFSARENRE FEETHR
5 UIHERMEEAHEERKEESTSR
wmeXREER (MER) EFHREAFIEZ
EAFE-FREHTREETTERZERL
BE2REAZATRARANE -ERAMEZWH
BT IRBNBEREBEFCEEZHR

gERLERME TERBKREFE
DRAFEZER -

ZE - EEREH
RIBTRAMGXEAA MG FTEIERTEEZ
ZERBEEEH TARXER BB
FRTEFRCEARRF LR AS=FHR
%%m’] EARBAERBAEOPTRENET
BERT TR -EBERRBFAE L,
ER=0Z— (HEFARLIIF=MEE
ARSEAETIR =02 —HABONE
ERWmERT ESESFHAELBE=FR
BRBEFARE LWERE R -ERERE
MERHERER 2 EENINEZSLRZT
BHEERRREARL ERaERNRE L
RS MEMERETAFEREESES
B2 EENEREEARA TERRBSF
Reslt EREERBEEE-

S REABAE
EESRAARNTEEER
e ’&ﬁ%%iﬁ]iﬁﬂ’éﬂéﬁel

E wEREDS

0 BIERBRARBNEEE
B

BHE K

i WEREBEEFERS
RFFTEERER:

REE B



Corporate Governance Report 2B G &

(i) reviewing and monitoring the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

(iv)  developing, reviewing and monitoring the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees and Directors; and

(v)  reviewing the Company's compliance with the CG Code and disclosure
in the Corporate Governance Report.

In 2016 and up to the date of this report, the Board has performed the
corporate governance duties in accordance with its terms of reference.

BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

During the year, the Board adopted a board diversity policy (the "Policy”)
setting out the approach to achieve diversity on the Board. The Company
considered diversity of board members can be achieved through
consideration of a number of aspects, including but not limited to gender,
age, cultural and educational background, professional experience, skills
and knowledge. All Board appointments will be based on meritocracy, and
candidates will be considered against objective criteria, having due regard for
the benefits of diversity on the Board.

Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity perspectives,
including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational
background, professional experience, skills and knowledge. The ultimate
decision will be made upon the merits and contribution that the selected
candidates will bring to the Board.

On recommendation from the Nomination Committee, the Board will set
measurable objectives to implement the Policy and review such objectives
from time to time to ensure their appropriateness and ascertain the progress
made towards achieving those objectives. The Nomination Committee will
review the Policy, as appropriate, to ensure its continued effectiveness from
time to time.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

A remuneration committee was set up on 19 November 2013, with written
terms of reference in compliance with the Code Provisions, which have been
reviewed from time to time by the Board to keep them in line with the most
up-to-date requirements to oversee the remuneration policy and structure
for all Directors and senior management. The most up-to-date written terms
of reference of the Remuneration Committee are available on the Company's
website and on the website of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

The primary objectives of the Remuneration Committee include making
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration policy and structure
of the Directors and the senior management and determining the
remuneration packages of all executive Directors and senior management.
The Remuneration Committee is also responsible to ensure that no Director
or any of his associates will participate in deciding his/her own remuneration,
which will be determined by reference to the performance of the individual
and the Company as well as market practice and conditions.

The Remuneration Committee held 1 meeting during the year. The
members reviewed the remuneration package of Directors and the senior
management of the Company.

The Remuneration Committee comprises three members namely:—

Ms. Liu Yan

(appointed on 27 October 2016)

(Chairman)
Mr. Sang Kanggiao

(appointed on 27 October 2016)
Mr. Lam Ka Tak

(appointed on 27 October 2016)
Mr. Wong Sui Chi

(resigned on 27 October 2016)
Mr. Cheung Ka Ho

(resigned on 27 October 2016)
Ms. Wong Tsip Yue, Pauline

(resigned on 27 October 2016)

Majority of the members are Independent Non-executive Directors.
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In addition, pursuant to the Code Provision B.1.5, the annual remuneration
of the member of the senior management by band for the year ended 31
December 2016 is set out below:

AN RIBESFANE X EBISIE BHE-T— X
FH+_A=Z+—BLFESREEERED
FEFHMRMERIEZ T

2016
S

HKS Nil to HK$1,000,000

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a Nomination Committee on 19 November
2013 for making recommendations to the Board on appointment of Directors
and succession planning for the directors.

The principal duties of the Nomination Committee include reviewing
the Board composition, making recommendations to the Board on
the appointment and succession planning of Directors, assessing the
independence of the Independent Non-executive Directors and viewing the
board diversity policy.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company appointed three
executive Directors and three independent non-executive Directors, namely
Mr. Sang Kanggiao, Mr. Cui Peng, Mr. Xu Wenze, Mr. Lam Ka Tak, Mr. Xu Zhihao
and Ms. Liu Yan respectively.

In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association, Mr. Sang Kanggiao,
Mr. Cui Peng, Mr. Xu Wenze, Mr. Lam Ka Tak, Mr. Xu Zhihao and Ms. Liu
Yan shall retire and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

The Nomination Committee held 1 meeting during the year. The Nomination
Committee recommended the re-appointment of the Directors standing for
re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.
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The Nomination Committee comprises three members namely:—

Mr. Sang Kanggiao

(appointed on 27 October 2016)

(Chairman)
Mr. Xu Zhihao

(appointed on 27 October 2016)
Mr. Liu Yan

(appointed on 27 October 2016)
Mr. Cheung Ka Ho

(resigned on 27 October 2016)
Mr. Chung Kong Mo Jp

(resigned on 27 October 2016)
Ms. Wong Tsip Yue, Pauline

(resigned on 27 October 2016)

Majority of the members are Independent Non-executive Directors.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an Audit Committee on 19 November 2013
with written terms of reference that set out the authorities and duties
of the Audit Committee. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee
are available at the Company's website and on the website of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The Audit Committee performs, amongst

others, the following functions:

Review financial information of the Group

Review relationship with and terms of appointment of the external

auditors

Determination of the nature and scope of the audit

Review the Company's financial reporting system, internal control

system and risk management system

During the year, the Audit Committee held 2 meetings. The Audit Committee
oversees the internal control system of the Group, reviewed the consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016
and interim results, the accounting principles and practices adopted by
the Group, selection and appointment of the external auditors, reports
to the Board on any material issues, and makes recommendations to the
Board. There had been no disagreement between the Board and the Audit

Committee during the financial year ended 31 December 2016.
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The Audit Committee comprises three members namely:—

Mr. Lam Ka Tak

(appointed on 27 October 2016)

(Chairman)
Mr. Xu Zhihao

(appointed on 27 October 2016)
Mr. Liu Yan

(appointed on 27 October 2016)
Mr. Wong Sui Chi

(resigned on 27 October 2016)
Mr. Chung Kong Mo Jp

(resigned on 27 October 2016)
Ms. Wong Tsip Yue, Pauline

(resigned on 27 October 2016)

All the members are Independent Non-executive Directors (including
one Independent Non-executive Director who possesses the appropriate
professional qualifications or accounting or related financial management
expertise). None of the members of the Audit Committee is a former partner
of the Company’s existing external auditors.

INTERNAL CONTROLS AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board is responsible for maintaining sound and effective internal control
systems in order to safeguard the Group's assets and Shareholders' interests,
and review and monitor the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control
and risk management systems on a regular basis so as to ensure that internal
control and risk management systems in place are adequate. The Company
has established written policies and procedures applicable to all operating
units to ensure the effectiveness of internal controls. The Company also
has a process for identifying, evaluating, and managing the significant risks
to the achievement of its operational objective. This process is subject to
continuous improvement and was in place throughout 2016 and up to the
date of this report. The day-to-day operation is entrusted to each individual
department, which is accountable for its own conduct and performance, and
is required to strictly adhere to the policies set by the Board. The Company
carries out reviews on the effectiveness of the internal control systems from
time to time in order to ensure that they are able to meet and deal with the
dynamic and ever changing business environment.
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During the year under review, the Board has conducted a review and
assessment of the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control and risk
management systems including financial, operational and compliance
controls and risk management which assisted by Group's internal audit
team. Beside, in order to manage the Group's compliance status, the Legal
and Compliance Committee holds monthly meetings to review the Group's
compliance with Main Board Listing Rules, internal control measures and all
relevant laws and regulations. The results of such review were satisfactory.

Risk Management Process

The Group strives to maintain a sound risk management and internal
control systems which are essential to accomplish its business objectives
and its long term sustainable growth. The Board acknowledges its overall
responsibility for evaluating and determining the nature and extent of the
risks rest all levels of the organization. To this end, the Management regularly
and continuously reviews and makes improvements in its risk management
process. In addition, the Group engaged an external consultant and
conducted a comprehensive review of the Group's risk management. The
following diagram illustrates the Group’s general risk management process.
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Stage 1 The Board establishes common risk assessement criteria

Establish Risk Context
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Stage 2 Divisions and departments identify the risks that potentially impact the operation
Risk Identification processes
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Stage 3 Divisions and departments assess and rank the identified risks along with the
Risk Assessment impact on the business and likelihood of occurances
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Stage 4 Divisions and departments assess effectiveness of existing controls and provide
Risk Treatment treatment plans where required
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Stage 5 Divisions and departments monitor risk and report risk to the Board

Risk Monitoring and Reporting
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In the course of risk management, the Board and the Management adopt
a mix of risk strategies to handle various types of risk exposure. The risk
strategies are listed as follows,

- Risk Acceptance: Risk acceptance does not reduce any effects
however it is still considered a strategy. This strategy is a common
option when the cost of other risk management options such as
avoidance or limitation may outweigh the cost of the risk itself. A
company that doesn't want to spend a lot of money on avoiding
risks that do not have a high possibility of occurring will use the risk
acceptance strategy.

- Risk Avoidance: Risk avoidance is the opposite of risk acceptance.
It is the action that avoids any exposure to the risk whatsoever. Risk
avoidance is usually the most expensive of all risk mitigation options.

- Risk Limitation: Risk limitation is the most common risk management
strategy used by businesses. This strategy limits a company'’s
exposure by taking some action. It is a strategy employing a bit of risk
acceptance along with a bit of risk avoidance or an average of both.

- Risk Transference: Risk transference is the involvement of handing
risk off to a willing third party. For example, various companies
outsource certain operations such as customer service, payroll services,
etc. This can be beneficial for a company if a transferred risk is not a
core competency of that company. It can also be used so a company
can focus more on their core competencies.
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THE GROUP’S TOP 4 RISK EXPOSURES

Type of Risks
2, B 28 5

\
BEER BRZ2ER -
Competitive Risk ~ Food Safety Risk

RERRE AERRE
Economy Risk  Supply Risk

Risk Description

2, B i

7N 52 5] T 9 I K L B

Risk Strategy(ies)
2B e 5%

Competitive Risk

B E R

Food Safety Risk

The food and beverage is highly competitive, which is why it
is important to be efficient, stay up-to-date with nutritional
trends and consumer tastes. Understanding the challenges
and opportunities in both the industry and the market are
important for any food retailer and manufacturer.

RmRSRTESRFA ARERE HEENEESB
ERBEHEEORBRER - TRITE NGRS
L#BEENRRTERRBEERYIEER-

Food safety risk management is essential not only to produce
or manufacture high quality goods and products to ensure
safety and protect public health, but also to comply with
domestic food safety standards and market regulations. The
Management employs various measures to ensure the quality
and safety standard of its product. For example, the Group will
arrange anonymous customers to evaluate regularly the quality
of the Group's product and service offering.

AEnTrAREEMEREENRESEEZEmAEMA
BRZE2RREAVRENER TRETENRRE
ERERTSRENERE BEEERNSBEBARR
HEMNESERZE2RE - AEEBLHERTP
EHRA RSB RENER KREHNEE -

ZENEER BRI AR

- Risk Limitation

- REBRH

- Risk Avoidance
- Risk Transference

- EARSE
- ReaEB



Type of Risks
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Risk Description Risk Strategy(ies)
[ B [ B 3R B

Economy Risk

Supply Risk

HER

The Group's revenue is significantly dependent on Hong Kong's - Risk Acceptance
economy. A sustained economic downturn could curtail
consumer spending and therefore the Group's revenue. The
current economic stagnation has caused the slowdown of the
entire food and beverage industry. As the risk is systematic in
nature, there is no measure for the Company to completely
eliminate the risk.

REENBREBREERBEBLE - FENLE NTHRMAER - ERRE®
HEERXIWEMRSAEBNKG - ERIKERFE
BERERMIRHITETE aNZEARERRMN - K
A AR EREIE i A BUE B R 3% LBz

Supply risk is defined as the probability of an incident associated - Risk Limitation
with inbound supply from individual supplier failures or the
supply market occurring, in which its outcomes result in the
inability of the purchasing firm to meet customer demand or
cause threats to customer life and safety. In addition to the
backlog and shortage of supply, the quality of the product
supply is also critical to maintain the brand reputation and the
impact on revenue.

HEREREERHERSHEET SN HREERELS - ERRE
HE AR RERGBURBRAREIME TR EK%K
BUEPEWRRZEXEE - REBIERIERIN Em
HELEENRRFREEERTZEWRANREEE-
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2016 Internal Controls and Risk Management Review

The Group has also appointed an external independent internal control
consulting company (“external consultant”) to conduct annual review of
the effectiveness of the Group's internal control and risk management
systems. No material internal control and risk management deficiencies were
identified. The Board, during its annual review on the risk management,
has confirmed the sufficiency of the resources and staff qualifications and
experiences of the Group's risk management function.

To conclude, the Board believes that the existing internal control and risk
management systems of the Group is adequate and effective.

EXTERNAL AUDITOR AND AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

The statement of the external auditor of the Company on their reporting
responsibilities and opinion on the Group's financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2016 is set out in the section headed “Independent
Auditor’s Report” in this annual report.

The Audit Committee of the Company is responsible for considering
the appointment of the external auditor and reviewing any non-audit
functions performed by the external auditor, including whether such non-
audit functions could lead to any potential material adverse effect on the
Company.

The fees paid/payable to PricewaterhouseCoopers for the year ended 31
December 2016 are set out as follows:
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Fee paid/payable

ey EFER

HKS$'000

FHET

Audit services BT RS 1,200
Non-audit services (other services related to IEEET ARG (ELIE & K

investment circular) B E MR 400

Total st 1,600
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements
for each financial year which gives a true and fair view. In preparing the
financial statements, appropriate accounting policies and standard are
selected and applied consistently.

COMPANY SECRETARIES

The Company Secretary is responsible for ensuring that Board procedures are
followed and for facilitating communications among Directors as well as with
shareholders and management.

On 20 June 2016, Ms. Au Man Wai Annie ("“Ms. Au”) has resigned as the
Company Secretary and Mr. Yu Ka Gung has been appointed as the Company
Secretary. Mr. Yu Kin Man Duncan has been appointed as the Company
Secretary of the Company with effect from 19 December 2016.

Mr. Yu Ka Gung and Mr. Yu Kin Man Duncan declared that they had
participated in relevant trainings in 2016, which met the requirements of Rule
3.29 of the Listing Rules.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company believes that maintaining a high level of transparency is a key
to enhancing investor relations. It is committed to a policy of open and timely
disclosure of corporate information to its shareholders and investment public.

The Company updates its shareholders on its latest business developments
and financial performance through its annual and interim reports. The
corporate website of the Company (www.u-banquetgroup.com) has
provided an effective communication platform to the public and the
shareholders.

INDUCTION AND CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Each newly appointed director receives formal, comprehensive and tailored
induction on the first occasion of his appointment to ensure appropriate
understanding of the business and operations of the Company and full
awareness of director’s responsibilities and obligations under the Listing
Rules and relevant statutory requirements.
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All Directors are encouraged to participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. The
Company has continuously provided relevant training materials to the
Directors. Directors participated in courses relating to roles, functions
and duties of a listed company director or further enhancement of their
professional development by the way of attending training courses or
reading relevant materials. All Directors had provided the Company their
training records for the year under review and the Company will continue
to arrange the training in accordance with paragraph A6.5 of the code
provisions. The Directors and officers are indemnified under a directors’ and
officers’ liability insurance against any liability incurred by them in discharge
of their duties while holding office as the Directors and officers of the
Company. The Directors and officers shall not be indemnified where there is
any fraud, breach of duty or breach of trust proven against them.

SHAREHOLDER COMMUNICATION

The objective of shareholder communication is to provide our shareholders
with detailed information about the Company so that they can exercise their
rights as shareholders in an informed manner.

The Company uses a range of communication tools to ensure its
shareholders are kept well informed of key business imperatives.
These include annual general meeting, annual report, various notices,
announcements and circulars. The annual general meeting and other
general meetings of the Company are primary forums for communication
between the Company and its shareholders. The Company provides
shareholders with relevant information on the resolution(s) proposed at
general meetings in a timely manner in accordance wi th the Listing Rules.
The information provided is reasonably necessary to enable shareholders to
make an informed decision on the proposed resolution(s). All the resolutions
proposed to be approved at the general meetings will be taken by poll and
poll voting results will be published on the websites of the Stock Exchange
and the Company after the meetings.

At the annual general meeting held on 13 June 2016 (the 2016 AGM"), the
Executive Directors and Chairman of the Board, the chairmen of the Audit,
Remuneration and Nomination Committees and representatives from the
auditor of the Company, PricewaterhouseCoopers, were present to attend to
questions from shareholders. There was one general meeting held during the
year.
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Under Code Provision A6.7, Independent Non-executive Directors should
attend general meetings and develop a balanced understanding of the views
of shareholders. At the said meeting, all the Independent Non-executive
Directors were presented to enable the Board to develop a balanced
understanding of the views of the shareholders of the Company.

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENT

During the year, the Company has not made any change to its constitutional
documents. A consolidated version of the Company's constitutional
documents is available on the Company’s website and the website of the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange.

PROCEDURES FOR SHAREHOLDERS TO CONVENE AN
EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

There are no provisions allowing shareholders to propose new resolutions
at the general meetings under the Cayman Islands Companies Law (2012
Revision). However, shareholders are requested to follow article 64 of the
Articles of Association of the Company which provides that extraordinary
general meetings should be convened on the requisition of one or more
Shareholders holding, at the date of deposit of the requisition, not less than
one tenth of the paid up capital of the Company having the right of voting at
general meetings. Such requisition shall be made in writing to the Board or
the secretary for the purpose of requiring an extraordinary general meeting
to be called by the Board for the transaction of any business specified in such
requisition. Such meeting shall be held within 2 months after the deposit of
such requisition. If the Board fails to proceed to convene an extraordinary
general meeting within 21 days of the deposit of the requisition, the
requisitionist(s) may convene an extraordinary general meeting himself/
themselves, and all reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a
result of the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to the requisitionist(s) by
the Company.
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PROCEDURES FOR SHAREHOLDERS TO PROPOSE A PERSON
FOR ELECTION AS A DIRECTOR

The provisions for a shareholder to propose a person for election as a
director of the Company are laid down in Article 113 of the Company's
Articles of Association. No person, other than a retiring Director, shall, unless
recommended by the Board for election, be eligible for election to the office
of Director at any general meeting, unless notice in writing of the intention
to propose that person for election as a Director and notice in writing by that
person of his willingness to be elected shall have been lodged at the Head
Office or at the Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar. The period for lodgment
of the notices required under this Article will commence no earlier than the
day after the despatch of the notice of the general meeting appointed for
such election and end no later than 7 days prior to the date of such general
meeting and the minimum length of the period during which such notices
to the Company may be given will be at least 7 days.

PROCEDURES FOR SENDING ENQUIRIES TO THE BOARD

Shareholders may send written enquiries to the Company, for the attention
of company secretary, by email: info@u-banquetgroup.com, or mail to Suite
1307, Cityplaza Four, 12 Taikoo Wan Road, Taikoo Shing, Hong Kong.

INFORMATION DISCLOSURE

The Company discloses information in compliance with the Listing Rules, and
publishes periodic reports and announcements to the public in accordance
with the relevant laws and regulations. The primary focus of the Company
is to ensure information disclosure is timely, fair, accurate, truthful and
complete, thereby enabling shareholders, investors as well as the public to
make rational and informed decisions.

CONCLUSION

The Company believes that good corporate governance could ensure
an effective distribution of the resources and shareholders’ interests. The
senior management will continue endeavors in maintaining, enhancing and
increasing the Group's corporate governance level and quality.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL
AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

BREL A ARG

INTRODUCTION

The Group regards corporate social responsibilities as one of the core values
in its business operations for sustainable development. The Group also has
committed to maintain high standards of food safety and environmental
protection.

This report summarises several subject areas of the Group's business
practices related to the environment and society and relevant implemented
policies and strategies to the Group’s (i) working environment, (ii)
environmental protection, (iii) operational practices and (iv) corporate social
responsibilities, etc. The reporting period of this report is from 1 January 2016
to 31 December 2016.

WORKING ENVIRONMENT

The Group regards its staff members as the most important asset and
resource of the Group as they help to sustain its core values. The Group
offered internal training to the staff members, especially those working in
restaurant kitchens. The Group also offered training in occupational health
and safety, operation management and leadership skills.

Employee structure

The Group is principally engaged in the operation of Chinese restaurants,
a strong and stable workforce is vital for its normal operations. As at 31
December 2016, the Group had a workforce of 527. The Group strives to
provide a work environment with equal opportunities. The Group had also
recruited from a diverse age group without age discrimination.
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Health and safety policy

The Group is committed to provide a safe and healthy working environment
for the employees by implementing the following measures:—

- To establish and maintain high standard of healthy and safe
environment in workplace

- To ensure that the use, processing, storage of all items and materials
are safe and pose no threat to health

- To provide employees with safety equipment to ensure the health and
safety of all employees at work

- To provide employees at workplaces with easy accesses which are safe
and pose no threat to health

- To keep the workplaces clean and avoiding nuisance caused by
sewage flowing out of the drainage system, sanitation facilities or

toilets

- To keep even and dry floor at workplaces so as to avoid slipping and
tripping out of obstacles or other potential hazards

- To maintain good ventilation at workplaces

- To provide sufficient drinking water at workplaces

- To provide sufficient sanitation facilities and washrooms at workplace

- To ensure proper storage of all goods and materials to eliminate
hazards to others

- To provide sufficient first-aid kit at workplaces

- To conduct assessment for promotion

- To ensure effective consultation, transmission and discussion of health
and safety-related matters
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The level of compensation of our employees is reviewed annually on a
performance basis with reference to the market standard. A wide range of
benefits including comprehensive medical and life insurance, and retirement
schemes are also provided to employees. Opportunities for employment,
training and career development are equally opened to all qualified
employees.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Group is committed to fulfill sustainable development and promote
preservation of resources with its environmental responsibility.

With increasing public concern on sustainability, performing Greenhouse gas
(GHG) emissions assessment for individuals, facilities and different entities
became a popular practice. As the Group involves in operating a chain of
Chinese restaurants, provision of wedding services and distribution of goods
consisting of fresh vegetables, fruits, seafood and frozen meat in Hong Kong,
the quantification of GHG emissions and removals are categorized into 2
scopes, (i) direct emissions and removals and (i) energy indirect emissions.

Scope 1: Direct emissions and removals

All sources of GHG emissions and removals under the operational control of
the Group were classified as direct sources or sinks. The direct GHG emission
sources are sub-divided into four categories — stationary, mobile, fugitive and
process sources; direct GHG sink corresponds to assimilation into CO: into
biomass.

(a) Stationary sources

These emission sources corresponded to equipment and systems
which would generate electricity, heat or steam within the physical
boundary such as electricity generators, boilers, cookers, etc. Within the
reporting period, there was no stationary combustion source involved
in the operation.

(b)  Mobile sources

Emissions from mobile sources for road, air and water transports which
served within the physical boundary should be reported. Within the
reporting period, there was no mobile combustion source involved in
the operation.
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(9

(d)

(e)

Fugitive sources

Fugitive emissions include all intentional and unintentional GHG
released from equipment and systems. The release of carbon dioxide
during the use of portable fire extinguisher, hydrofluorocarbons
release during the use of refrigerating equipment, water dispenser and
air-conditioning system within the reporting period was zero COze.

Process sources

There was no physical or chemical manufacturing process within
the physical boundary which would emit or remove GHG during the
reporting period.

Assimilation of C0: into Biomass (GHG emission sink)

There was no newly planted tree by the Group during the reporting
period.

Scope 2: Energy indirect emissions

In general, all emissions resulted from the use of purchased energy sources
(i.e. purchased electricity and towngas) for operations are classified as energy
indirect emissions.
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2016"

ACTIVITY SEE TE-AH

GHG EMISSIONS (in tonnes of COze) BERBHER (L-SH

EEWEE)

SCOPE 1 Direct Emissions E—E HEHENK /
Stationary Combustion [&] 7 #R I /
Mobile Combustion by
Fugitive Emissions iR HE R /
Process Emissions TFHER

Total Scope 1 Emissions E—EHmast

SCOPE 2 Energy Indirect Emissions FoH REREEER 0
Electricity Purchased (using CLP emission factor) ~ FTE&E 7 (FE FACLPEEMEA %) 26.25
Electricity Purchased (using territory-wide FREESE 1 (R EAEERE) 3403

default value)
Towngas Purchased FrEE R

Total Scope 2 Emissions (using CLP emission SR A (FACPEEREX) 26.25
factor)

GHG REMOVALS BERERR
Planting Of Additional Trees EEEZ /K 0

GHG NET EMISSIONS - using CLP emission BEREFHKEFACP
factor BEREE

Information on GHG emissions and removals ERRERBHEMRERHVESR

(1)  Total emissions for Scope 1 operations (in tonnes of (0:¢) (1) F—HEBHEHGNE (U=F

1L B 2 Wi 2 51)
The total CO2e emission in scope 1 for the Group was zero COze in —E—RNFOAREEE—E _Fhit

2016.
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(2)  Emission data for Scope 2 emission

The major COze emissions for the Group came from Scope 2 energy
indirect emissions. The total Scope 2 emission for the Group were
26.25 tonnes (from CLP emission factor) or 34.03 tonnes (from territory-

wide default value) COze in 2016.

GHG EMISSIONS PERCENTAGE AMONG SCOPE 1 AND 2 FOR

YEAR 2016

GHG EMISSIONS BREAKDOWN FOR YEAR 2016

Fugitive Sources (CO2 fire extinguisher)

PR MR (AR RS )

Fugitive Sources (Refrigerating equipment
and air-conditioning system - Refrigerant)

AR IERE (L RERER RS —BLH)

Purchased Electricity (CLP)
FrEEE 71 (CLP)
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(3) Total GHG removals

Within the reporting period, GHG removal from the Group was zero
COqe.

Source of Data

The activity data of each emission/removal source was provided in the
following table, while the emission factors and global warming potential
(GWP) were based on the “Guidelines to Account for and Report on
Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Removals for Buildings (Commercial,
Residential or Institutional Purposes) in Hong Kong, 2010 edition”:

Emission/Removal Source

BB AL E R

fﬁ

(3) EREREREE

/m
RBEBMA AEEFELNRER
BRRAT _AHREE-

BB RIR
BHRRRREEESERREN TR M
AR REREREEE () §§&r/a
E)DER (FERED (A% EEHR
HAR) MR =R R R H R E MR
WS (ZE—ZFM) ) |:

Source of Data

BE B BR IR BB B RIR
1. Fire extinguisher (CO2) FS251
L R (Z&| () FS251

Refrigerating equipment Water dispenser and air-conditioning system.

LR R UK Rz

/\nyb

Electricity purchased

PREEE 7

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY

The Group supports environmental protection by using energy-saving
lightings and recycled paper, minimizing the use of paper and reducing
energy consumption by switching off idle lightings, computers and electrical
appliance.

The Group adopts plastic shopping bag charging policy which charges
customers an amount of not less than HK50 cents for each plastic box used in
the restaurants of the Group, this lead to a sustained reduction in the use of
plastic shopping bags and supporting the environment.

In order to protect the health of the ecosystem and the population of shark
globally, the Group provide bird's nest as other option to replace shark’s fin in
the wedding menus.

Oil and grease produced from food processing and cooking in the
restaurants are collected by local waste oil contractors for biodiesel
production which helps to reduce the Group's overall GHG emission.

Service Report

ARG &
Electricity Bill
BREBUR
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OPERATIONAL PRACTICES
Food safety

The Group observed strict compliance with the applicable laws and
regulations and implemented a comprehensive safety system with an
objective to improve the Group's food quality and hygiene standards.

Supply Chain Management

The Group uses strict review criteria for selection of suppliers. The goods
received from suppliers are required to be in compliance with the current
food labeling and relevant hygiene and sanitary regulations.

The Group used to evaluate food safety, performance of suppliers, business
reputation, hygiene documentary evidences in compliance with the
standards of the aforesaid. Irregular review on the suppliers’ products had to
be conducted.

Protection of Personal Data

The Group has established a comprehensive feedback system. The data
collected from its customers from time to time may consist of personal
information. The Group strictly complies with the provisions of the Personal
Data (Privacy) Ordinance to ensure the personal data collected are to be
treated confidently and for specific purposes.

Labour Standard

The Group strictly prohibits the use of child and forced labour in the Group.
In addition to having well-established recruitment processes requiring
background checks on candidates and formalized reporting procedures
to address any exceptions found, the Group also performs regular reviews
and inspections to detect the existence of any child or forced labour in the
operations.
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Anti-corruption

The Group has implemented policies in addressing anti-corruption, such
as the provision of guidance to employees in the area of acceptance of
gifts, and conflicts of interest. The Group has established prevention system
by setting up communication channels for faults and anti-corruption
reporting. Relevant articles and guidance on anti-corruption and anti-money
laundering are provided to employees (especially senior level management
staff) for their study and reference in order to raise their awareness of the
code of conduct as well as the related procedures and guidelines.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Group takes an active role to support the community service in Hong
Kong through donation and sponsorship with an aim to create shared value.
During the year, the Group made donation of mooncakes to elderly people
and those citizens seeking community aid as well as donation of money to
charity organizations.

The Group continued to maintain good partnership with charitable
institutions and bodies of the community and support diversified public
welfare events. The Group made contributions to the donation of edible
surplus food as well as provision of assistance to people in need and received
“Caring Company Award” by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service for a
number of years.

During the year, the Group cooperated with The Society of Rehabilitation
and Crime Prevention, Hong Kong, a government recognized charitable
organization, by providing training programme to residents of Hong Kong,
who have been convicted in courts, or who have released from prisons for
rehabilitation.
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF U BANQUET GROUP HOLDING LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION
What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of U Banquet Group Holding Limited
(the “Company") and its subsidiaries (together, “the Group”) set out on pages
90 to 192, which comprise:

the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2016;

the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year
then ended;

the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then
ended;

the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended;

the notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2016,
and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (‘HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance with
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (‘HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were
of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements
of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters identified in our audit are summarised as follows:

Assessment of going concern assumption
Impairment assessment of goodwill

Impairment assessment of property, plant and equipment
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Key Audit Matter
HRESEE

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BN E AR EARESSE

Assessment of going concern assumption

FEFREREERR

Refer to note 2.1(a) to the consolidated financial statements

A2 A M BmERME210)

Due to the decline in sales in the current year, the Group's
recorded a net loss of HK$53,846,000 and net cash used in
operating activities of HK$2,665,000 for the year ended 31
December 2016 and net current liabilities of HK$58,788,000 as
at 31 December 2016.

In addition, as at 31 December 2016, the Group failed to
comply with a covenant requirement of one of the Group’s
utilised banking facilities amounting to HK$17,500,000. A
waiver from compliance with the relevant breached covenant
was obtained from the bank subsequent to the year-end.

BEAFEHEE NE BEEEREE_ZT—~F
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B ENTE 2R -

SENEER R RS

In assessing the appropriateness of the going concern
assumption and disclosure by management, we have
performed the following procedures:

REHEER B LN ELERR
BFEEIT IR

Obtained the cash flow projection prepared by
management and discussed with senior management
to understand their future operation plans in the
Forecast Period;

YA R R

Compared the key assumptions used, including
revenue growth rate, estimated gross profit and
estimated operating expenses, with historical trend
and data of the Group and external economic data to
challenge the reasonableness of the key assumptions
adopted by management in the Forecast Period;

Agreed the Group's projected repayments for loans
from a shareholder and bank borrowings included in
the cash flow projection to committed schedules in
the loan agreements;

For share placement completed after year end, we
checked to the share placement agreements and the
bank receipts of subscription proceeds received by the
Company;
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Key Audit Matter
BERETSEHE

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BRPMEANAEERRETSE

Assessment of going concern assumption (Continued)

AEFERERR (B)

These factors casted doubt on the Group's ability to continue
as a going concern. Accordingly, management prepared
a cash flow projection (having considered both base case
and downside scenarios) for a period not less than twelve
months from 31 December 2016 (“Forecast Period”). Based
on the projection, together with an additional funding of
HK$ 146,740,000 raised from a share placement after the year
end and the availability of shareholder loan and banking
facilities, the directors considered it appropriate to prepare the
consolidated financial statements on a going concern basis.

In carrying out the going concern assessment, management
took into account of the Group’s ability to generate
adequate cash inflows from its operation, the availability of
shareholder loan and banking facilities to meet its future
liquidity requirements. These involved significant judgements
and estimates made by management as disclosed in the
consolidated financial statements, therefore we determined
this area to be a key audit matter.

ZERESHAE EEERTERNIBERLE 2R
oA BEREBREES T AF+_A=1+—H#
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RRE—AHBERESN=E

Inspected the letter issued by the bank for waving
the compliance with the breached covenant for the
year ended 31 December 2016 and confirmed with
the shareholder for the availability of unsecured
shareholder loan facility in the Forecast Period;

Evaluated the sensitivity analysis prepared by
management around the key assumptions within
the cash flow projection to ascertain the extent and
likelihood of such changes have been appropriately
considered; and

Considered whether the management disclosures
relating to going concern included in the consolidated
financial statements are appropriate.

We found the key assumptions used in the management's
cash flow projection supported by available evidence and
the result of assessment was consistent with the disclosures
made in the consolidated statements based on the
procedures performed.
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Key Audit Matter
HRESTEE

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BRMPMWEANNEERRETESE

Impairment assessment of goodwill

BB REFE

Refer to note 4(a) and 18 to the consolidated financial
statements

The Group recorded a goodwill on the consolidated balance
sheet of approximately HK$18,576,000 arisen from the
acquisition of the entire issued share capital of four of the
subsidiaries of the Group, namely Step Up Corporation
Limited, Million Talent Investment Limited, Vast Rainbow
Limited and Choi Fook Seafood Restaurant Limited, in 2009
(collectively as “Underlying Business”).

Management has prepared a discounted cash flow projection
(both base case and downside scenarios) of the Underlying
Business with the key assumptions outlined in note 18 to
the consolidated financial statements and concluded to
book a full impairment of goodwill of HK$18,576,000 as at 31
December 2016. Any change in key assumptions may result in
reduction of the carrying amounts of the property, plant and
equipment of the Underlying Business.

As the key assumptions used in the impairment assessment
involved significant judgements and estimates made by
management as disclosed in the consolidated financial
statements, therefore we determined this area to be a key
audit matter.

ZENEER BEEMER AR Y

In testing management's impairment assessment of
goodwill, we have performed the following procedures:

Obtained the five-year discounted cash flow
projection of the Underlying Business and discussed
with senior management to understand their financial
budget and forecasting operating results covering a
five-year period;

Assessed the appropriateness of the valuation
methodology used by management;

Compared the key assumptions used, including
annual revenue growth rate, estimated gross profit
and estimated operating expenses, with historical
trend and data of the Underlying Business and the
terminal long term average growth rate with external
economic data to assess the reasonableness of
these assumptions adopted by management in the
discounted cash flow projection;

Used valuation specialist to analyse the reasonableness
of the discount rate adopted by management with
reference to external data of comparable companies in
the market;

Evaluated the sensitivity analysis prepared by
management around the key assumptions within
the discounted cash flow projection to ascertain the
extent and likelihood of such changes have been
appropriately considered and disclosed; and

Considered whether disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements relating to key assumptions
involved in goodwill impairment review were
appropriate.

Based on our procedures performed, we found the key
assumptions used in the management’s impairment
assessment were supported by the available evidence
and the result of their assessment was consistent with the
disclosures made in the consolidated financial statements.
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Key Audit Matter
HRETER

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BMWETNAEEARETER

Impairment assessment of goodwill (Continued)
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Key Audit Matter
HRETTSEHE

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BRPMWEANAEERRETSE

Impairment assessment of property, plant and equipment

VI3 - BB R R R E R

Refer to note 2.8 and 16 to the consolidated financial
statements.

The Group has material property, plant and equipment in
its restaurant which are subject to impairment assessment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amounts may not be recoverable.

Management considers an impairment indicator exists
when individual restaurant has negative earnings before
interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation (‘EBITA") for the
year. Accordingly, management prepared discounted cash
flow projections on those restaurants which had negative
EBITA for the year ended 31 December 2016 to assess their
respective value-in-use up to the end of the existing lease
term (“Forecast Period”). Management concluded that no
impairment charge is required based on this assessment.
We focus on this because such impairment assessment
involved significant management judgement with respect to
the assumptions used such as annual revenue growth rate
and discount date, as disclosed in the consolidated financial
statements.

ZENEER BEEMBERA R Y

In testing management’s impairment assessment of
property, plant and equipment, we have performed the
following procedures:

. Obtained the management prepared discounted
cash flow projections of each of individual restaurant
with negative EBITDA and discussed with senior
management to understand their financial budget and
forecasting operating results in the Forecast Period;

. Assessed the appropriateness of the valuation
methodology used by management;

. Compared the assumptions used including annual
revenue growth rate, estimated gross profit and
estimated operating expenses with historical trend
and data of individual restaurant subject to the
impairment assessment and external economic data
to challenge the reasonableness of these assumptions
adopted by management in the discounted cash flow
projections;

. Used valuation specialist to analyse the reasonableness
of the discount rate adopted by management with
reference to external data of comparable companies in
the market;

. Evaluated the sensitivity analysis prepared by
management around the key assumptions within
the discounted cash flow projections to ascertain the
extent and likelihood of such changes have been
appropriately considered and disclosed; and

. Considered whether disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements are adequate and appropriate.

Based on our procedures performed, we found the key
assumptions used in the impairment assessment of property,
plant and equipment were supported by available evidence
and the result of their assessment was consistent with the
disclosures made in the consolidated financial statements.
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Key Audit Matter
HRETER

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BMWET AR EARETER

Impairment assessment of property, plant and equipment (Continued)
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the annual report
other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE CHARGED
WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but
to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's
financial reporting process.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group's internal control.
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Independent Auditor’s Report % 712 % il #

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.
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Independent Auditor’s Report % 7 #2% 2 il #

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s
report is Fong Wan Huen.

Pricewaterhouse Coopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 23 March 2017

U BANOUET GROUP HOLDING LIMITED Annual Report 2016
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
o 13 2 T L A 3R

For the year ended 31 December 2016 &2 —F— NF+_=-A=+—HIFZF

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t—BLHFE

2016 2015
—E-RE | ZF4F
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt 5 FET TAT
Revenue W zs 6 363,215 401,071
Other income H A 6 1,664 1472
Cost of revenue Yo A AR 8 (89,679) (102,400)
Employee benefit expenses EERAIRX 10 (110,948) (112,1171)
Depreciation e (16,414) (15,921)
Operating lease payments KEHE K (74,649) (69,058)
Utilities expenses NEF AT (33,402) (33,860)
Other expenses HEMAx 9 (73,212) (73,358)
Fair value gain/(loss) of investment BEWMEZ N EKRE
properties (E518) 17 400 (1,500)
Impairment loss of goodwill EEREEE 18 (18,576) -
Other gain H b U 7 7 718 -
Operating loss REER (50,883) (5,665)
Finance income B A 12 349 654
Finance costs B T R R 12 (1,325) (762)
Finance cost — net MR AN — 558 12 (976) (108)
Loss before income tax MRETEHAIE R (51,859) (5773)
Income tax expense FriS iz 13 (1,987) (205)
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Fo 7 v WAL i

Year ended 31 December

BZE+-A=+—HLEE
2016 2015
ZB-XRF | —T—4F
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
Bt aE FET TAT
Loss for the year attributable to FEXAATREBAELER
owners of the Company (53,846) (5,978)
Other comprehensive income: Hitt 2 E WA :
Items that may be reclassified to R ET 7 E R o
profit or loss HH
Currency translation differences B E = (53) =
Total other comprehensive loss FEAMEHEEEATE
for the year (53) -
Total comprehensive loss for the year FEAR A TEEGABLEEZEEER
attributable to owners of the wme
Company (53,899) (5,978)
Basic loss per share FREREE 14 |(12 centsiBAl) | (1 cent/B i)
Diluted loss per share FREEEE 14 N/ATIE A N/A i A
The notes on pages 90 to 192 are an integral part of these consolidated — 5590E 192 B WM sEMERK It 47 & BT TSR KA
financial statements. —& 5
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
o BEERAEER

As at 31 December 2016 R=F—NF+=-H=1+—H

As at 31 December

R+=—A=+-—H
2016 2015
—E—-RE —E—FE
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
B FHExT FHET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets RBEE
Property, plant and equipment Y - BB Mkt 16 53,285 47,207
Investment properties WEMEE 17 24,400 24,000
Goodwill Bk 18 - 18,576
Rental deposits Heke 21 14,394 16,387
Prepayment for acquisition of property,  UWEE¥ % - S KRB
plant and equipment TET IR 21 3,200 =
Prepayment for consultancy services 8 70 PR 75 TR AN R IR 21 3,582 7372
Deferred income tax assets BEEFTSTE E 28 6,632 4,999
105,493 118,541
Current assets REEE
Trade receivables H 5 EW IR 20 1,993 1,918
Deposits, prepayments and other e FBNFIER
receivables H At e W FRIA 21 33,351 25,300
Current income tax recoverable AU Bl BN ERFT 1S R 800 3,849
Cash and cash equivalents BENESEED 22 298,604 29,820
334,748 60,887
Total assets mEE 440,241 179,428
EQUITY i3
Equity attributable to owners of AATEEAEGERS
the Company
Share capital A& A 23 4,650 4,650
Share premium A 1 5 (B 23 90,326 90,326
Other reserves Hibf# 24 23,883 23,936
Accumulated losses RitER 24 (86,173) (32,327)
Total equity RS 32,686 86,585
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Consolidated Balance Sheet 4 &5 & & 8%

As at 31 December

R+=—A=+-—H
2016 2015
—NE — R4
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
B 5 FHERT FET
LIABILITIES afE
Non-current liabilities kRBEE
Accruals st A 26 7,704 8,671
Deposits received Bz E 26 552 790
Borrowings &R 27 207 395
Deferred income tax liabilities REMEHAE 28 2,660 36
Provision for reinstatement costs (EXEI®N L] 29 2,896 2,982
14,019 12,874
Current liabilities nREEE
Trade payables B 5 RS RIA 25 13,645 12,265
Accruals, provisions and other payables — FExtE A« B & &
H fth fE AT FRIE 26 24,529 18,950
Deposits received [EAE & 26 26,605 23,051
Amounts due to related companies FEAS BEES A B HIE 33 - 320
Current income tax liabilities BNERFTIS T & TE 522 802
Amount due to a director B —RESHIE 33 1,100 =
Loans from a shareholder REE R 33 280,387 -
Provision for reinstatement costs 1B1ER A 29 436 -
Borrowings B 27 46,312 24,581
393,536 79,969
Total liabilities BEE 407,555 92,843
Total equity and liabilities BEZRRARE 440,241 179,428
The notes on pages 96 to 192 are an integral part of these consolidated 962 1928 KM FEIERK I F 4R & I SRR A
financial statements. *E‘B’ﬁ
The consolidated financial statements on pages 90 to 95 were approved by — S90ESE NGRS BEHREREN - —+F

the Board of Directors on 23 March 2017 and were signed on its behalf

Sang Kangqgiao
RES
Director

EF
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
A B A 5 B 3R

For the year ended 31 December 2016 &2 —FE— NF+_-HA=+—HIFZ

Attributable to owners of the Company

RRRERAES
Share-based
Share Share Capital Exchange  payment Accumulated
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve losses Total
URBH

2R
Bx  ERtefE BARE ERRE (XERE RHESR At
HKS000  HKSO00  HKS000  HKS000  HKSO00  HKS000  HKS(000
TAL  TRAT  TER  TAT TRz TER  TAR

For the year ended Bz-2-1f
31 December 2015 +=ZRA=+-8
ILFE
Balance asat 1 January 2015 R=ZF—h&E—H—H
B 4650 90326 4986 - 18,950 (26,349) 92563
Loss and total comprehensive 5 BB R 2 EEE
loss for the year L - - . - - (5.978) (5.978)
Balance as at R-Z-1F
31 December 2015 +=A=t+-8
ife323 4650 90,326 4986 - 18950 (32327) 86,585
For the year ended BE-B-E
31 December 2016 +=RA=+-8
ILEE
Balance asat 1 January 2016 R=F—A"E—H—H
B 4650 90326 4986 - 18,950 (32327) 86,585
Comprehensive income:  2EWA :
~ Loss for the year -5EBE - - - - - (53,846) (53,846)
Other comprehensive Htt2EWA:
income:
Currency translation difference & #1458 % 8 - - = (53) = = (53)

Total other comprehensive Hft2EEELE

loss = - - (53) - = (53)
Total comprehensive loss 2 EFELHE - - - (53) - (53.846) (53.899)
Balance as at R-ZB-—RE+ZA

31 December 2016 =t+-HHEE 4650 90326 4986 (53) 18950 (86,173) (32,686)

The notes on pages 96 to 192 are an integral part of these consolidated — Z5967 192 B HIMt sEREA It Zhr & BATS R R 19
financial statements. — &
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
HEHSRER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 &2 —FE— NF+_-HA=+—HIFZ

Year ended 31 December

BZEZ+-A=+—HLEE
2016 2015
=FB-AF | ZF0F
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
B 5T FET FHT
Cash flows from operating activities RETHMBESRE
Cash (used in)/generated from operations e (FrA) /EER
BE 30(a) (4,438) 2,350
Hong Kong profits tax received/(paid), net B (BR)EE
MSH - F 5 1,773 (4,766)
Net cash used in operating activities BB T RIR S F 58 (2,665) (2416)
Cash flows from investing activities REZTBMBHEESRE
Interest received =S 12 8 28
Purchases of property, plant and equipment ~ BE B #12 « E M &5 (25,454) (4,475)
Deposit for acquisition of an investment Wi —IBIR B YR
property 7 (5,590) =
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and HEWE- - BERZEZ
equipment F 155038 - 24
Proceeds from disposal of a subsidiary HE—RMHBARZ
P15 3R 718 -
Net cash used in investing activities WEEEFAE S F8E (30,318) (4,423)
Cash flows from financing activities RETEHMERENE
Interest paid EAFLE (1,213) (659)
Proceeds from borrowings B Z TS 5KE 25,000 =
Repayments of borrowings IR (3,126) (600)
Repayments of finance leases BEMEMRS (331) (452)
Proceeds from loans from a shareholder RERE 2 B sIE 280,387 =
Amount due to a director BN —REERIE 1,100 -
Net cash generated from/(used in) MEEBELE (FAA)
financing activities REFH 301,817 (1,711)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and e MR /i\_%{g ¥,
cash equivalents OB 558 268,834 (8,550)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginningof ~ F¥R & KRS EEY
the year . 29,820 38,370
Currency translation differences EBREEE (50 =
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year FHRIRE RINEEEY 2 298,604 29,820

The notes on pages 96 to 192 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.

96 =192 B HMRERA L A7 & M TS5 R 1Y)

— %5
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GENERAL INFORMATION

U Banquet Group Holding Limited (the “Company”) was incorporated
in the Cayman Islands on 20 June 2013 as an exempted company
with limited liability under the Companies Law (2010 Revision) of the
Cayman Islands. The address of the Company's registered office is Floor
4, Willow House, Criket Square PO. Box 2804, Grand Cayman KY1-1112,
Cayman Islands. The Company's principal place of business is located
at Suite 1307, Cityplaza Four, 12 Taikoo Wan Road, Taikoo Shing, Hong
Kong.

The Company is listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited.

The Company is an investment holding company and its subsidiaries
(collectively, the “Group”) are principally engaged in the operation
of a chain of Chinese restaurants, provision of wedding services,
distribution of goods consisting of fresh vegetables, fruits, seafood
and frozen meat, and franchising the use of “U Banquet” in a Chinese
restaurant in Hong Kong.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars (“HKS") unless otherwise stated. These consolidated financial
statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors on
23 March 2017.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of U Banquet Group
Holding Limited have been prepared in accordance with all
applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs").
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of investment properties, which are carried at fair
value.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %58 B4 %5 # 2 b 53

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (Continued)

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgment in the process of applying the Group'’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the consolidated financial statements are disclosed
in Note 4.

(a) Going concern basis

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group
recorded a net loss of HK$53,846,000 (2015: HK$5,978,000)
and had operating net cash outflow of HK$2,665,000
(2015: HK$2,416,000). As at the same date, the Group's
current liabilities exceeded its current assets by
approximately HK$58,788,000 (2015:HK$19,082,000).

U BANOUET GROUP HOLDING LIMITED Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements % & B % #i2 b 5k

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (Continued)

(a)

Going concern basis (Continued)

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had total banking
facilities of approximately HK$58,125,000, of which
approximately HK$46,124,000 was drawn down as bank
borrowings and approximately HK$11,816,000 was
utilised for issuance of letters of guarantee in favour
of landlords for rental and utility deposits. The Group's
banking facilities are subject to annual review for renewal,
and the upcoming renewal date is in April 2017. As at 31
December 2016, the Group failed to comply a covenant
requirement of one of the Group’s banking facilities
amounting to HK$17,500,000, of which HK$9,000,000 was
drawn down as bank borrowings and HK$8,500,000 was
utilised for issuance of letters of guarantee. Such breach
of the covenant requirement may cause the relevant
banking facilities of HK$17,500,000 to be cancelled or
suspended (Note 27).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &5 & B4 %5 #t 2 Fif 53:

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (Continued)

(a)

Going concern basis (Continued)

In view of these circumstances, the directors of the
Company have given careful consideration to the future
liquidity and performance of the Group and its available
sources of financing in assessing whether the Group
has sufficient financial resources to continue as a going
concern. The directors have reviewed the Group's cash
flow projections prepared by management covering a
period of not less than twelve months from 31 December
2016. A number of measures have been put in place by
the directors of the Company to further improve the
financial position and alleviate the liquidity pressure,
including:
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B4 %5 #t 2 bt 53:

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (Continued)

(a)

Going concern basis (Continued)

In November 2016, the controlling shareholder of
the Company, Mr. Sang Kanggiao, has entered into
a loan facility agreement with the Company to
which Mr. Sang Kanggiao agreed to make available
to the Company from time to time an unsecured
loan facility up to HK$300,000,000 with an interest
rate of 4.5% per annum for a term of two years. As
at 31 December 2016, HK$280,387,000 was drawn
down, for purposes of (1) purchasing an investment
property located in Beijing at a total consideration
of RMB101,090,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$113,019,000) before the share placement
as mentioned in (ii) below; and (2) for general
working capital purposes. As disclosed in Note
34, subsequent to the balance sheet date, on 24
February 2017, the condition precedents pursuant
to the acquisition agreement have not been
fulfilled and a written agreement was reached for
the lapse of the acquisition agreement; as a result,
the shareholder loan was repaid in full. Nonetheless
this shareholder loan facility is still available to the
Group for the remaining term (i.e up to November
2018).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &5 & B4 %5 #t 2 Fif 53:

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (Continued)

(a)

Going concern basis (Continued)

As disclosed in Note 34, subsequent to the balance
sheet date, on 4 January 2017, the Company
entered into a placing agreement whereby an
aggregate of 93,000,000 new ordinary shares at a
price of HK$1.61 per share were to be issued. The
placing was completed on 23 January 2017 and net
proceeds of approximately HK$146,740,000 were
raised. The net proceeds from the placing were to
be used for repayment of part of the loans from
a shareholder and financing the general working
capital and future investments of the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B4 %5 #t 2 bt 53

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (Continued)

(a)

Going concern basis (Continued)

In March 2017, the Group obtained a one-off
wavier from compliance of the relevant breached
covenant requirement from the relevant bank for
the year ended 31 December 2016 in relation to
the Group's banking facilities of HK$17,500,000.
The letters of guarantee issued under these
facilities remained in force and no early repayment
were demanded by the bank up to the date of
approval of these financial statements. The Group
is currently negotiating with the bank for renewal
of the above banking facilities. Based on the
latest communication with the bank and the past
experience, the directors consider the renewal of
the banking facilities is highly probable.

The management has become more cost
conscious and is reducing unnecessary
expenditures to improve its operating cash flows.

Based on the cash flow projections and taking into
account the anticipated cash flows generated from
the Group's operations, funding raised from the
share placement completed after balance sheet
date, and the continuous availability of the banking
facilities and the shareholder loan facility, the
Group will have sufficient working capital to meet
its financial obligations as and when they fall due
in the coming fifteen months from 31 December
2016. Accordingly, the directors of the Company
consider it appropriate to prepare the consolidated
financial statements on a going concern basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %58 B4 %5 # 2 b 53

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

(b)

New amendments to existing standards that have been

issued and are effective for the period commencing on 1
January 2016 that are relevant to the Group:

HKAS 1 Amendment

HKAS 16 and HKAS 38
Amendment

HKAS 27 Amendment

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 28 Amendment

Annual Improvements
Project 2014

Disclosure initiative

Clarification of acceptable

methods of depreciation

and amortisation

Equity method in separate
financial statements

Investment Entities: Applying
the consolidation exception

Annual improvements

2012-2014 cycle

The adoption of the above amendments to standards did
not have material impact on the consolidated financial

statements or result in any significant changes to the
Group's significant accounting policies.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B4 %5 #t 2 bt 53

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ? FEESTBREME &)
(Continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 21 REEE(F)
(© The following new standards and amendments to ©  LARErETERIRIR A AR
existing standards have been issued and are relevant to RS ET & B 8 B BLAR S
the Group but not yet effective and have not been early EER - MR EARER
adopted by the Group: SETERERMN

Effective for
accounting period
beginning on or after

RUTHHRZ%
BN ESTHHREN
HKAS 7 (Amendments) Disclosure initiative 1 January 2017
ER ST ERERAETT  WETE —E—+F—H—H
HKAS 12 (Amendments) Recognition of deferred tax assets for 1 January 2017
unrealised losses
BEGHEAFE 2R 2B MABREERRECHIAEE —T—+F—H—H
HKFRS 2 (Amendments) Classification and measurement of 1 January 2018
share-based payment transactions
BB BHRELNESR 2  HURODABERONRZZ 2 —T-N\F—H—H
5 DENEE
HKFRS 9 Financial instruments 1 January 2018
BB MBI EERIFESR CRITH —Z-\F—H—H
HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 Sale or contribution of assets between an To be determined
(Amendments) investor and its associate or joint venture
ERMBHMELEAFEI0R R REFEEBLENANAECEZHE FEE
BB ERIF28RZ ZEEHESEE
EH)
HKFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers 1 January 2018
BB RE LR E 1558 BEFE & HA —E-N\F—H—H
HKFRS 15 (Amendments) Clarifications to HKFRS 15 1 January 2018
ERMBHMELEANFEISHK BEMBHRELENF ISR BE —T-N\F—H—H
1&57
HKFRS 16 Leases 1 January 2019
BEP B RELERF 165 HE —E-NF—H—B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &8 B4 %5 # 2 b 53

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (Continued)

©

(Continued)

The Group is in the process of assessing the impact of
these new standards and amendments to standards. The
Group intends to adopt the above new standards and
amendment to existing standards when they become
effective. So far it has concluded that the below new
standards may have significant impact on the Group's
results of operations and financial position:

HKFRS 16 “Leases”

The Group is a lessee of certain land and buildings which
are currently classified as operating leases. The Group's
current accounting policy for such leases is to record the
rental expenses in the Group's consolidated statement
of comprehensive income in the year they are incurred
with the related operating lease commitments being
separately disclosed. HKFRS 16 provides new provisions
for the accounting treatment of leases which no
longer allows lessees to recognise leases outside of the
consolidated balance sheet. Instead, all non-current leases
must be recognised in the form of assets (for the right of
use) and financial liabilities (for the payment obligations)
in the consolidated balance sheet. Short- term leases of
less than twelve months and leases of low-value assets are
exempt from such reporting obligation. The new standard
will therefore result in derecognition of prepaid operating
leases, increase in right-of-use assets and increase in lease
liabilities in the Group's consolidated balance sheet.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B4 %5 #t 2 bt 53

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (Continued)

©

(Continued)

HKFRS 16 “Leases” (Continued)

The following new standards and amendments to
existing standards have been issued and are relevant to
the Group but not yet effective and have not been early
adopted by the Group: (Continued)

In the Group’s consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, the annual rental and amortisation expenses
of prepaid operating lease under otherwise identical
circumstances will decrease, while depreciation of right
of use of assets and interest expense arising from the
financial liabilities will increase. The Group expects to
adopt the new standard when they become effective.

2.2 Subsidiaries

2.2.1 Consolidation

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity)
over which the Group has control. The Group controls
an entity when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to,
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and
has the ability to affect those returns through its power
over the entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the
date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are
deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %58 B4 %5 # 2 b 53

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)
2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(a)

Business combination

The Group applies the acquisition method
to account for business combinations. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition of a
subsidiary is the fair values of the assets transferred,
the liabilities incurred to the former owners of the
acquiree and the equity interests issued by the
Group. The consideration transferred includes the
fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement. Identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination
are measured initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date. The Group recognises any
non-controlling interest in the acquiree on an
acquisition-by-acquisition basis, either at fair value
or at the non-controlling interest’s proportionate
share of the recognised amounts of acquiree’s
identifiable net assets.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in stages,
the acquisition date carrying value of the acquirer's
previously held equity interest in the acquiree is re-
measured to fair value at the acquisition date; any
gains or losses arising from such re-measurement
are recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B4 %5 #t 2 bt 53

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(@)

Business combination (Continued)

Any contingent consideration to be transferred
by the Group is recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date. Subsequent changes to the
fair value of the contingent consideration that is
deemed to be an asset or liability is recognised
in accordance with HKAS 39 in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not
remeasured, and its subsequent settlement is
accounted for within equity.

The excess of the consideration transferred, the
amount of any non-controlling interest in the
acquiree and the acquisition-date fair value of any
previous equity interest in the acquiree over the
fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired is
recorded as goodwill. If the total of consideration
transferred, non-controlling interest recognised
and previously held interest measured is less than
the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary
acquired in the case of a bargain purchase, the
difference is recognised directly in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income (Note 2.7).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %58 B4 %5 # 2 b 53

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(@)

Business combination (Continued)

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies
are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence of
an impairment of the transferred asset. When
necessary, amounts reported by subsidiaries
have been adjusted to conform with the Group's
accounting policies.

Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries
without change of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests that do
not result in loss of control are accounted for as
equity transactions — that is, as transactions with the
owners in their capacity as owners. The difference
between fair value of any consideration paid and
the relevant share acquired of the carrying value
of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded in equity.
Gains or losses on disposals to non-controlling
interests are also recorded in equity.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% & B % #2 b 5k

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(@

Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control, any
retained interest in the entity is re-measured to its
fair value at the date when control is lost, with the
change in carrying amount recognised in profit or
loss. The fair value is the initial carrying amount for
the purposes of subsequently accounting for the
retained interest as an associate, joint venture or
financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in
respect of that entity are accounted for as if the
group had directly disposed of the related assets
or liabilities. It means the amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income are
reclassified to profit or loss or transferred to another
category of equity as specified/permitted by
applicable HKFRSs.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %58 B4 %5 # 2 b 53

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

2.2.2 Separate finandial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
impairment. Cost includes direct attributable costs of
investment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for
by the Company on the basis of dividend received and
receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries
is required upon receiving a dividend from these
investments if the dividend exceeds the total
comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the period
the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of
the investment in the separate financial statements
exceeds the carrying amount in the consolidated financial
statements of the investee's net assets including goodwill.

2.3 Segment reporting

2.4

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker (the “CODM"). The CODM is responsible for
allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating
segments.

Foreign currency transaction

(a)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the consolidated financial statements
of each of the Group's entities are measured using
the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates (the “functional currency”).
The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars ("HKS$"), which is also the Company’s
functional and the Group’s presentation currency.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% & B % #2 b 5k

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.4 Foreign currency transaction (Continued)

2.5

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions or valuation where
items are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions
and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income. Foreign exchange gains and
losses are presented in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income within ‘other expenses'.

Property, plant and equipment

Land and buildings comprise mainly offices. Property, plant and
equipment is stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it
is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income during
the financial period in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %58 B4 %5 # 2 b 53

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.5 Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate their cost to their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Leasehold improvements Shorter of 5 years and the

unexpired lease term
Air-conditioning Shorter of 5 years and the
unexpired lease term

Equipment 5 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 years
Motor vehicles 3 /3 years

Leasehold land classified Shorter of remaining period of the

as finance lease lease or useful life

Building 33 years
The asset’s residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount (see Note 2.8).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
the proceeds with the carrying amount and are recognised
within ‘other expenses’ in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% & B4 %5 # bt 5%

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.6

2.7

Investment property

Investment property, principally comprising leasehold land
and buildings, is held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Group.
Investment property is initially measured at cost, including
related transaction costs and where applicable borrowing
costs. After initial recognition, investment properties are carried
at fair value, representing open market value determined at
each reporting date by external valuers. Fair value is based on
active market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for any difference
in the nature, location or condition of the specific asset. If
the information is not available, the Group uses alternative
valuation methods such as recent prices on less active markets
or discounted cash flow projections. Changes in fair values
are recorded in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income as part of a valuation gain or loss.

Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries and represents
the excess of the consideration transferred over Group's interest
in net fair value of the net identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the acquiree and the fair value of the
non-controlling interest in the acquiree.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired
in a business combination is allocated to each of the cash-
generating units (“CGUs"), or groups of CGUs, that is expected
to benefit from the synergies of the combination. Each unit or
group of units to which the goodwill is allocated represents the
lowest level within the entity at which the goodwill is monitored
for internal management purposes. Goodwill is monitored at the
operating segment level.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &% B4 %5 #t 2 Fi 53:

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.7

2.8

Goodwill (Continued)

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually or
more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate
a potential impairment. The carrying value of goodwill is
compared to the recoverable amount, which is the higher
of value in use and the fair value less costs to sell. Any
impairment is recognised immediately as an expense and is not
subsequently reversed.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life for example, goodwill,
are not subject to amortisation and are tested annually for
impairment.

Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount
by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels
for which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-
generating units). Non-financial assets that suffered impairment
are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each
balance sheet date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B4 %5 #t 22 bt 53

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.9 Financial assets

(a)

(b)

Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets as loans and
receivables. The classification depends on the purpose for
which the financial assets were acquired. Management
determines the classification of its financial assets at initial
recognition.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. They are included in current assets,
except for the amounts that are settled or expected to
be settled more than twelve months after the balance
sheet date. These are classified as non-current assets. The
Group's loans and receivables comprise ‘trade receivable’,
‘deposits and other receivables’ and ‘cash and cash
equivalents’ in the consolidated balance sheet (see Notes
2.12 and 2.13).

Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade-date - the date on which the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments
are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs
for all financial assets not carried at fair value through
profit or loss. Financial assets are derecognised when
the rights to receive cash flows from the investments
have expired or have been transferred and the Group
has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership. Loans and receivables are subsequently
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &% B4 %5 #t 2 Fi 53:

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.10 Offsetting financial instruments

2.1

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount
reported in the consolidated balance sheet when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable
right must not be contingent on future events and must
be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the
event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Group or the
counterparty.

Impairment of financial assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there
is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial
assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets
is impaired and impairment losses are incurred only if there is
an objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more
events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a
‘loss event’) and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or group of
financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications that the
debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or
other financial reorganisation, and where observable data
indicate that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic
conditions that correlate with defaults.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B4 %5 #t 2 bt 53:

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.1

2.12

Impairment of financial assets carried at amortised cost
(Continued)

The amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses
that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the
asset is reduced and the amount of the loss is recognised in
consolidated statement of comprehensive income. If a loan
has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any
impairment loss is the current effective interest rate determined
under the contract. As a practical expedient, the Group may
measure impairment on the basis of an instrument’s fair value
using an observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised (such
as an improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the reversal
of the previously recognised impairment loss is recognised in
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
merchandise sold or services performed in the ordinary course
of business. If collection of trade and other receivables is
expected in one year or less (or in the normal operating cycle of
the business if longer), they are classified as current assets. If not,
they are presented as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for impairment. See
Note 2.9 for further information about the Group's accounting
for trade and other receivables and Note 2.11 for a description of
the Group's impairment policies.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &8 B4 %5 #t 2 b 53

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at call with
banks and other short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Trade and other payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that
have been acquired in the ordinary course of business from
suppliers. Trade and other payables are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If not, they are
presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction
costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently carried at
amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income over the
period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B4 %5 #t 22 bt 53

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.16

2.17

2.18

Borrowings (Continued)

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised
as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable
that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case,
the fee is deferred until the draw-down occurs. To the extent
there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the
facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-
payment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of
the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for
at least twelve months after the balance sheet date.

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income in the period in which they
are incurred since no borrowing costs are directly attributable to
the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets.

Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred
income tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, except to the extent that it relates to
items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity. In this case, the tax is recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &% B4 %5 #t 2 Fi 53:

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.18 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis
of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date in the countries where the Company's
subsidiaries operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the consolidated financial statements.
However, the deferred income tax is not accounted for if
it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in
a transaction other than a business combination that at
the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined
using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are
expected to apply when the related deferred income
tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is
settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B % #i2 M 5k

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.18 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(b)

(9

Deferred income tax (Continued)

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries, except for deferred
income tax liability where the timing of the reversal of the
temporary difference is controlled by the Group and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred
income tax assets and liabilities relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority on either the
taxable entity or different taxable entities where there is
an intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

2.19 Employee benefits

(a)

Pension obligation

The Group operates a defined contribution plan, the
mandatory provident fund scheme ("“MPF") in Hong Kong,
the assets of which are generally held in separate trustee-
administered funds.

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan under
which the Group pays fixed contributions into a separate
entity. The Group has no legal or constructive obligations
to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold
sufficient assets to pay all employees the benefits relating
to employee service in the current and prior periods.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &8 B4 %5 #t 2 b 53

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.19 Employee benefits (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Pension obligation (Continued)

The Group pays contributions to publicly or privately
administered pension insurance plans on mandatory,
contractual or voluntary basis. The Group has no further
payment obligations once the contributions have been
paid. The contributions are recognised as employee
benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid contributions
are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund
on a reduction in the future payments is available.

The Group’s contributions to the defined contribution
plan are charged to consolidated statement of
comprehensive income in the year incurred.

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet
date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B4 %5 #t 22 bt 53

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.19 Employee benefits (Continued)

(4]

(d)

(e)

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when employment is
terminated by the Group before the normal retirement
date, or whenever an employee accepts voluntary
redundancy in exchange for these benefits. The Group
recognises termination benefits when it is demonstrably
committed to a termination when the Group has a
detailed formal plan to terminate the employment of
current employees without possibility of withdrawal.
In the case of an offer made to encourage voluntary
redundancy, the termination benefits are measured based
on the number of employees expected to accept the
offer. Benefits falling due more than twelve months after
the balance sheet date are discounted to their present
value.

Bonus plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses. The Group recognises a provision where
contractually obliged or where there is a past practice
that has created a constructive obligation.

Long service payments

The Group's net obligation in respect of long service
payments to its employees in Hong Kong upon cessation
of their employment in certain circumstances under the
Hong Kong Employment Ordinance is the amount of
future benefits that the employees have earned in return
for their services in the current and prior periods.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &% B4 %5 #t 2 Fi 53:

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

2.19 Employee benefits (Continued)

(e)

Long service payments (Continued)

The obligation is calculated using the projected unit credit
method, discounted to its present value and reduced
by entitlements accrued under the Group's retirement
schemes that are attributed to contributions made by
the Group. The discount rate is the yield at the balance
sheet date of Hong Kong Government's Exchange Fund
Notes which have terms to maturity approximating the
terms of the related liability. The expected costs of these
benefits are accrued over the period of employment
using the same accounting methodology as used
for defined benefit plans. Actuarial gains and losses
arising from experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions are recognised in full in other
comprehensive income in the year in which they occur in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

2.20 Share-based payment

Equity-settled share-based payment transaction

The fair value of services rendered in exchange for the share-
based payment is recognised as an expense. The total amount to
be expensed is determined by reference to the fair value of the

share-

based payment:

including any market performance conditions (for
example, an entity’s share price); and

excluding the impact of any service.

The total expense is recognised over the vesting period, which is
the period over which all of the specified vesting conditions are
to be satisfied.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B4 %5 #t 2 bt 53:

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.21

2.22

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood
that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to
any one item included in the same class of obligations may be
small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation
using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the obligation.
The increase in the provision due to passage of time is
recognised as interest expense.

Provision for reinstatement cost

Provision for reinstatement cost represents the present value
of the estimated cost for the restoration work of the Group's
leased retail shops agreed to be carried out upon the expiry
of the relevant leases using a risk-free pre-tax interest rate. The
provision has been determined by the directors based on their
best estimates. The related reinstatement costs have been
included as part of leasehold improvements in the consolidated
balance sheet.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &8 B4 %5 #t 2 b 53

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.23 Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, and represents amounts receivable for
goods and services supplied, stated net of discounts. The Group
recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably
measured; when it is probable that future economic benefits
will flow to the entity; and when specific criteria have been met
for each of the Group's activities, as described below. The Group
bases its estimates of return on historical results, taking into
consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction and
the specifics of each arrangement.

(@)  Revenue from Chinese restaurants operations

Revenue is recognised when the related catering services
are rendered to customers.

(b)  Revenue from provision for wedding services

Revenue from provision for wedding services, such as
wedding planning, wedding gown sales and rentals, hair
and makeup, photography and video, venue design and
decoration, car rentals, hotel booking, wedding invitation
cards design and printing, wedding master of ceremonies,
marriage celebrant services, “good luck woman” services
and cake catering, is recognised in the accounting period
in which the services are rendered.

()  Distribution of goods

Revenue from distribution of goods consists of sales of
fresh vegetables and fruit, seafood and frozen meat sold
to third parties and is recognised upon the transfer of risks
and rewards of ownership, which generally coincides with
the date of delivery.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %3 & B % #2 M &k

2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.23

2.24

Revenue recognition (Continued)
(d) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis
using the effective interest method.

(e)  Franchise income

Franchise income is recognised in the accounting period
in which the services are rendered.

(f) Rental income

Rental income from investment property is recognised in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on
a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Leases (as a lessee)

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards
of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net
of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income on a straight-
line basis over the period of the lease.

The Group leases certain property, plant and equipment.
Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Group has
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified
as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the lease’s
commencement at the lower of the fair value of the leased
property and the present value of the minimum lease payments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &% B4 %5 #t 2 Fi 53:

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.24

2.25

Leases (as a lessee) (Continued)

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and
finance charges. The corresponding rental obligations, net of
finance charges, are included in other long-term payables.
The interest element of the finance cost is charged to the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income over the
lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest
on the remaining balance of the liability for each period. The
property, plant and equipment acquired under finance leases is
depreciated over the shorter of the useful life of the asset and
the lease term.

Leases (as a lessor)

A lease is an agreement whereby the lessor conveys to the
lessee in return for a payment, or series of payments, the right to
use an asset for an agreed period of time.

When assets are leased out under a finance lease, the present
value of the lease payments is recognised as a receivable. The
difference between the gross receivable and the present value
of the receivable is recognised as unearned finance income.

The method for allocating gross earnings to accounting periods
is referred to a as the “actuarial method”. The actuarial method
allocates rentals between finance income and repayment of
capital in each accounting period in such a way that finance
income will emerge as a constant rate of return on the lessor's
net investment in the lease.

When assets are leased out under an operating lease, the asset is

included in the balance sheet based on the nature of the asset.

Lease income on operating leases is recognised over the term of
the lease on a straight-line basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B % #i2 M 5k

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

2.26 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the shareholders of the Company
and its subsidiaries is recognised as a liability in the financial
statements in the period in which the dividends are approved
by the shareholders or directors, where appropriate, of the
respective companies.

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1

Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
market risk (including foreign exchange risk and cash flow and
fair value interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The
Group's overall risk management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group's financial performance.
The Group does not use derivative financial instruments to
hedge its risk exposures to changes in foreign exchange rates
and interest rates.

(@) Market risk

(i) Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that the fair value
or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange
rates. Foreign exchange risk arises when recognised
assets and liabilities are denominated in a currency
that is not the entity's functional currency.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &8 B4 %5 #t 2 b 53

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(a)

Market risk (Continued)

(i)

(if)

Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

Most of the income and expenditures of the Group
are denominated in HKS$ and hence, the Group
does not have any material foreign exchange
exposure. The Group has not implemented
or entered into any type of instruments or
arrangements to hedge against currency exchange
fluctuations for the year.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that future
cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. Fair
value interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a
financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in
market interest rates.

The Group's interest rate risk arises from bank
deposits, borrowings and loans from a shareholder.
Borrowings issued at variable rates expose the
Group to cash flow interest rate risk which is
partially offset by bank deposits held at variable
rates. The interest rate profile of borrowings and
loans from a shareholder is disclosed in Note 27 and
Note 33. The bank deposits generate interest at the
prevailing market interest rates.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B % #i2 M 5k

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
(@) Market risk (Continued)

(i) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk
(Continued)

As at 31 December 2016, if interest rates had
been 50 basis points higher/lower with all other
variables held constant, the Group's loss for the
year and total equity would have increased/
decreased by approximately HK$210,000 (2015:
HK$124,000), mainly as a result of higher/lower net
interest expense on floating rate bank deposits and
borrowings.

(b) Credit risk

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to bank
deposits, deposits and trade and other receivables.
Management has policies in place and exposures to these
credit risks are monitored on an ongoing basis.

To mitigate the risk arising from banks, the Group places
their bank deposits to certain reputable banks with a
minimum rating of “investment grade” ranked by an
independent party.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &8 B4 %5 #t 2 b 53

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b)

Credit risk (Continued)

Trade and other receivables and deposits are continuously
monitored by assessing the credit quality of the respective
counterparties, taking into account its financial position,
past experience and other factors. Where necessary,
impairment loss is made for estimated irrecoverable
amounts. As at 31 December 2016, no impairment is
considered necessary for the trade receivables, deposits
and other receivables (2015: same).

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented
by the carrying amounts of each financial asset in the
consolidated balance sheet.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B4 %5 #t 2 bt 53:

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continuea)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk

The Group's policy is to regularly monitor current and
expected liquidity requirements and its compliance with
debt covenant, to ensure that it maintains sufficient
reserves of cash and adequate committed lines of
funding from banks and a shareholder to meet their
liquidity requirements in the short and longer term.
As at 31 December 2016, the Group failed to comply
with a covenant requirement of one of the Group's
banking facilities amounted to HK$17,500,000, of which
HK$9,000,000 was drawn down as bank borrowings
and HK$8,500,000 was utilised for issuance of letters of
guarantee. Such breach of the covenant requirement may
cause the relevant banking facilities of HK$17,500,000 to
be cancelled or suspended. In March 2017, the Group had
obtained the bank’s one-off waiver from compliance with
the relevant breached covenant requirement for the year
ended 31 December 2016 (Note 27).

In addition, the Group had a shareholder’s loan facility
of approximate HK$300,000,000 available for a term of
2 years (Note 33) and subsequent to the balance sheet
date on 23 January 2017, the Company has completed
the placing of an aggregate of 93,000,000 new ordinary
shares and raised net proceeds of approximate
HK$146,740,000 (Note 34 (i)). The Directors consider that
with the availability of these source of funds, the Group is
able to mitigate the liquidity risk and to satisfy its future
working capital and other financing requirement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &8 B4 %5 #t 2 b 53

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 HMHERBER#)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 31 MBRBEE#)
()  Liquidity risk (Continued) 0 HEEZERE )
The table below analyses the Group's non-derivative TRBERAEEBREZESLN
financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based I B E R R EAME - 2R
on the remaining period at the balance sheet date to the FERAZIARAR B D AT AN R B
contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the BIETEERBE RN
table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Frit B AE AARMIR

NN}
HEmE -

Between Between
Less than 1and 2and
1 year 2 years 5 years
—FR —ZWEF MERF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET
At 31 December 2016 R-B—RE
+=—A=+—H
Trade payables B 5B IA 13,645 - -
Accruals and EErEA K
other payables E A FEAS
I 19,758 - -
Loans from a shareholder KRB 280,387 - -
Amount due to E—%
a director BEHNIAE 1,100 - -
Borrowings EEN 49,009 195 16
At 31 December 2015 R=Z—HF
+t=A=+—-H
Trade payables B 5 N IR 12,265 = =
Accruals and other EErEA K
payables A E A FRIE 15,482 = =
Amounts due to related  JE{EEEE A A
companies KIB 320 = =
Borrowings EE 26,455 393 16
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% & B4 %5 # 2 Fit 5%

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continuea)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

The table following summarises the maturity analysis of
term loans with a repayment on demand clause based
on agreed scheduled repayments set out in the loan
agreements. The amount includes interest payments
computed using contractual rates. Taking into account
the good track records and relationships with the bank
and the values of the underlying assets pledged to
the respecting banking facilities, the directors do not
consider that it is probable that the bank will exercise
its discretion to immediate repayment. The directors
believe that such term loans will be repaid in accordance
with the scheduled repayment dates set out in the loan
agreements.
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BB-F BBWMF
R—FR EBEPRWE BIREF HEFEUE
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FHET FHET FHET
31 December 2016 —E—RF
+=—A=+—H 4,394 4,291 21,126 -
31 December 2015 —T—RF
+=A=+—A8 946 930 2,703 11,522
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &8 B4 %5 #t 2 b 53

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.2

Capital risk management

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern in order
to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return
capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce
debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group monitors
capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated
as net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as
total borrowings (including current and non-current borrowings
as shown in the consolidated balance sheet) plus loans from
a shareholder less cash and cash equivalents. Total capital is
calculated as ‘equity’ as shown in the consolidated balance
sheet plus net debt.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B4 %5 #t 2 bt 53:

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
3.2 (Capital risk management (Consinued)

The Group's strategy, which was unchanged during the year
ended 31 December 2016, was to lower the gearing ratio to an
acceptable level. The gearing ratio as at 31 December 2016 and
2015 were as follows:

3 MBEARER @)

3.2

EXEBEE(#)
REBE_ZT—RF+_A=1—
BUEFE AEERBEELRE
{8 bl 2R % 2 BT 47K Y SRS
B-R_T-—AFR-_FAF
ToA=t—BWEARRBLE
T

2016 2015
—E-RE| ZZT—AF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Total borrowings (Note 27) fERAREE (KMf7E27) 46,519 24.976
Loans from a shareholder (Note 33) AR R E R (HI5E33) 280,387 =
Less: cash and cash equivalents (Note 22) &l : 3 & MIR & HEY
(Ft3E22) (298,604) (29,820)
Net debt/(cash) BE(He)F8E 28,302 (4,844)
Total equity arE 32,686 86,585
Total capital BB A 60,988 81,741
Gearing ratio BEARAELE 0.46 N/ATT 3 A

As at 31 December 2015, the Group was at net cash position,
hence the gearing ratio is not applicable.

3.3 Fair value estimation

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of financial
assets and financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the
consolidated financial statements approximate their fair values.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% & B4 %5 8t 22 Fit 5%

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the

circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future.

The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal
the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
addressed below.

(a)

Estimated impairment of goodwill

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any
impairment in accordance with the accounting policy stated
in Note 2.7. The recoverable amounts of CGUs associated
with the goodwill have been determined based on value-
in-use calculations. Non-financial assets other than goodwill
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts may not be
recoverable. The recoverable amounts of non-financial assets
have been determined based on fair value less costs to sell or
value-in-use valuations. These calculations require the use of
judgments and estimates.

Management judgment is required in impairment test,
particularly in assessing: (i) whether an event has occurred
that may indicate that the CGUs/asset values may not be
recoverable; (i) whether the carrying amount of the CGU/an
asset can be supported by the recoverable amount; and (jii) the
appropriate key assumptions to be applied in preparing cash
flow projections including whether these cash flow projections
are discounted using an appropriate rate. Changing the
assumptions selected by management in assessing impairment
of goodwill or non-financial assets other than goodwill,
including the discount rates or the growth rate assumptions in
the cash flow projections, could materially affect the net present
value used in the impairment test and as a result affect the
Group's financial position and results of its operations.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B4 %5 #t 2 bt 53:

4

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS
(Continued)

(a) Estimated impairment of goodwill (Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2016, an impairment
charge of HK$18,576,000 was recognised in profit or loss (2015:
Nil) against the entire carrying amount of goodwill, resulting
the carrying amount of the CGU being written down to its
recoverable amount. If the discount rate for the Group had
been 1 percentage point higher than management’s estimate,
the Group would have to recognise an impairment loss of
HK$72,000 to reduce the carrying amounts of property, plant
and equipment related to the CGU. If the annual growth
rate for the Group had been 1 percentage point lower than
management’s estimate, the Group would have to recognise
an impairment loss of HK$6,588,000 to reduce the carrying
amounts of property, plant and equipment related to the CGU.

The Group also has material property, plant and equipment
which are subject to impairment test whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts
may not be recoverable. No impairment charge was recognised
for the year ended 31 December 2016 (2015: Nil) for the
property, plant and equipment. If the discount rate for the
Group had been 1 percentage point higher than management’s
estimate, the Group would have to recognise an impairment
loss of HK$442,000 to reduce the carrying amounts of its
property, plant and equipment. If the annual growth rate for the
Group had been 1 percentage point lower than management’s
estimate, the Group would have to recognise an impairment
loss of HK$2,769,000 to reduce the carrying amounts of its

property, plant and equipment.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &8 B4 %5 #t 2 b 53

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS
(Continued)

(b)

()

Estimated valuation of investment properties

Investment properties are stated at fair value based on the
valuation performed by an independent and professionally
qualified valuer.

In determining the fair value, the valuer has based on property
valuation techniques which involve, inter alia, certain estimates
including comparable sales in the relevant market, current
market rents for similar properties in the same location and
condition, appropriate discount rates and expected future
market rents. In relying on the valuation report, management
has exercised their judgement and is satisfied that the method
of valuation is reflective of the current market condition.

Income tax

The Group is subject to current income tax. Significant judgment
is required in determining the provision for income taxes. There
are many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate
tax determination is uncertain. The Group recognises liabilities
for anticipated tax audit issues based on estimates of whether
additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome of
these matters is different from the amounts that were initially
recorded, such differences will impact the current income tax
and deferred income tax assets and liabilities in the period in
which such determination is made.

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance
sheet date and are expected to apply when the related deferred
income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability
is settled. Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to
the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

4

FESEMEFRAE (2

(b)

(d)

REWEREE
KREMFRERBYNEXNG
BRMEMETORERAFE
518k

REEE N FER - (HERAZE
YERBEXMARE  EF R
() & THE  8fEH
M LRI L BEHE AR R R
KA B R AR T 57
T ERMR R RIBERARETIS
M -KEGEERSE 28
EEREHE WENEETE
BES R BRER B T

FriG®
REBABNENHFEH - BE
PRSI R Rs R 1B N B R I
RER 5 Rt BRI BIAARRE
HEE - AEEER AR A BRI
BIRE| R RTE A B BT B R
MBE- HABREYIABRE
RYOARHNESENR AIZRE
TR T B ERR B BANER PR S B
MELHEHEERRAR-

BIEFSHEAESE A CRM
HBEECRM REREERE
MREERMSHEESSERIT
RSB ERERNRE (A
Bl ERE - R RRATRER B AR
BUg M A AR KT R =5 )
HERELERSHEE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B4 %5 #t 2 bt 53:

4

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS
(Continued)

() Income tax (Continued)

The Group’s management determines the deferred income tax
assets based on the enacted or substantively enacted tax rates
(and laws) and the best knowledge of profit projections of the
Group for coming years during which the deferred income tax
assets are expected to be utilised. In assessing the amount of
deferred income tax assets that need to be recognised, the
Group considers future taxable income and ongoing prudent
and feasible tax planning strategies. In the event that the Group
estimates of projected future taxable income and benefits from
available tax strategies are changed, or changes in current tax
regulations are enacted that would impact the timing or extent
of the Group's ability to utilise the tax benefits of net operating
loss carried forward in the future, adjustments to the recorded
amount of net deferred income tax assets and income tax
expense would need to be made. In addition, management will
revisit the assumptions and profit projections at each balance
sheet date.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The CODM has been identified as the Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ")
and directors of the Company who review the Group’s internal
reporting in order to assess performance and allocate resources.
The CODM has determined the operating segments based on these
reports.

The CODM assesses the performance based on a measure of profit/
(loss) after income tax. The CODM considers all business is included in
a single operating segment.

The Group is principally engaged in operation of a chain of Chinese
restaurants, provision of wedding services, distribution of goods
consisting of fresh vegetables, fruits, seafood and frozen meats. The
Group also has been franchising the use of “U Banquet” in a Chinese
restaurant. Since operation of a chain of Chinese restaurants attributed
to majority of the Group's revenue, results and assets during the year
ended 31 December 2016, no business segment analysis is presented
accordingly.

ZENEER BEEMBER AR Y

4
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &8 B4 %5 #t 2 b 53

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

The Group's revenue is mainly derived from customers in Hong Kong.
The principal assets of the Group were also located in Hong Kong as at
31 December 2016. Accordingly, no analysis by geographical segment
is provided. For the year ended 31 December 2016, there are no single
external customers contributed to more than 10% revenue of the
Group.

REVENUE AND OTHER INCOME

Turnover consists of revenue from (i) operation of Chinese restaurants
including provision of dining and wedding banquet services, (ii)
provision of wedding services, (iii) distribution of goods, consisting of
fresh vegetables, fruits, seafood and frozen meat and (iv) franchising
the use of “U Banquet” in a Chinese restaurant.

Revenue and other income recognised during the year are as follows:

PEER (2
REBRHEZRREBNTF R
E-—RNFE+-_A=1+—B AE£EH
FEEENMNRES - At - WERE
HESEAT - BEZE—RNE+=
A=+—BLEE TEE—IHIAR
P A S B ER E BB R10% ©

W g5 K2 E 2 U A

EXBEERREOPAERERKLE
(BEREHEBERREERS) : (IRH
IR (D HEm (B HR
HOKR-BERRA)  RWVEFFFR
B—RPUBERER [EBE] MR

S

Bl

FARAE MR Z W R EMWP AT :

2016 2015
—E—-RE —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Revenue Wz
Revenue from Chinese restaurants operations AP =B 8 4L 4 ¥ 75 1 I 25 355,020 389,742
Revenue from provision of wedding services IR AR 18 AR 7% A Wi e 1,785 4,062
Revenue from distribution of goods 788 E fn B W e 3,987 4,033
Franchise income FrAF A 2,423 3234
363,215 401,071
Other income H g A
Forfeiture of deposits received R Wiz e 926 850
Rental income e WA 591 617
Miscellaneous income FMIEWA 147 5
1,664 1472
Total revenue and other income I as R H AU A 4258 364,879 402,543
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B4 %5 #t 2 bt 53:

7  OTHER GAIN 7 Htts
2016 2015
—EBE-XE| —E—0fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FHET
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary (Note (i) HE—HRBAR s

(BEEa) 718 -

Note (i): HIEE() :

RZTE—R"E+—A+HB AEER—EB
VEZFHEER—H2ENHBAR (X#EHF
— 895 ) #9100% A% 7 - (X (B A718,000/ 7T

On 14 November 2016, the Group disposed of its 100% equity interests in a
wholly owned subsidiary which owned a motor vehicle to an independent
third party at consideration of HK$718,000.

144

RO
8  COST OF REVENUE 8 Wm A

2016 2015

ZE-RFE| ZZT—h0F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FEx T

Cost of materials consumed FTREM BHE AR 86,665 99,793

Cost of provision of wedding services IR HIE1E IR T A AR 178 485

Cost of distribution of goods 2 HE MK AR 2,836 2122

89,679 102,400
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &8 B4 %5 #t 2 b 53

OTHER EXPENSES 9 HMEX
2016 2015
ZE-RE| —Z—IOF
HKS$’'000 HK$'000
FEx T

Auditors’ remuneration % BRT BN &

— Audit services —F AR 1,200 1,200
— Non-audit services — TR 400 750
Advertising and promotions & R 12,727 8413
Cleaning and laundry expenses BRREKFAR 6,599 6,293
Credit card charges ERA~ER 3,685 3,728
Kitchen consumables B = #EM 1,243 1,154
Repairs and maintenance IS R HEE 4,210 4,891
Entertainment IR 84 3,279 3,129
Consumable stores N=b= 2,781 2914
Insurance bz 1,715 1,845
Legal and professional fee FEEREEEA 7,191 4,741
Printing and stationery ENfH Fe 3T B 1,201 1,243
Staff messing BIER 2,002 2227
Service fee to temporary workers PR TR RS E 13,166 16,682
Consultancy service fee (Note 14(b)) BRI AR & (FIsE14(00)) 3,790 3,790
Wedding banquet expenses BERY 1,153 1,662
Transportation E ) 1,066 1,636
Others Hit 5,804 7,060
73,212 73,358

U BANOUET GROUP HOLDING LIMITED Annual Report 2016

145



146

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B4 %5 #t 2 bt 53:

10 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

10 EETEAEX

2016 2015

—E—-RE —E—RF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FEx FHT

Wages, salaries and bonuses ITE FekhiEe 105,929 106,900
Pension costs — defined contribution plans BIRE KA — FE KA E 4,677 4617
Accrual for/ (unutilised) annual leave et (RBA) FR 430 1)
(Reversal of )/accrual for long service payment (B [0) s REIRIE & (88) 665
110,948 112,111

(a) Pensions — defined contribution plans

Contributions totaling approximately HK$771,000 were payable
to the MPF fund as at 31 December 2016 (2015: HK$796,000).

(b) Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the
Group for the year include two (2015: three) directors whose
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented in Note 11.
The emoluments payable to the remaining three (2015: two)

individuals during the year are as follows:

(a)

(b)

BRE - RAEMKTE
RZF—~"+=ZA=+—8"
[ENaEeESHRINAEYD
B771,0008 T (ZFE—RF:
796,000/ 7T) °

TfUEESHFAL
FRNAEEBRUSZSFHAL
BEMEZ(ZE—AF:=4)
B RENFHMERTENZS
fr-MAFEEMNBT=2 (=
T-RHF MB) ALHEFBD
™~

2016 2015

—E—-RE —T—h4F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FERT T

Basic salaries, allowances and benefits ~ EARF & 285 K& 1,632 1,072

Discretionary bonuses BB IEAL 95 245
Employer’s contribution to EERANBETEIER

pension scheme 54 36

1,781 1,353

ZENEER BEEMBER AR Y
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &8 B4 %5 #t 2 b 53

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (Continued) 10 EEEANEX#)
(b) Five highest paid individuals Continued) b) HEUZES %ﬁ)& * (&)
The emoluments of the above three (2015: two) individuals FRN- Eli=F (= HF:
above fell within the band of nil — HK$1,000,000 during the year. M) )\iﬁ’]#ﬁ%%&. T EEE
1,000,000/ 7T, ©
No incentive payment for joining the Group or compensation for FA WEENHEN TR
loss of office was paid or payable to any of the five highest paid BEATTIBERMAREE 2
individuals during the year. HEE) Sk B R AR (E
BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS N EEFNZRER
(a) Directors’ and CEO’s emoluments @ ESRITHARSHMH
The remuneration of every director and the CEO for the year HE_Z—XF+=-_A=1+—8
ended 31 December 2016 is set out below: IEFE - S RITBAHE T
By
Employer's
Basic contribution to
salaries, aretirement
allowances  Discretionary benefit
Fees  and benefits bonuses scheme Total
HEEge- ExXEnhe
he  RBREAN MERAL  BAFELR @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR iR T#r i TR
Chairman and CEO TRFTHAR
Cheung Ka Ho (Note (i) and (i) RRF (FHEORG)) - 2,468 - 15 2,483
Chairman £33
Sang Kanggiao (Note (iv) 2B (M) 40 - - 1 41
Executive directors BiTES
Cheung Ka Kei (Note i) RREE (FitE (i) - 1,875 - 15 1,890
Kan Yiu Pong (Note (ii) i (M) - 494 - 15 509
Xu Wenze (Note (v)) FP302 (B 40 - - 1 41
Chu Peng (Note ((v) B (MiEw) 40 - - 1 41
Independent non-executive BUFYTES
directors
Chung Kong Mo (Note (i) EBR (FIEHGi) 99 - - - 99
Wong Tsip Yue, Pauline (Note (i)~ T EEH (Fif (i) 99 - - - 99
Wong Sui Chi (Note (i) %Iﬁk%z ( W=k Gi)) 99 - - - 99
Xu Zhihao (Note (vi) R (M) 20 - - - 20
Lam KaTak (Note (vi) = (o) 20 - - - 20
Liu Yan (Note (vi) 2% (PizEW) 20 - - - 20
477 4,837 - 48 5,362
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B4 %5 #t 2 bt 53:

11 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (continued) 1
(a) Directors’ and CEO’s emoluments (Continued)

The remuneration of every director and the CEO for the year
ended 31 December 2015 is set out below:

EENERER (&)
(@) EBRTHRAHTH

(%)

HE—_Z—ARF+-A=+—8
IEFE  SE BRI TR B

LUl
Employer's
Basic contribution to
salaries, a retirement
alowances  Discretionary benefit
Fees and benefits bonuses scheme Total
. EAHSE _EEEKS |
e REREN KL BHGEIEN st
HK$000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$000
THET TR TR TR THET
Chairman and CEO IEETRAR
Cheung Ka Ho (CEQ) (Note (7)) EX= (THER)
(HzEG) - 3,000 1200 18 4218
Executive directors HiTES
Cheung KaKei RRE - 2280 900 18 3,198
Kan Yiu Pong R - 600 200 18 818
Independent non-executive BiUEHTES
directors
Chung Kong Mo ERE 120 - - - 120
Wong Tsip Yue, Pauline TR 120 - - - 120
Wong Sui Chi & 120 < . S 120
360 5880 2300 54 8594
Note: B o :

(i) Mr. Cheung Ka Ho was also the CEO as at and during the year
ended 31 December 2015 and up to 27 October 2016, hence no
separate disclosure in respect of the remuneration of the CEO has
been made.

(ii) Mr. Cheung Ka Ho has resigned as chairman, CEO and director
of the Company on 27 October 2016. No remuneration was paid
since his resignation as director of the Company.

ZENEER BEEMBER AR Y

(ii)

RERLERBE_ZT—AF
+ZA=+—HALFERER
T ARFTA=ttHIH
RN EEITR AR Ft I &
BMATB AR M F L BB

Eo

REXFER-_Z—RF+A
T ERBEARELRE 1T
MERE R - BREHEAR
REERR  BEEE N EAH
B o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &8 B4 %5 #t 2 b 53

11 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

(a)

(b)

()

Directors’ and CEQ’s emoluments (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

(iii) Mr. Cheung Ka Kei, Mr. Kan Yiu Pong, Mr. Chung Ka Mo, Ms. Wong
Tsip Yue, Pauline and Mr. Wong Sui Chi resigned as directors of
the Company on 27 October 2016. No remuneration was paid
since their resignation as directors of the Company.

(iv) Mr. Sang Kanggiao has been appointed as executive director
and chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company on 27
October 2016.

(v) Mr. Xu Wenze and Mr. Chu Peng have been appointed as
executive directors of the Company on 27 October 2016.

(vi)  Mr. Xu Zhihao, Mr. Lam Ka Tak and Ms. Liu Yan have been
appointed as independent non-executive directors of the
Company on 27 October 2016.

No directors waived or agreed to waive any emoluments
during the year. No incentive payment for joining the Group
or compensation for loss of office was paid or payable to any
directors during the year.

Directors’ retirement benefits

No retirement benefits were paid to the directors of the
Company during the year ended 31 December 2016 by a
defined contribution plan operated by the Group in respect of
their services as directors of the Company (2015: same). No other
retirement benefits were paid to the directors in respect of their
other services in connection with the management of the affairs
of the Company or its subsidiary undertaking (2015: same).

Directors’ termination benefits

None of the directors received or will receive any termination
benefits during the year ended 31 December 2016 (2015: same).

N EBEFNERER2)

(a)

(b)

(d)

BEE RIT AR
(%)
fieE : (45)

(i) RREELE HRBELE &
BREE FTREXLIKER
BAELEER —ZT—XRF+A
“tEHBEARRESR
%o BREBERRAERR
BT ) L ST (AR A

(v REBELEER-FT—RFt+
A+t ARZRERRRFH
TEFREFEEHR-

) FXEEEREELELEENR=
E—A"FTAZTLAREE
RAERARHITES-

V) BREEEE MEREERE
BZTER-_FT—RF+AH
“HEHEREARRRBIL
FFHITE=E-

RAFEE BEEENEXRE
MEEAZFH - NAFE  HE
ENSRENERERINAREE
H) SRSk BB AR B -

EERAKER
BHE-ZT—XF+=-A=+—H
IHEE AEEEE 7 REHRK
FTEIN A AN A R E SR ER
MFTIREARES AR R ESE S
FAEAER (ZT—AF: 48
A) HMERESEEARQ A
HIfB AR BB mIRE 2 bR
BRESFHEMRKEF (=T
—HFHER) -

EERBER
BE-F-AF+=A=t—A
IR BRI
A (ARERER] (= —HF -
i8R -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B4 %5 #t 2 bt 53:

1

BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

(d)

(e)

(f)

Consideration provided to third parties for making
available directors’ services

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company did
not pay any considerations to any third parties for making
available the services of themselves as directors of the Company
(2015: same).

Information about loans, quasi-loans and other dealings
in favour of directors, controlled bodies corporate by and
connected entities with such directors

No loans, quasi-loans and other dealings were entered into
by the Company or its subsidiary undertaking in favour of the
directors of the Company, a controlled body corporate or a
connected entity of such directors at any time during the year
(2015: same).

Directors’ material interests in transactions,
arrangements or contracts

Save for transactions disclosed elsewhere in the notes to
these financial statements, no other significant transactions,
arrangements and contracts in relation to the Group's business
to which the Company was a party and in which a director
of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during
the year (2015: same).

ZENEER BEEMBER AR Y
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &8 B4 %5 #t 2 b 53

12 FINANCE COST — NET 12 BBHRA-—FEHE
2016 2015
ZE-RE | ZE—NF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHEIT
Finance income BB A
— Interest income on short-term bank deposits ~ — 52 HAER 1T XY
MEHA 8 28
— Interest income arising from discount —JEREBERIZDH
of non-current rental deposits REAHF S KA 34 626
349 654
Finance costs B 75 B A
— Interest expense on bank borrowings —RITIERF B (980) (614)
— Interest expense on finance lease liabilities —MEHEAEN
FEFMXZ (24) (45)
— Interest expense on loans from a shareholder ~ — %R & X F| B 52
(Note 33(b)) (B EE33(b) ) (209) -
— Unwinding of discount of provision for —FRBRISTER AR
reinstatement costs (Note 29) BLER (P 5E29) (112) (103)
(1,325) (762)
Finance cost — net BERKAS— 558 (976) (108)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B4 %5 #t 2 bt 53:

13 INCOME TAX EXPENSE 13 FiBBiMx
2016 2015
ZB-X"E | _T-HF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHExT FHET
Current income tax BVEA AR 15 350
Current income tax on profits for the year F & m A & BV EAFT 15 30 996 1,106
Deferred income tax (Note 28) IEIEFT SRR (BT 7E28)
Origination and reversal of temporary Ty AR E A KB E
differences 991 (901)
Income tax expense FriSfif X 1,987 205
The tax on the Group's loss before income tax differs from the REE R PTS T A BB R T8 R
theoretical amount that would arise using the tax rate of Hong Kong as B HIREENEFEME R
follows: ZHEMERNAT
2016 2015
—E—-XRE —E—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FHT
Loss before income tax FRPTIS IR E 18 (51,859) (5,773)

Tax calculated at tax rate of 16.5% (2015: 16.5%) 1£16.5% ( —Z—FF : 165% )

B RGBS 2 TE (8,557) (953)
Income not subject to tax HERBUA (260) (112)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes A HRA S 4,860 1,370
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses 2f) F 9t Bil < W 32 52 T8 &5 18 - (100)
Tax losses for which no deferred income tax RERBELEFTBREER
asset was recognised I g8 5,944 =
1,987 205
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14 LOSS PER SHARE

(a)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &8 B4 %5 #t 2 b 53

Basic

Basic loss per share is calculated by dividing the loss attributable
to owners of the Company by the weighted average number of

(a)

14 SEREB

B- N
BRENEEDRAAARESR
ANEIEEERAFRAEHITER

ordinary shares in issue during the year. ARE IR I BT E -
2016 2015
—B-XRE | ZT—RF
Loss attributable to owners RATHEE AEREE
of the Company (HK$'000) (F%&m) (53,846) (5978)
Weighted average number of ordinary B 277X @& IN#E
shares in issue (thousands) (F8) 440,570 440,570
Basic loss per share (HKS) BREREE (BT) (12 cents FE4l) | (1 cent & Il)

The calculation of basic loss per share for the year ended 31
December 2016 is based on the loss attributable to owners of
the Company of HK$53,846,000 (2015:HKS$5,978,000) and the
weighted average of ordinary shares in issue 440,570,000 (2015:
440,570,000 ordinary shares).

HE—T—~Ft+=-—A=+—A~
IEFENERERNBRIIER
NA A AFE(GIE1853,846,000
770 (ZF — A 15,978,000/
7)) R B BT R AR i S
#440,570,000f (= ZE — R F:
440,570,0000% I @A ) 51 H -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B4 %5 #t 2 bt 53:

14 LOSS PER SHARE (Continued)

(b)

Diluted

The Company has one category of dilutive potential ordinary
shares: contingent returnable shares (Note). For the year ended
31 December 2016 and 2015, the potential ordinary shares
arising from the conversion of 24,430,000 contingent returnable
shares had an anti-dilutive effect on the basic loss per share,
hence no diluted earnings per share was presented.

Note:

On 10 May 2013, Choi Fook Holdings Limited, a subsidiary of the
Company, allotted and issued 75,000 new shares to Century Great
Investments Limited (“Century Great”), which was entirely exchanged
to the shares of the Company upon completion of the reorganisation
on 19 November 2013 at a consideration of HK$75,000 and the services
to be provided by Century Great which include, inter alia, reviewing
the Group's business operations and development and management
policies from time to time, devising the Group's marketing plan, seeking
strategic investors for the Group and arranging regular trainings for
directors and members of the senior management for a term of five
full financial years after the listing (“the vesting period”). Century Great
is liable to compensate the Group for all losses and damages resulting
from its failure to provide the abovementioned services at any time
during the vesting period.

Century Great undertakes that within the five full financial years after
the listing, it will not, for each year, sell, or dispose of more than 20% of
the entire shares which are beneficially owned by it upon the listing.
Non-vesting condition refers to the lock-up period for the shares which
are taken into account by adjusting the fair value of the shares so that
the amount reflects the discount for the lock-up period. The shares in
Century Great is converted to the shares of the Company of 24,430,000
shares and are restricted for a period of 5 years.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% &

14 LOSS PER SHARE (continued)

(b)

Diluted (Continued)
Note: (Continued)

The fair value of the shares issued in return for services received
approximates the fair value of services received by the Group. The
estimate of fair value of services received was measured based on the
discounted cash flow model. The fair value of the shares issued as at
10 May 2013 as determined by using the discounted cash flow was
approximately HK$18,950,000, discount rate of 15.0%, lack of control
discount of 26.7% and terminal growth rate of 2.8%.

The services received by the Group commenced upon the listing.
Share-based payment of HK$18,950,000 was recognised as prepayment
which is to be amortised over the vesting period of 5 years. During the
year ended 31 December 2016, HK$3,790,000 of share based payment
was recognised as an expense in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income. (2015: HK$3,790,000)

15 DIVIDENDS

The directors do not recommend the payment of final dividends for
the year ended 31 December 2016 (2015: Nil).
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16 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B4 %5 #t 2 bt 53:

16 YME BERSKRE

Leasehold Air- Furniture Motor Land and
improvements  conditioning  Equipment  and fixtures vehicles building Total
BFiRR
HE%E =38 #  EE%E RE  IHRET @t
HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HKS 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
THL TAT TAT TAT TAT TATL TAT
At1January 2015 WZE-5E-A-H
Cost A 68,282 9420 23,008 31,110 3,180 8600 143800
Accumulated depreciation ZihE 67723 (5906 (18069) (22539) (1,707) - (8594)
Net book amount BHTE 30559 3514 5139 8571 1473 8600 57856
Yearended 31 December 2015 BZ-F-1%
t-B=t-HLEE
Opening net book amount BOREE 30559 3514 5139 8571 1473 8600 57856
Additions AE 2634 381 29 1370 695 - 5319
Disposals irk:3 - - - - ) - 47)
Depreciation charge MESH (9458) (1021 (1553) (2558) (1070) (261) (15921)
Closing net book amount HAREFE 2,735 2874 3825 7383 1051 8339 47,07
At 31 December 2015 R-Z-1f
tZA=t-8
Cost KA 65489 9801 3147 31635 3603 8600 142315
Accurnulated depreciation ZitihE (41,754 (6927) (19322 (24252 (259) (261) (95,108)
Net book amount REFE 23735 2874 3825 7383 1051 8339 47207
Yearended 31 December 2016 HBZE=F-AF
TZR=t-ALEE
Opening net book amount BORmE 23,735 2,874 3,825 7,383 1,051 8,339 47,207
Additions wE 11,871 1935 4,506 4,180 - - 249
Depreciation charge MEXH (9,644) (1,164) (1,788) (2,888) (669) (261) (16,414)
Closing net book amount BAREFE 25,962 3,645 6,543 8,675 382 8,078 53,285
At 31 December 2016 RZB-X%E
+ZA=+-H
Cost KA 77,360 11,736 27,653 35,815 2,08 8,600 163,206
Accumulated depreciation ZiHE (51,398) (8,091) (21,110) (27,140) (1,660) (5220 (109921)
Net book amount REFE 25,962 3,605 6,543 8,675 382 8,078 53,285

ZENEER BEEMBER AR Y
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &8 B4 %5 #t 2 b 53

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued) 16

All land and buildings in Hong Kong are held on leases of 50 years,
with a remaining term of 31 years.

At 31 December 2016, the Group's land and building with net carrying
amount of approximately HK$8,078,000 (2015: HK$8,339,000) was
pledged against the bank borrowings of the Group (Note 27).

Equipment and motor vehicles include the following amounts where
the Group is a lessee under finance leases:

ME BERS®E &)
AR E B 0 L i RIEF IR A
SOF KRR - SR T HI A3 -

RZE—RF+ZA=+—H &&
E R R E 480780008 7T (—F—H
18339000/ 7T) 2 T RIEFE A
REE 2 RITEREEIR (FF5E27) -

BRERAEBEAREEABETE
AEEARA TS

Equipment B3]
2016 2015
ZB-XKF | —T—I1F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHEx FET
Cost - capitalised finance leases RA—BIEERHNRERE 477 477
Accumulated depreciation RETE (464) (437)
Net book amount BREFE 13 40
Motor vehicles AE
2016 2015
ZE-RF | ZE—hQF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHEx FET
Cost - capitalised finance leases RAR—BIEERNRERE 1,929 1,929
Accumulated depreciation RErE (1,547) (1,152)
Net book amount BREFE 382 777

The Group leases various equipment and motor vehicles under non-
cancellable finance lease agreements. The lease terms are between
four and five years.

AEERETABEHEREAE HER
EZARBEAE HHANERF-
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B % #i2 M 5k

17

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 17 REYE
2016 2015
ZE-RE | ZE—NF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHExT FHET
At 1 January Rn—H—H 24,000 25,500
Fair value gains/(losses) AEERE (BE) 400 (1,500)
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H 24,400 24,000
The following amounts have been recognised in the statement of T eEEREERGEKRAREED
comprehensive income for the investment properties: FEH TR
2016 2015
—E—-XRE —E—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FHT
Rental income He A 591 617
Direct operating expenses from properties EXHeBAZYFEZ
that generated rental income HELERX (90) 1)
501 556

The investment properties were revalued at 31 December 2016 by
an independent professionally qualified valuer, Norton Appraisals
Holdings Limited (2015: B.l. Appraisals Limited), using the direct
comparison approach by making reference to comparable sale
evidence as available in the relevant market.

The Group's interests in investment properties, held on leases of
between 34 and 38 years, are located in Hong Kong.

ZENEER BEEMBER AR Y

REMEFER-_ZBE-—REF+=A
=t -PRBYEEARARMGEME
HBEBRTEERAR (ZE—HF R
HERFHE AR AR RAERLEOE
2EEAMSABZAELBIHER
EETER

AEEREEME 2B TIREME
BEZHOFTH  ZFENRUREL -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% & B4 %5 8t 22 Fit 5%

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued) 17

At 31 December 2016, certain investment properties situated in Hong
Kong with fair value of HK$24,400,000 (2015: HKS$24,000,000) were
pledged as a security for bank borrowings made available to the Group
(Note 27).

REWE (&)

R-ZE—RE+-_A=+—8'2
T 1E 7244000008 T (ZE— A F:
240000007 7T ) KA TRIN BB ZIRE
MEERMIEAREBERRITER

R ER (BYRE27) -

Fair value measurements using

BERAUTHABE A FEFESRX

Quoted prices Significant
in active other Significant
markets for observable unobservable
identical assets inputs inputs
HEX BEX
HEEERNER CIE £ FHEER
TS HNRE BARE BWARE
Description (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
L (8—18) (25=2FE) (2=18)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET THET FHET
At 31 December 2016 R-B—R%F
t=A=+-H
Investment properties: REME
Industrial and residential buildings ~ L REFEKRE
- Hong Kong —&BB - - 24,400
At 31 December 2015 R=Z-—1F
+t=A=+—H
Investment properties: REME
Industrial and residential buildings ~ L RFEKRE
- Hong Kong —&BB - - 24,000

The Group's policy is to recognise transfers into and transfers out of
fair value hierarchy levels as of the date of the event or change in
circumstances that caused the transfer.

There were no transfers between Levels 1, 2 and 3 during the year.

AEEOHADNEHLNB 2 B
BALSR LR ARRATE
EROHBARES, -

R E-E E-EREZELML
G -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B4 %5 #t 2 bt 53:

17

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

The fair values of the Group's investment properties are measured
at fair value hierarchy level 3 as at 31 December 2016 and 2015.
Information about fair value measurements using significant

unobservable input (Level 3) as follows:

17

REWME (7)

RZE—RNFRZZE—HF+=A
=t+t—H AEELREMENRTE
BRATFEERE=-B:tE2-E@EH
BATNAHRHARE (E=E)BHQ

TR AT
Relationship
Range of of unobservable
Valuation Unobservable unobservable inputs to
Description Fair value technique inputs inputs fair value
TABE AUEZHARE
B AVE fEE R TUEZBARE BARBEE HEATLENER
HK$'000
FHT
At 31 December 2016
R-Z2-—AE+=A=t—H
Industrial buildings - Hong Kong
Units E & F, 28/F, Block 1, 14,000 Direct comparison Comparable sales HK$1,700 to The higher the
Vigor Industrial Building, approach evidence HK$2,400 comparable market
49-53 Ta Chuen Ping Street, per square foot price, the higher the
Kwai Chung, New Territories, fair value
Kwai Chung Town Lot No. 302
IERE-BS HEEIRZE AL BHERE BEAR AIE R mER
ZOB TR F3025% 17008 L% NFEMKIEL
R R T IEIT #549-535% 2400 7T
FRTERE
F1H8IEE R FE
Residential building - Hong Kong 10,400 Direct comparison Comparable sales HK$12,000 to The higher the
Flat G, 16/F, Tower 3, Phase |, approach evidence HK$17,000 comparable market
Century Gateway, 83 Tuen Mun per square foot price, the higher the
Heung Sze Wui Road, fair value
Tuen Mun, New Territories,
Tuen Mun Town Lot No. 447
EERE-FH HELRZE AL BHERE BEHR AIA R mER
i P T3t B 554475% 12,0008 T2 NFEKIEL
R PR = & BE 835k 17,0007 7T

BEFIE 1 B3 E161EGE

SENEER BRI R
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &8 B4 %5 #t 2 b 53

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

17

REWME (7)

Relationship

Range of of unobservable
Valuation Unobservable unobservable inputs to
Description Fair value technique inputs inputs fair value
AAER AAEZBARE
B AVE fhER T FTABRRRARE BANEHE HEATENER
HKS'000
TR
At 31 December 2015
R-Z-AF+=A=t+—-H
Industrial buildings - Hong Kong 14,000 Direct comparison Comparable sales HK$1,900 to The higher the
Units E &F, 28/F, Block 1, approach evidence HK$2,300 comparable market
Vigor Industrial Building, per square foot price, the higher the
49-53 Ta Chuen Ping Street, fair value
Kwai Chung, New Territories,
Kwai Chung Town Lot No. 302
IERE-BE BELEE AR BHERE FF¥AR AIALERMER
ORI ER 3025% 19008 L E NFERKEL
SRR T B8 T 45749-535% 23007 7T
EETERE
FEHBIBERFE
Residential building - Hong Kong 10,000 Direct comparison Comparable sales HK$12,300 to The higher the
Flat G, 16/F, Tower 3, Phase |, approach evidence HKS$14,600 comparable market
Century Gateway, 83 Tuen Mun per square foot price, the higher the
Heung Sze Wui Road, fair value
Tuen Mun, New Territories,
Tuen Mun Town Lot No. 447
EERE-—BE BERELEE AR BHERE F¥AR AIE LR ER
P BR SR 447557 123008 L& NFERKIEL
1 5RAPR E BR 83 14,6007 7T

BB 1 H 31608 GE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B4 %5 #t 2 bt 53:

17

18

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 17 REYE &)
Under direct comparison approach, fair values of the investment BEBEERLEE  REWMEZ AFET)
properties are derived from comparing the property to be valued BRBFHEMEREIARS 2 H i
directly with other comparable properties, which have recently AR LR FEETEELERMSH
transacted. However, given the heterogeneous nature of the AT AR EMEZEEETER B
properties, appropriate adjustments are usually required to allow BAELEERE MAFFEREE
for any qualitative differences that may affect the price likely to be HEZHMETRRERCBER 2E L
achieved by the property under consideration. The most significant ER2 G HEFENREELERE
impact into this valuation approach is price per square meter. SRV N Li-Xd
The Group reviews the valuation performed by independent valuer REBERMBERRE NEHHBEL
for financial reporting purposes. Discussion of valuation processes and HEMETHEE - TREEE NS
results are held between management and independent professional R AE MEE FESERAEAE
qualified valuer for financial reporting purposes. HEBERERETR
GOODWILL 18 BHE
2016 2015
—E-XRE | —T—h8F
HK$’000 HKS$'000
FHERT FHT
At 1 January ®n—H—H 18,576 18,576
Impairment loss recognised for the year FAERIRERBE (18,576) =
At 31 December W+=—R=+—8H - 18,576

On 19 June 2009, a settlement agreement (“Settlement Agreement”)
was entered into among Mr. Cheung KK, Mr. Cheung KH, the then
controlling shareholders, and other two partners (“Ex-Partners”), to
which Mr. Cheung KK and Mr. Cheung KH acquired the remaining 50%
equity interests in four restaurants located in Mong Kok, Tsim Sha Tsui,
Causeway Bay and North Point operated by Step Up, Million Talent,
Vast Rainbow and Choi Fook Seafood respectively from the Ex-Partners.
The fair value of the consideration was approximately HK$49,476,000,
giving rise to a goodwill of approximately HK$18,576,000. Since then,
the Group, via Mr. Cheung KH and Mr. Cheung KK, owns 100% of each
of Step Up, Million Talent, Vast Rainbow and Choi Fook Seafood.

SENEER BRI R

REZZFEThAEFEANATNA RREL
£ ORRRAA  BRAIEIRAR R EE
tRZEZA ([RIEEAL) T AR
e ([AERE]) KRt RRET
ERERREERBE B ARERE
B BE EEYERYESHEENS
IRABE £~ R IH - SRS Kk ARy
FOBIER R T500M%#E - BN ENA
E{E ) 54947600078 70 EE £ E L
18,576,000/ 7T » B Itt * NEBEFEBRK
REERRRESEHEGER BE -
BF R FAR/E B 10006A% 4 -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %% &

GOODWILL (continued)
Impairment test of goodwill

The goodwill is all allocated to the four abovementioned restaurants
under the Group's operating segment — operation of Chinese
restaurants in Hong Kong.

The recoverable amount is calculated using pre-tax cash flow
projections based on financial budgets approved by management
covering a five-year period. Cash flows beyond the five-year period
are extrapolated using the estimated growth rates stated below. The
growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for
the Chinese restaurant business.

The key assumptions used for the calculation are as follows:

18

S 55 4 B e

BEE)

EEREERE

HERHSM T AEBITLHH—R
BB R IR A bR PO REE o

A EeEFERAENEEEMRIER
FHMHBEMSHRAE S RETEA
E - AFHENReREMFEA T
flEHE R AR o 38 R XU BB
B EBHRBATFIERE-

STEAE2MRAT

2016 2015

& — NE —ET—RF

Annual growth rate FREX 3.0%-5.0% 3.0%
Terminal growth rate REIERE 3.0% 3.0%
Discount rate AhIR &K 12.8% 12.8%

Management determined budgeted financial performance based on
past performance and its expectations of the market development.
The average annual growth rate used is consistent with the forecasts
of the market. The discount rate used is pre-tax and reflects specific
risks relating to the segment. Due to the unfavourable operating
performance of these four Chinese restaurants, an impairment loss of
HK$18,576,000 (2015: Nil) was recognised in the current year.

EEEREFEERRLEASMEHR
PrETE M E B M5 5IR - PRk A RY
FHFERIE R R ETISTER B FTiR
FREBEIR R IR EAE - RAR T B3 D
AR ERR - FFMRP N
IBBRGERBTE R AFARER

BB 1818,576,000/8 7T (ZE— R -
) o

Wy
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B4 %5 #t 2 bt 53:

19 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 1

The accounting policies for financial instruments have been applied to
the line items below:

(-]

REHETNERMIA
SRMTANRHERD AR TIIA

g :

2016 2015
—E—-RE —E—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT FHETT
Assets as per consolidated balance sheet #HREEEEEBRFAIEE
Loans and receivables B S EWGRIE
Trade receivables B 5 WG IE 1,993 1,918
Deposits and other receivables e R HE M GRIE 34,700 28,342
Cash and cash equivalents HekReEFEEYD 298,604 29,820
Liabilities as per consolidated balance sheet %R & EE B B R 5I A&
Other financial liabilities at amortised cost Hfth F 8 SH R AR 51 BR Y
TRARE
Trade payables H 5 N IR 13,645 12,265
Accruals, provisions and other payables EEER BER
H At &S FRIR 19,758 15,482
Amounts due to related companies JE 1~ BB A B IR - 320
Loans from a shareholder REER 280,387 -
Amount due to a director B —REEFIE 1,100 -
Borrowings B 46,519 24,976

ZENEER BEEMBER AR Y



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &8 B4 %5 #t 2 b 53

20 TRADE RECEIVABLES

The ageing analysis of trade receivables based on invoice date is as
follows:

20

B ZEWRE

REZAMEINE S EWZIERR
AT

2016 2015

=F-AF | ZFHF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FHT

0 to 30 days 0£30H 1,469 1,251
31 to 60 days 31E260H 372 405
61 to 90 days 61290H 152 237
Over 90 days 90H M E - 25
1,993 1,918

The Group's revenue from its Chinese restaurants operations is mainly
conducted in cash or by credit cards. The credit periods granted by
the Group to its customers in wedding related business, customers
in distribution of goods and a franchisee range from 0 to 90 days.
As at 31 December 2016, trade receivables that were not past due
nor impaired amounted to approximately HK$1,993,000 (2015:
HK$1,893,000). These balances relate to a wide range of customers for
whom there was no recent history of default.

As at 31 December 2016, no trade receivables were impaired (2015:
same). No provision for impairment of trade receivables was made as
at 31 December 2016 (2015: same).

The carrying amounts of trade receivables approximate their fair values
and are denominated in HKS. The maximum exposure to credit risk
at the balance sheet date is the carrying value of trade receivables
mentioned above. The Group does not hold any collateral as security.

AEEFRXBEEB Y EEEZUNE S
S FAREST - RSB RIBIE BRI %S
BE BMOEERPR —REFHLE
AR HNEESRN T0EWA -R=F
—NF+ZA=1+—8 BREainE
RIERE 5 EGIEA £1,993,000% 7T
—T— R 18930008 7T) ik H 4L
HEGT W EE VLN AERFE
go

o

REIZB—RF+-A=+—H #HEL
ZRBFIECERE(—F—hF 1
) R-_F—RF+_HA=t—HX
B RESEYFABEREB(ZF
—HFHER) °

H 5 REHIENREEREL A FER
B WABTTRHE - BE A EH K
NEERBR R LB 5B R FORM R
HfE - ARE I AR BT AE AR ER
EiR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements & & B4 %5 #t 2 bt 53

21 DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 21 BE BANREREMER
NIE
2016 2015
—E-XRE | —T—A%F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHEx FHET
Rental deposits Hekse 19,773 16,973
Utilities deposits NAREES 5,375 5,054
Other deposits Hige 3,897 3,557
Other receivables H fth e Y FxE 65 1,962
Prepaid insurance TETR B 1,233 1,137
Prepayment for advertising and promotions & N TR A SRR 2,917 2,374
Prepaid rent ESHEE 3,267 2,378
Prepaid service fee to temporary workers TEfTRR I TH RIS & 36 2,496
Other prepayments H b T8 5IE 1,802 1,966
Prepayment for consultancy services 8 7R AR 7% T8 < ;IR
(Note 14(b)(i) (HFEE1400)() ) 7,372 11,162
Deposit for acquisition of an I g — IR B R
investment property (Note 34(ii) =& (B aE34(i) ) 5,590 -
Prepayment for purchase of property, BEWE HERZED
plant and equipment TR IR 3,200 =
54,527 49,059
Less: Non-current portion R FERNEAER
- rental deposits —Hekse (14,394) (16,387)
— prepayment for consultancy services — B AR TR FRIE (3,582) (7.372)
— prepayment for purchase of property, —BEWE BER
plant and equipment BRI TER SRIE (3,200) -
Current portion ENERER 33,351 25,300
The carrying amounts of deposits, prepayments and other receivable e TR REAEY IR RE
approximate their fair values and are denominated in HKS, except for EHEERNTERS WA TEHE i
the deposit for acquisition of an investment property, amounted to Wi — B B W 2 B9 1R 8 5,590,000/ 7T
HK$5,590,000, which is denominated in Renminbi (‘RMB"). RARE (TARKE]EHE-

166 = 4 BEEmERa A v
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &5 & B % #2 b &k

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 22 BHERBREEEY

2016 2015

—E-AHF | ZF—0F

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FHIT

Cash at banks RITHE 297,286 28,767

Cash on hand FHRRE 1,318 1,053

Cash and cash equivalents RERBECEEY 298,604 29,820

Maximum exposure to credit risk E=EERRE 297,286 28,767
Cash at banks earn interest at floating rates based on daily bank RIOTBSRBITERERALSXNEY

deposit rates.

Cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the following

) R GRER A 2. o

RE LR EEMATINEEE:

currencies:
2016 2015
—E—RE —E—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FET
RMB AR 111,921 =
HKS BT 186,683 29,820
298,604 29,820
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23 SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM 23 BREARKRGEE
Nominal
Number of value of
ordinary ordinary Share
shares shares premium
EERHAE HEREE R 432 18
HK$'000 HK$'000
T Tt
Authorised: SERE -
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each R-Z—HF
as at 31 December 2015 and +—A=+—8Xk
31 December 2016 —T—RF
+=ZA=+—8
BREEOIETT
Z R 10,000,000,000 100,000 =
Issued and fully paid: ERTRAR:
At 1 January 2015, 31 December 2015, R=-Z—AHF
1 January 2016 and —HA—8"
31 December 2016 —T—hF
+-A=+—8"
—E-RF
—A—B X
—E—RF
+=—HA=+—H 465,000,000 4,650 90,326

168 =2 4ipm BB mma A v



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements &5 & B4 %5 #t 2 Fif 53:

24 RESERVES 240 fiEfE
Share-based
Capital Exchange payment  Accumulated
reserve reserve reserve loss Total
DY
RERMY
Exffe ERXRE  GRRE  RAESR @t
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
TAT  Ter AR TEr  TER
At 1 January 2015 R-B-1%-F-B 4,986 - 18950 (26,349) (2413)
Loss and total comprehensive ARAEEAREEER
loss attributable to owners of *EBEAR
the Company - - - (5978) (5978)
At 31 December 2015 RZZ-EF+-A=1-H 4986 - 18950 (32327) (8391)
At 1January 2016 R=E-xE-A-H 4986 - 18,950 (32327) (8.391)
Comprehensive income: 2EBA:
Loss attributable to owners of the RRRAEEAEGER
Company = = = (53,846) (53,846)
Other comprehensive income: Ht2EKRA:
Currency translation differences SREHEETE - (53) = = (3)
At 31 December 2016 RZB-7"E+=A=1+-AR 4986 (53) 18,950 (86,173) (62290)

25 TRADE PAYABLES

25 EBFENRIE

The ageing analysis of trade payables based on invoice date is as RERBMINOE B RNRARER

follows: AT
2016 2015
—E—-XRE —E—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHxT FHT
0 to 30 days 0£30H 8,507 8,745
31 to 60 days 31&260H 5,110 3512
61 to 90 days 61290H 27 -
Over 90 days 90H BA E 1 8
13,645 12,265

The carrying amounts of trade payables approximate their fair values
and are denominated in HKS.

B 5 RN FORR ARE(E R E A FER
& WLAETTEHE
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26 ACCRUALS, PROVISIONS AND OTHER PAYABLES AND 260 BEETER BERAMGES

DEPOSITS RECEIVED REUREWEZES

2016 2015

—E—-RE —E—hEF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FHET

Accrued wages, salaries and bonuses BstIE Fek#e 8,593 9,162

Accrued rental expenses FEErfe 10,450 10,427

Accrued utilities expenses NGRS 2,107 1,593

Payables for purchases of property, BEWE WEREE

plant and equipment Y FE 1 3R IE 1,249 57

Other accrued expenses g 7,809 4670

Provision for unutilised annual leave RENAFBREME 727 297

Provision for long service payment RHRE S B E 1,298 1415

Total accruals, provisions and other payables T & - B & &

Ho b e RIB B 58 32,233 27,621
Less: NEB
Non-current portion — accrued rental expenses  3EENHAEE > — fEEH S B (7,704) (8671)

Current portion of accruals, provisions and EETEBR BHEK

other payables B e FIERI BN ER 3F 5 24,529 18,950
Deposits received for banquets BUEEZES 24,732 22,170
Deposits received for wedding related services B MW IE1E B BERSIES 913 882
Other deposits received BB Wiz e 1,512 789
Total deposits received Bz S 2% 27,157 23,841
Less: NEB
Non-current portion — deposits received FERNHAES » —EWEEZS

for banquets (552) (790)
Current portion of deposits received B iz /) BNETER 26,605 23,051
The carrying amounts of accruals, provisions and other payables and FEET & A - Rl R E A R A RIE A )R
deposits received approximate their fair values and are denominated in RSN REERLA T ERE -
HKS. WIAETTATE

170 = &4H BEgmuepaias
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B 385 ¥ e M

27 BORROWINGS 27 fax
2016 2015
—RE | ZT—hEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Non-current FEEN A
Finance lease liabilities (Note (b)) BEREAE (MEb) 207 395
Current B3R
Bank borrowings (Note (a)) HRITER (MEE) 46,124 24,250
Finance lease liabilities (Note (b)) BMEREAE (HEb) 188 331
46,312 24,581
Total borrowings fEFRARRE 46,519 24,976
Notes: B 5
() Bank borrowings @ RITIER
2016 2015
—XRE —hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHERT FAET
Bank borrowings due for repayment A—F N E| BEBORITER
within one year 22,650 10,600
Bank borrowings due for repayment after —FIEBEEE
one year which contain a repayment ( EAERERERGER)
on demand clause RERITIE X 23,474 13,650
Total bank borrowings RITERABEE 46,124 24,250
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27 BORROWINGS (continued)

Notes: (Continued)

@)

Bank borrowings (Continued)

The weighted effective interest rates of bank borrowings at the balance

B (4#)

WeE: (4F)

TR (&)

i3
B

WEEE R - IRITERZ R 40

sheet date are as follows: T
2016 2015
—E—RE —E—T1fF
Bank borrowings RITENK 3.01% 247%

The carrying amounts of current bank borrowings approximate their
fair values, as the impact of discounting is not significant, and are
denominated in HKS.

Bank borrowings are secured by certain investment properties and
property, plant and equipment of the Group of HK$24,400,000 and
HK$8,078,000 respectively (2015: HK$24,000,000 and HK$8,339,000
respectively) (Notes 17 and 16).

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had total banking facilities of
HK$58,125,000 available for use, of which HK$46,124,000 was drawn
down as bank borrowings and HK$11,816,000 was utilised for letters of
bank guarantee for rental and utility deposits. The unutilised portion
amounted to HKS$185,000. As at 31 December 2016, the Group failed
to comply with a covenant requirement of one of the banking facilities
amounting to HK$17,500,000. Such breach of the covenant requirement
may cause the relevant banking facilities to be cancelled or suspended.
In March 2017, the Group had obtained the bank’s one-off waiver from
compliance with the relevant breached covenant requirement for the
year ended 31 December 2016.

ZENEER BEEMBERA R Y

BRI ETA » AERITERA0RR
EEEENHERS  YABTEE

ERATE KA B 5 Bl 4 £124,400,000
77T 1280780008 T (Z T —HF : 5
71l 424,000,000 7T £28,339,0007% 7T ) HY
ETREMEUNRYE BEREEE
1R (Ht3E17R%16) °

R-ZE—XRNE+-A=+—H KEE
A {0 A A 2R 1T R & A 5T 4358,125,000
P TT » H Fh46,124,000% TTIE AR 1TIE
AR B M11,816,0007% 7T 8| A R &
MARBEEES ZRITERK - KE
FARIERD £185,000/ 7T e R =T — /R F
+=ZA=+—HB KAEEREETHE
$R 17 B & 17,500,000 T K 55 B Sk o
BERZE#ERA SR BRITR
BRWEUEREE - R—F—LEFE=7 "
AEBECRBRIT R ERE  FE5
HE_Z—XR&E+-_B=+—HLHE
EETHZBEEERNZHEE R
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27 BORROWINGS (continued) 27 B (&)
Notes: (Continued) Wiz (&
(b)  Finance lease liabilities by MmEHEEES
The rights to the leased assets are reverted to the lessors in the event of HASERNEERE MHEEEN
default of the lease liabilities by the Group. RS2 E T HAEA -
2016 2015
—E-RF —E-RHEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FHET
Gross finance lease liabilities — minimum MEHEABETE —RE
lease payments HERK
— No later than 1 year —TIBR—%F 198 355
— Later than 1 year and no later than 5 years ~ —IBR—FEEBRNERAEF 211 409
409 764
Future finance charges on finance leases RMERE ZRKBMES (14) (38)
Present value of finance lease liabilities REHERERE 395 726
The present value of finance lease liabilities ~ B EFAE A FIRMAEWT ¢
is as follows:
— No later than 1 year —TIBR—%F 188 331
— Later than 1 year and no later than 5 years ~ —IBR—FEBRNERAEF 207 395
395 726
As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, finance lease liabilities were secured R-E—RER_ZT—HFE+_A
by certain equipment and motor vehicles (Note 16). =+—B BMEREaERETRER

FTEAERER (FiiE16) °
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28 DEFERRED INCOME TAX 28 EELEFIBH
The analysis of deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax BEIEFRE M E ERIEEEHBED
liabilities is as follows: HranT
2016 2015
—E—XRE —E—RF
HK$'000 HKS$'000
FExT FET
Deferred income tax assets: RIEFTISTEE
— Deferred income tax assets to be recovered  —#§F121E B & Uk @
after more than 12 months RIRLEFTSREE (6,632) (4,879)
— Deferred income tax assets to be recovered ~ —#FM21E A AU [E
within 12 months RIEEFTS B = - (120)
(6,632) (4,999)
Deferred income tax liabilities: FIEFTISHAE:
— Deferred income tax liabilities to be recovered #57M2{& A & Y [B] &9 3 I
after more than 12 months FI3fiasE 1,300 -
— Deferred income tax liabilities to be recovered — #& K 1218 B A U @
within 12 months HIRLEFTBEHR AR 1,360 36
2,660 36
(3,972) (4,963)
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28 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Continued) 28 EEFTEH (&)
The movement in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during FRREMSHEERABHEE (I
the year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances At R ARG A ARE R AR )
within the same tax jurisdiction, is as follows: LUl
Deferred income tax assets BB HERE
Decelerated
tax
depreciation Tax losses Provisions Total
RAERBRE BEEE L @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THIT THIT THT
At 1 January 2015 RZE-REF—A—A 2433 2826 258 5517
Credited/(charged) to the consolidated A/ (% E)
statement of comprehensive income BAEEZEKER 1341 (501) 98 938
At 31 December 2015 and RZT—1%F
1 January 2016 +-A=+-Bk
—Z-R"¥-H-H 3,774 2325 35 6455
Credited/(charged) to the consolidated A/ (HkE)
statement of comprehensive income GAREENER 1352 877) 52 507
At 31 December 2016 RZT—R"%E
+=ZA=+—-A 5126 1448 408 6982

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried
forward to the extent that the realisation of the related tax benefit
through future taxable profits is probable. The Group did not recognise
deferred income tax assets of HK$5,944,000 in respect of its losses
amounting to HK$36,028,000 that can be carried forward against
future taxable income. The tax losses can be carried forward against

future taxable income.

U BANOUET GROUP HOLDING LIMITED Annual Report 2016
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28 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Continued) 28 EIEFTBH (&)
Deferred income tax liabilities EEFrBHERS

Accelerated tax
depreciation

MERIBITE
HK$'000
FAT
At 1 January 2015 R=_E—RF—HA—H 1,455

Charged to the consolidated statement BirE 2 E K m R
of comprehensive income 37

At 31 December 2015 and 1 January 2016 RZZE—hFE+A=+—HK

—ZE—RF—H—H 1,492

Charged to the consolidated statement BiRa2HKRERDRKR
of comprehensive income 1,518
At 31 December 2016 RZEBE—RE+=ZA=+—H 3,010

29 PROVISION FOR REINSTATEMENT COSTS 29 EERANEE

2016 2015
ZE-RF | ZE—NLF
HK$’000 HKS$'000
FExT FET
At 1 January Rn—H—H 2,982 2,730
Unwinding of discount of provision (Note 11)  fRBR B R9BEIR (KI5E11) 112 103
Additional provision FHINE 238 149
At 31 December Rt+=—A=+—H 3,332 2,982
Less: Non-current portion Rk JERNERER (2,896) (2,982)
Current portion BVHAEB 55 436 =

BERABERAEBEREEHAE
B ERB ISR IS E TR EREEK
AR EmMER - R_T—~F+=A
=+—B AEEBEHRKRAFHR
BRIR A AN 4R BB 15 4 433,258,000/ 7T (=
T — R 1325100087 ) °

Provision for reinstatement costs is recognised for the present value of
costs to be incurred for the reinstatement of the properties used by the
Group for its operations upon expiration of the relevant leases. As at 31
December 2016, the Group expected that the total undiscounted costs
required in the future would amounted to approximately HKS$3,258,000
(2015: HK$3,251,000).
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30 NOTESTO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT 30 MERERERME

(a) Cash (used in)/generated from operations @ &K=& (FA) EEW
Re
2016 2015
ZB-XRF | ZT—I1F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHEx FET
Loss before income tax FRFTIS iR E 18 (51,859) (5,773)
Adjustments for: FHEE
— Depreciation of property, —ME - BERRETE
plant and equipment (Note 16) (FizE16) 16,414 15,921
— Finance costs (Note 12) — B RS RN (Bt EE12) 1,325 762
— Finance income (Note 12) — R (BitsE12) (349) (654)
— Share-based payment (Note 14(b)) — DARR 1D B BT A 3
(ME&E14(b)) 3,790 3,790
— Forfeiture of deposits received —Re KIS (MisEe)
(Note 6) (926) (850)
— Loss on disposal of property, —HEWE WEKR
plant and equipment Bl ki - 23
— Loss on disposal of a subsidiary —HE—EHEBEARZ
BB (718) -
— Fair value gain/(loss) of —REME 2 N ERE
investment properties / (E18) (400) 1,500
— Impairment loss on goodwiill —EEREBE 18,576 -
Operating loss/profit before changes EEESEEAN
in working capital REBE (14,147) 14,719
Changes in working capital: LEERED
—Trade receivables —E S WA (75) 650
— Deposits, prepayments and —&& FERNRER
other receivables B W IR (130) (5,340)
— Trade payables — & S EMNHIE 1,380 (158)
— Accruals, provisions and other —EEER BHR
payables H M E N IR 4,612 1,531
— Deposits received —BlkiZEE 4,242 (9,031)
— Amounts due to related companies  — B #H% A B FKIA (320) 1)
Cash (used)/generated from operations &% (FTH) EXMNR& (4,438) 2,350
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30 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT 30 KEHESRERMETE (&)
(Continued)
(b) During the year, the principal non-cash transactions b) FREENHFRERS
were: R
Consultancy services in form of share based payment charged FA AR R AR A
to the consolidated statement of comprehensive income during B A 3R 40 /33,7900008 7T (= F
the year amounted to approximately HK$3,790,000 (2015: — F % 13,790,000/ 7T) * 5 B
HK$3,790,000) (See Note 14). FezmEWRERMEG (RHE
14)
(c) Inthe consolidated cash flow statement, proceeds from (d) E’\\%‘?é HEREKXRT H
disposal of property, plant and equipment comprise: EVE BMERREZAM
BREEZS:
2016 2015
—EB—-XRE —E—RF
HK$ HKS
BT BT
Net book amount (Note 16) BREFE (Fiskie) - 47
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE - KER
plant and equipment X E51E - (23)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEWE - KER
plant and equipment BT - 24
31 CONTINGENCIES 31 HAEE

The Group did not have any significant contingent liabilities as at 31
December 2016 (2015: same).

ZENEER BEEMBERA R Y
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32 COMMITMENTS

(a)

Operating lease commitments

The Group leases various restaurant properties and equipment
under non-cancellable operating lease agreements. The lease
agreements are between two and four years, and majority of
lease arrangements are renewable at the end of the lease period
with either pre-set increment rate or market rate to be agreed
with landlord.

The operating leases of certain restaurant properties also subject
to turnover rent, which will be based on a certain percentage of
revenue of the operation being undertaken therein pursuant to
the terms and conditions as stipulated in the respective rental
agreements. As the future revenue of these restaurants could
not be accurately determined as at the balance sheet date, the
relevant contingent rent have not been included.

The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases in respect of properties and
equipment are as follows:

32

i

(a)

REHEAE
AEBRBE T HEEEHER
EHEZIEBEMFERERE %
EHEHRAP_=F - K36
DAEL PR A B RILIRTE
TEIRIE L R B ¥ F 1 E T 5
HER T

ETBRYENELHETRER
REFEXNES FHEEASR
BEHARTRAN R RIRTIZAS
EFB 2SN —EB DA
& - AN SRR R W as I
EREEE B EREEE R E
SRR AR SR ATEE -

BER TS L AR RN 11
# B R AR R RIS E (2
-

2016 2015

—E—RE —E—REF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FHET

No later than 1 year TRR—F 74,512 64,516
Later than 1 year and no later than 5 years R —F{ETER A F 98,251 125,399
172,763 189,915
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32 COMMITMENTS (Continued) 32 RIE(#)
(a) Operating lease commitments (Conzinued) @) REHERE®)
The future aggregate lease payments under optional operating RIRALE R LR E RN
leases in respect of properties are as follows: RRBEERNFAEZENT
2016 2015
—B-XE | ZT-RF
HK$’000 HKS$'000
FHERT FHETT
No later than 1 year TIBR—F - 1,440
Later than 1 year and no later BR—FETERATF
than 5 years 65,780 55,751
Later than 5 years EBRAF 2,879 37,388
68,659 94,579
(b) Operating lease receivables b) EWREEHENE
The Group leases out certain industrial and residential buildings REBRIR I HEHES S E 7
under non-cancellable operating lease agreements. The lease BHEETIHmREEAE M
terms are between one to two years, and the majority of lease HNF—Z2=F KRHBHA@ME
agreements are renewable at the end of the lease period at BTN RE RS
market rate. EFNEE -
The future minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable PR EHER N AR
operating leases in respect of the industrial and residential RIRBYFERN TR REFERNED
buildings classified as investment properties are as follows: FEUCR R AR EFIBLAT
2016 2015
—E-AHF | ZF—0F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET T
No later than 1 year TRR—F 608 =
Later than 1 year and no later than 5 years B —F{ETER A F 523 =
1,131 -
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32 COMMITMENTS (Continued)

33

(c) Capital commitments

32

AIE (&)
(0 BEXREE

2016 2015
TE-XRE | ZE—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Contracted but not provided for BETHEREE
— purchase of property, —EBEWE BERE&E
plant and equipment 1,098 -
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 33 BEHAERS

Parties are considered to be related to the Group if the party has the
ability, directly or indirectly, to exercise control or significant influence
over the Group in making financial and operating decisions, or vice
versa. Related parties may be individuals (being members of key
management personnel, significant shareholders and/or their close
family members) or other entities and include entities which are under
the significant influence of related parties of the Group where those
parties are individuals. Parties are also considered to be related if they
are subject to common control.

(a) Related parties

The directors of the Company are of the view that the following
companies were related parties that had transactions or
balances with the Group during the year:

Name

=L

AR P B AR S AEEER
B3 AR IR RAT AR BRI E
AFE TR REREEER &
ZIR B T Al BEA (A EREE
AB TEEREHEEFARREK
B EMER BB AEEEY
(RENEXFENER -HEHT
AR H - RITRR SERRE -

@ BAEER

ARARBEERAUT AR ABRE
WEARE BB R ek AR
Vil

Relationship with the Group
BEAEENER

Ka Ho Educational Paper Company Limited
("Ka Ho Educational Paper”)

BEERNBEXARAR (BRXHMEE])

Tai Cheong Hong
RETT

Beijing Rixing Property Development
Company Limited
tRBEEMEZERREFR LG

A company owned by connected person of Mr. Cheung Ka Ho
(Note (i)
HRXFTENEEATEFNRR (KH3E0)

Controlled by Mr. Cheung Ka Kei (Note (i)
SRR BT AEES (FIEEq))

A company partially owned by a director, Mr. Xu Wenze

HEFEFORLEMBOEENAR
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33 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 33 BBAERS (&)
(a) Related parties (Continued) @ EBHH &)
Note (i): B EEG) -
Mr Cheung Ka Ho and Mr. Cheung Ka Kei have resigned as chairman & REFRAEERRREEAEESER S
CEO and executive director of the Company respectively on 27 October T-ARFtTAZTEtHBEERRRE
2016. Also, Mr. Cheung Ka Ho and Mr. Cheung Ka Kei ceased to be the ERITRBEHFATES - RRE AL
controlling shareholder who exercise control/significant influence over RRRESETBRHARARITERE
the Company and thus they are not regarded as related parties since 27 HIRE S RSB ) IR AR SR - R LR 1%
October 2016. EE_T—RFTAZT+HHETE
AR SRR T o
(b) Transactions with related parties b) EEBABEAMRS
Except for the transactions disclosed elsewhere in this report, FA - RARE HAh 3 P #ER
the Group had the following significant transactions with its 2RI ARG B HLE R T AT
related parties during the year: BUTERRS:
2016 2015
ZE-RF | ZE—hLF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FHT
Cleaning expenses paid or payable B S s A A
to a related company BB R
—Tai Cheong Hong (Note (1)) —RE77 (FHzE0) 1,151 1,582
Printing and stationery expenses paid or & 15 sk & 1 BA Bt 2 =)
payable to a related company B ENR R 3L AL &
~ Ka Ho Educational Paper (Note (i)) —REXHABE (M) 256 425
Interest expense to a shareholder S FRESFEFAZ
(Note (c)(iii)) (B EE (i) ) 209 -
Note: BT -
0} Purchases of goods or services from related companies were @) FEIEE A RREE M RIS TY

carried out at a rate mutually-agreed between the parties
involved in the transactions.

ZENEER BEEMBERA R Y
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33 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(c)

Balances with related parties

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements %58 B4 %5 # 2 b 53

33 BBEBARS (&)
SRR B 5 B A B
At B HRREEE 5 A A T s 4

(d)

The Group had the following balances with related parties:

)

(i)

Amounts due to related companies () FENEH 2 a5 E
2016 2015
—E—KREF —ZT—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
T Fis
Non-trade payable to JE < BB A R 3EE 5 3K -
related companies:
— Ka Ho Educational Paper —RRXHBE - 47
~Tai Cheong Hong —KRETT - 273
- 320
As at 31 December 2015, payables to related parties R=ZZFE—RF+=A
were unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand. =+—H FE BB
The carrying amounts of amounts due to related parties IH AEEH R B RBE
approximated their fair values and were denominated in TREHEE - BT REEE S
HKS. FIEREmEEAEATE
& WABTEHE
Amount due to a director (i) FEff—EEEFNE
2016 2015
—B-X"E | _T-HF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHBxT FHT
Amount due to a director JEN—REERIE
- XuWenze —FIXELAE 1,100 =

As at 31 December 2016, amount due to a director is
unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand. The
carrying amount of amount due to a director approximate

its fair value and is denominated in HKS.

R—ZF-—RE+_-A
=t—H EBN—RES
FAREER 2B RA
EEREEE BN —F
EEFENEEERER
NFERSE  LABTF
fEo
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33 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
(c) Balances with related parties (Continued)

(iii) Loans from a shareholder

33

BB®ARS (#)

(d)

EHRAEE AR ()
(i) BREEH

2016 2015

—E—XRE —E—RF

HK$'000 HKS$'000

FExT T T

Loans from a shareholder R E K 280,387 =

On 1 November 2016, the Company and Mr. Sang
Kanggiao, a controlling shareholder and the chairman
of the Board of Directors of the Company, entered into a
loan facility agreement under which Mr. Sang Kanggiao
has agreed to make available to the Company from
time to time an unsecured loan facility amounted to
HK$300,000,000 with an interest rate of 4.5% per annum
for a term of 2 years. As at 31 December 2016, a total
of HK$280,387,000 were drawn down. The carrying
amounts of loans from a shareholder approximate their
fair values, are denominated in HKS and repayable on
demand. Subsequent to the balance sheet date, on 24
February 2017, the loans from a shareholder amounting to
HK$280,387,000 were fully repaid.

ZENEER BEEMBER AR W

R=ZE—R"FE+—A—
= N/NE =N B 21
RIREREZSERERR
BREN—TEHERRE
e Bl ZFESEE
EIR=N SR P WG EE
—£5300,000,0005% JT ~ 4F
F = B4.50%0) IR A E R
—A"NFE+ZA=+—8"
48 280,387,000/ T B 12
Y o 1% 3R B 3K A AR E 5 B
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33 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(d)

Key management compensation

Key management personnel are those persons having authority
and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the
activities of the Group. During the year, key management
includes three (2015: three) executive directors, one (2015:
one) operations manager and two (2015: two) head chefs. The
remuneration paid or payable to key management for employee
services is shown below:

33

BB®AERS (#)

(d)

FTEEEASHM

TEERAERGEERBETR
2 =B RIEFIAREBEEHA
T RER FTEEBEAEBEE
ZH(ZE—RF:=ZR)RTE
£ —FH(ZE—AF: )%
BEEBEERE(ZE—HF W
Z)EE-BENUENEZEEE
ABREERBHFHIIRAT

2016 2015

—E—-RE —E—hF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHEx T

Basic salaries, allowances and benefits AN F & 2B R EF 6,469 7,390

Discretionary bonuses BB TEAL 95 2,575
Employer’s contribution to pension EERKS B

scheme 929 108

6,663 10,073

The remuneration of key management fell within the following
bands:

TEREEABNFMEELLT

Number of individuals

AE

2016 2015
—®-AF | —F-AF

Remuneration bands: M E [
Nil — HK$ 1,000,000 = 21,000,0007 7T
HK$1,000,001 — HKS$2,000,000

1,000,001/ 7T 22,000,000/ 7T
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34 EVENTS AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

(i)

(i)

(iif)

On 4 January 2017, the Company entered into an agreement for
the placing of up to an aggregate of 93,000,000 new ordinary
shares to not less than six placees at a price of HK$1.61 per
share. On 23 January 2017, the conditions set out in the placing
agreement have been fulfilled and the placing were completed
on the same date. The net proceeds of the placing amounted to
approximately HK$146,740,000 (after deduction of the placing
commission and other expenses from the gross proceeds of
HKS$149,730,000). The net proceeds from the placing were to
be used for repayment of part of the loans from a shareholder,
financing the general working capital and future investments of
the Group.

On 7 December 2016, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company (the “Purchaser”) entered into an acquisition
agreement pursuant to which the Purchaser conditionally
agreed to purchase an investment property located in Beijing
from Beijing Rixing Property Development Company Limited
(the “Vendor”), a company partially owned by a connected
person of the Group at the consideration of RMB101,090,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$113,019,000). An amount
of RMB5,000,000 (equivalent to HKS$5,590,000) has been paid
to the Vendor as a deposit (See Note 21) upon signing of the
acquisition agreement. Subsequent to the balance sheet date
on 28 February 2017, the condition precedent have not been
fulfilled. A written agreement was reached for the lapse of
the acquisition agreement and the deposit is expected to be
refunded by the related company.

With the completion of share placement and the lapse of the
acquisition agreement as discussed in note (i) and (ii) above, the
shareholder loans dawn down were fully repaid on 24 February
2017.

SENEER BRI R A

34

FEBRRER

(0)

(iii)

R_ZE—tF—AMA  AQF
I e B A BRI 6178 T
RERE R DRNBABAS
Bt & % %593,000,000A% 37 & 38 A%
RZZE—tF—HA=+=0" &
EEEIEERER  BLE
IR B SR o BR & FT1S SRIBVF
EA 49 53146,740,0005 7T (B R 18
FXIE #858149,730,00078 7T 30 B B
EReREMAEZRE) -BLEM
FHIRF AR ERE DR
B WAAEEN—REEE
CRAREERNES -

RZEBE—RF+ZAEH K
AElzHEEZENB AR ([E
AT R BB
BRGHERERAEREBEEALT
o BRIt = B B E %
BRERRRI([BEAF]BE—&K
MRIERRIREME  REABA
R #101,090,0007T (#9113,019,000
BIL) MREZRERHZERS &
73 & 5 A5 AR %5,000,0007T
(15,590,000 7T ) tEAR] &
(RKEE21) -REEHERH=ZF
—tF A=+ NAB - SREHE
REENK -BEHREAHAEEMMR
FEWERRE RN HE] €8
Hi#E AR A RlR A o

BEE £ () RG)ATt 2 Be &
W e B SR B4R
BHBERERER T —tF—
A+ B EHSER-
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SUBSIDIARIES 35 MIEAFA
The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries as at 31 December KTARZZE—R"F+=-A=+T—H
2016: TEMBARRE:
Country/ Particulars
place of Date of of issued Interest  Principal
Company name incorporation incorporation share capital held activities
aE AR
REEB BX/ % AR A & ERTRAFE ks TEEHR
Directly held subsidiaries
EERANBLF
YuYan Group (HK) Investment  British Virgin Islands 1 March 2013 10,000 ordinary shares 100%  Investment holding
Limited of US$1 each
EREE(FR)ARAR HERIES ZZ-=%=R—H 10000k BRAEE REEK
1E TR E B
YuYan Group Trading Limited British Virgin Islands 1 March 2013 1 ordinary share 100%  Investment holding
of US$1 each
EBEEEESBRAR RBRAHS —Z-=4=A—-H REREE REZK
1E T EBR
YuYan Group Distribution British Virgin Islands 1 March 2013 1 ordinary share 100%  Investment holding
Limited of US$1 each
EESEHEARAR RBRAES —Z-=£=A—-HB REKEE REEK
1E TR E B
YuYan Group Wedding Limited  British VirginIslands 1 March 2013 1 ordinary share 100%  Investment holding
of US$1 each
EEEEERBRAR RBRAHS “Z-=4=A-H REREE RELZK
1E T E R
Kind Access Development British Virgin Islands 23 July 2014 1 ordinary share 100%  Investment holding
Limited of US$1 each
RERAES —F-—MF 1REREE REZK
+tA=-+=H 1ETHEBR
Wild South Limited British Virgin Islands 4 November 2016 1 ordinary share 100%  Investment holding
of US$1 each
RBRAES —EBRF 1R G E{E REEK
+—AMmA 1ETHEBR
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i ARl (&)
NTAR=ZE—""F+=-_A=+—H

35 SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 35

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries as at 31 December

2016: (Continued)

TEMBRRRE: (&)

Country/ Particulars
place of Date of of issued Interest  Principal
Company name incorporation incorporation share capital held activities
at fi B 3L
ARER BX/1t5% A B 5 ERTRAFE isgEs TEXE
Indirectly held subsidiaries
BEEERELR
U Banquet Group Limited Hong Kong 18 June 2010 100 ordinary shares 100%  Investment holding
EEREBRAA Ei —Z-ZF 100H% & 8 AR REZK
~ATNE
Choi Fook Holdings Limited Hong Kong 25 June 2009 1,075,003 ordinary 100%  Investment holding
shares
VRERAERRA 0 —ZTNF 1,075,0030% & 8 AR REER
NAZTEH
Step Up Corporation Limited Hong Kong 2 December 2005 3,000,000 ordinary 100%  Restaurant operations
shares and licence holding
ERBRAF BE —TThF 30000008 & B &k BEEBRIERER
+=-A=H
Million Talent Investment Hong Kong 4 November 2006 4,000,000 ordinary 100%  Restaurant operations
Limited shares and licence holding
BRRBARADA Bk —TTRF 4,000,00008 & A% BEEBRIERER
+—HEA
Choi Fook Seafood Restaurant  Hong Kong 9 January 2002 800,000 ordinary 100%  Restaurant operations
Limited shares and licence holding
YRaEEXER AT Eit —ZTCF 800,000 & 8 A% BERERERER
—ANB

SENEER BRI R
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SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries as at 31 December

2016: (Continued)

35 MEBATE (&)
LTAR-ZE—X<E+=-A=+—8

TEMBRRRE: (&)

Country/ Particulars
place of Date of of issued Interest  Principal
Company name incorporation incorporation share capital held activities
at B 3L
RARER BX/1t5% A B 5 ERTRAFE sgEs TEXE
Indirectly held subsidiaries
(Continuea)
BESEHEAR (£
Vast Rainbow Limited Hong Kong 16 August 2007 5,000,000 ordinary 100%  Restaurant operations
shares and licence holding
BRBERATF B it S 3 5,000,0008% & 3 i BERBLERER
NATRH
Elite Rainbow Corporation Hong Kong 27 March 2009 100 ordinary shares 100%  Restaurant operations
Limited and licence holding
BYERAT B —ETNF 1008 & 3B AR BEXBERERER
=A=tt8
Smiling Profit Limited Hong Kong 11 December 2009 100 ordinary shares 100%  Restaurant operations
and licence holding
BYERRA B8 —ETNF 100A% & 3 AR BERERERER
+ZA+—H
Choi Fook Royal Banquet Hong Kong 6 July 2009 100 ordinary shares 100%  Restaurant operations
Limited and licence holding
YREEARAA B —EENF 1008 & 3B AR BERBLERER
T ARE
Good Fortress Inc Limited Hong Kong 11 December 2012 100 ordinary shares 100%  Restaurant operations
and licence holding
BBERAE B8 3 100 & @ik BEXBENERER
+=ZR+—-8H
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35

SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries as at 31 December

2016: (Continued)

35 MBAR (&)
UWTNAER=-_ZE—XR"F+=-_A=+—H

TEMBLRIRE: (&)

Country/ Particulars
place of Date of of issued Interest  Principal
Company name incorporation incorporation share capital held activities
at fi B 3L
ARER BX/1t5% A B 5 ERTRAFE isgEs TEXE
Indirectly held subsidiaries
(Continuea)
BEGEHEAR (£
Great Business (China & HK) Hong Kong 17 April 2012 10,000 ordinary shares 100%  Sales of furniture and
Trading Limited fixtures
& (PE)EHBERAR  FR “T-=F 10,0008 & i A% HEGMKETRE
MA++A
Modern Management Hong Kong 26 April 2013 4 ordinary shares 100%  Investment holding
(Restaurant) Limited
BRER (KR)BERDA  &E —T-=F AR ERR REER
MAZ+<AE
Smart Award Limited Hong Kong 23 April 2012 10,001 ordinary shares 100%  Sales of frozen food and
("Smart Award") high value dried food
BEERAR (MEX]) B —E-C-F 10001 R E AR HERRRMK
MA=1+=H BEEZE
General Corporation Limited Hong Kong 16 August 2012 10,001 ordinary shares 100%  Sales of fresh vegetables
(‘General Corporation”)
EEERAR (DHE]) BE —T-C-F 10001 % AR HERERE
AA+RH
U Weddings Studio Limited Hong Kong 26 April 2013 1 ordinary share 100%  Provision of wedding
services
BIERYARDA Bk “T-=F TREBAR RALIER IR
MAZ+<E
Billion Treasure Property Hong Kong 24 October 2007 3,200,000 ordinary 100%  Lease of investment
Development Limited shares properties
EXRMZERABRAF 0 i o2 3,200,0008% & 3 i REMEHE
+A-+mA
ERERBRAA The people 1 November 2016 1,000,000 ordinary 100%  Dormant
Republic of China shares
('PRCY)
REARLNE W ZT-RF 1,000,000 & i Ak TELE
(M E]) +—H—-H

SENEER BRI R A
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36 BALANCE SHEET OF THE COMPANY 36 ARFEEGMERX
As at As at
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
—E-RE —E-hF
+=ZA=+-8B |[+ZA=+—H
HK$'000 HKS 000
BT TAT
ASSETS 8E
Non-current assets FRBEE )
Investments in subsidiaries (Note (b)) R BARIEE (MisDb) 67,357 89,409
Current assets REBEE
Deposits and prepayments e RENHKE 464 2,948
Amounts due from subsidiaries NG Q 117,387 42287
Cash and cash equivalents ReLRE&EEY 160,875 4544
346,083 49,779
Total assets mEE 346,083 139,188
EQUITY B
Equity attributable to owners of the Company EQFHEE AEGES
Share capital (Note 23) A (pEE3) 4,650 4650
Share premium (Note 23) Bty (8 (KiEE3) 90,326 90,326
Other reserve (Note (a)) Hpth 5 (T (a)) 33,598 33,598
Accumulated losses (Note (a)) ZirEE ([HiE) (66,983) (13,252)
Total equity R 61,591 115322
LIABILITIES 8
Current liabilities REEE
Accruals and provisions e & F R 2,737 2014
Amounts due to subsidiaries JE P B A R IE 1,368 21,852
Loans from a shareholder BEER 280,387 =
Total liabilities wef 284,492 23866
Total equity and liabilities EEREEET 346,083 139,188

The balance sheet of the Company was approved by the Board of
Directors on 23 March 2017 and was signed on its behalf

Sang Kanggiao
=
=

Director

EF

Xu Wenze
F3OE
Director

EF

ARABERBBRER T —tF=H
“TZHEEEEHERBANUTRERES
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36 BALANCE SHEET OF THE COMPANY (Continued) 36 KARREEEEBER S
Note (a): Reserve movement of the Company Mizt@) : RARZEEE

Other Accumulated

reserve losses Total
Hitb & ESy %] et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT FHT
At 1 January 2015 R=-Z—-FEF—A—H 33,598 (13,310 20,288
Profit and total comprehensive & &5 Fll &2 2 A UR A B 58
income for the year - 58 58
At 31 December 2015 R=Z2-H"F+=A=+—H 33,598 (13,252) 20,346
At 1 January 2016 R=-ZB—XxF—H—H 33,598 (13,252) 20,346
Loss and total comprehensive loss £ [Z &8 & £ H BB 58
for the year - (53,731) (53,731)
At 31 December 2016 R=Z-—A<"F+=A=+—8 33,598 (66,983) 33,385
Note (b): Investments in subsidiaries MisEp) : RIBRERE
Due to the deterioration in sales performance, an impairment testing HERR T KNRABEFHRN
of investment in subsidiaries was performed by the directors of the H A B E A HORE RN - AR
Company. An impairment charge was recognised in the Company's RAIRFARARERRES H
income statement for the year amounted to HK$43,557,000 (2015: 43,557,000 (ZT—RHF &) °
Nil).
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